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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of tle Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the fiscal geended December 3.
2013

or
O Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) éthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the traiition period from to

Commission File Number 0-23441

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaet)

DELAWARE 94-3065014

(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
Incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

5245 Hellyer Avenue, San Jose, California 95138-1002
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

(408) 414-9200
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, $.001 Par Value The NASDAQ Global Select Market
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) difie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 efSicurities Act. YES [X]
NO O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®acl15(d) of the Act. YES O
NO
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @s filed all reports required to be filed by Sectit3 or 15(d) of the Securiti
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mo(ah$or such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), @)chas been subject to such filing requirementstfe past 90 days. YESXI NO O
Indicate by check mark whether thgigeant has submitted electronically and postedsooorporate Web site, if any, every Interac
Data File required to be submitted and posted auntsio Rule 405 of RegulationSduring the preceding 12 months (or for such shrqrerioc
that the registrant was required to submit and poch files). YES NO O
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquietrs pursuant to Iltem 405 of RegulatiorkSs not contained herein, and will not
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledgelefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 11l of this Fc
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10iK.
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-aecelerated filer, or a smal
reporting company. See the definitions of “largeederated filer”, “accelerated filer” and “smalleporting company” in Rule 12b-of the
Exchange Act:
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Large accelerated filefx] i
Accelerated filer O

Non-accelerated filer O

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting companyd

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the A¢GS O NO

The aggregate market value of registrant's votimd) rron-voting common stock held by nafilliates of registrant on June 30, 2C
the last business day of the registrant's mosintceompleted second fiscal quarter, was approtefgebl.1 billion , based upahe closin
sale price of the common stock as reported on TABDAQ Global Select Market. Shares of common stoekl by each officer, director a
holder of 10% or more of the outstanding commorclstbave been excluded in that such persons mayebeed to be affiliates. Ti
determination of affiliate status is not a conchesiletermination for other purposes.

Outstanding shares of registrant's common stock0$Opar value, as of February 3, 2014 : 30,254,969

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The information required by Part Ill of this repdd the extent not set forth herein, is incorpedaby reference from the Registrant's
definitive proxy statement relating to the 2014 @wadrmeeting of stockholders, which definitive prastatement will be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days afteridwfyear to which this Report relates.




Table of Contents

ITEM 1.
ITEM 1A.
ITEM 1B.
ITEM 2.
ITEM 3.
ITEM 4.

ITEM 5.

ITEM 6.
ITEM 7.

ITEM 7A.
ITEM 8.
ITEM 9.

ITEM 9A.
ITEM 9B.

ITEM 10.
ITEM 11.
ITEM 12.

ITEM 13.
ITEM 14.

ITEM 15.
SIGNATURES

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I.
BUSINESS
RISK FACTORS
UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
PROPERTIES
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

PART II.

19
19
20
20

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STGCGHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER 21

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL ©NDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
OTHER INFORMATION
PART III.
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNEE
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS ANMANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, ANIDIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

PART IV.
EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

23
24

34
36
36

36
39

40
40
40

41
41

42
81




Table of Contents

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemen$

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including inforneett incorporated by reference herein, includesralver of forward-looking
statements that involve many risks and uncertantresome cases, forward-looking statements alieated by the use of words such as

“would”, “could”, “will", “may”, “expect”, “believe”, “should”, “anticipate”, “outlook”, “if", “future”, “intend”, “plan”, “estimate”, “predict”,
“potential”, “targets”, “seek” or “continue” andmilar words and phrases, including the negativat@de terms, or other variations of these
terms. These statements reflect our current vieitbs nespect to future events and our potentialrfaial performance and are subject to risks
and uncertainties that could cause our actualteant financial position to differ materially aadversely from what is projected or implied in
any forward-looking statements included in thistRdr0-K. These factors include, but are not limii@dwe do not have long-term contracts
with any of our customers and if they fail to placeif they cancel or reschedule orders for owdprcts, our operating results and our busines
may suffer; intense competition in the high-voltggever supply industry may lead to a decrease iraverage selling price and reduced sales
volume of our products; if demand for our prodwt#slines in our major end markets, our net revemikslecrease; we depend on third-party
suppliers to provide us with wafers for our produannd if they fail to provide us sufficient quaietst of wafers, our business may suffer; if we
are unable to adequately protect or enforce oetlé@ttual property rights, we could lose marketrshacur costly litigation expenses, suffer
incremental price erosion or lose valuable assetgof which could harm our operations and negbtivepact our profitability; fluctuations in
exchange rates, particularly the exchange ratedmthe U.S. dollar and the Japanese yen, Swiss dred Euro, may impact our gross margir
or net income; we are being audited by the IRS,aarttngaged in intellectual property litigatioither of which, if the outcome is unfavorable
to us, could result in significant losses and thbtrto use some of our technologies; and the aibks factors described in Iltem 1A of Part | --
“Risk Factors” of this Form 10-K. We make thesenfard looking statements based upon informationlali on the date of this Form 10-K,
and we have no obligation (and expressly disclaignabligation) to update or alter any forward-lankistatements, whether as a result of new
information or otherwise. In evaluating these stants, you should specifically consider the risksadibed under Item 1A of Part | -- “Risk
Factors,” Item 7 of Part Il -“Management's Discossand Analysis of Financial Condition and Resaft®perations” and elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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PART I.

Iltem 1. Business.
Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electrordamponents and circuitry used in
high-voltage power conversion. Our products are isg@ower converters that convert electricity frarhigh-voltage source (i.e., 48 volts or
higher) to the type of power required for a spedifilownstream use. In most cases, this conversiailsz among other functions, converting
alternating current (AC) to direct current (DC)wice versa, reducing or increasing the voltage,ragdlating the output voltage and/or current
according to the customer's specifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs us&OfDC power supplies, which convert the high-voia&C from a wall outlet to the
low-voltage DC required by most electronic devideswer supplies incorporating our products are ugddall manner of electronic products
including mobile phones, computers, entertainmadtreetworking equipment, appliances, utility metardustrial controls and LED lights.

Our highly integrated IC products incorporate higiitage transistors (MOSFETS) and low-voltage adirdircuitry on either a monolithic die

or in a hybrid configuration (i.e., separate MOSEERd controllers side-by-side in a single package) believe our patented TOPSwitch ICs,
introduced in 1994, were the first highly integtht€s to achieve widespread acceptance in the pswmsly market. We have since introducec
additional product families to broaden our addrekesearket and increase the functionality of ouwrduicts; we currently offer IC products that
can be used in power supplies with output wattaget® approximately 500 watts.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concepthrmlogie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT driversrcuit boards containing
multiple ICs, electrical isolation components arilgeo circuitry - used to operate arrays of hightagé, high-power transistors known as IGBT
modules. These driver/module combinations are t@eggower conversion in high-power applications.(ipower levels ranging from tens of
kilowatts up to one gigawatt (one billion watts)ich as industrial motors, solar- and wind-poweteys, electric vehicles and higbitage DC
transmission systems.

Our products bring a number of important beneéitthe powerconversion market compared with less advancednaltiees, including
reduced component count and design complexity,lengike, higher reliability and reduced time-torked. Our products also improve the
energy efficiency of power converters, helping customers meet the increasingly stringent effigjestandards that have been adopted arour
the world for many electronic products, and impnavihe efficacy of renewable-energy systems, éteetthicles and other high-power
applications.

Industry Background

Virtually every electronic device that plugs intevall socket requires a power supply to converthigi-voltage alternating current
provided by electric utilities into the low-voltagé@ect current required by most electronic deviédepower supply may be located inside a
device, such as consumer appliances or desktoputempr it may be outside the device as in the cds mobile-phone charger or an adapte
for a cordless phone.

Until approximately 1970, AC-DC power supplies wgsmerally in the form of line-frequency, or lineransformers. These devices,
consisting primarily of copper wire wound aroundi@m core, tend to be bulky and heavy, and typjoabste a substantial amount of
electricity. In the 1970s, the invention of hightage discrete semiconductors enabled the developafi@ new generation of power supplies
known as switched-mode power supplies, or switchidrese switchers generally came to be a efisttive alternative to linear transformer:
applications requiring more than about three watt{gower; in recent years the use of linear tramséys has declined even further as a result
energy-efficiency standards and higher raw-materiges.

Switchers are generally smaller, lighter-weight amate energy-efficient than linear transformerswideer, switchers designed with
discrete components are highly complex, containingerous components and requiring a high levehafaay design expertise. Further, the
complexity and high component count of discretecvers makes them relatively costly and difficalnanufacture and causes them to be
prone to failures. Also, some discrete switchetk iaherent safety and energy-efficiency featuagkling these features may further increase
the component count, cost and complexity of thegyasupply.




In high-power systems such as industrial motoredrjelectric locomotives and renewable-energy systpower conversion is
typically performed using arrays of high-powerciin transistors known as IGBT modules; these madaie operated by electronic circuitry
known as IGBT drivers, whose function is to ensageurate, safe and reliable operation of the IGBTutes. Much like discrete power
supplies, discrete IGBT drivers tend to be highdynplex, requiring a large number of componentsagceat deal of design expertise.

Our Highly Integrated Approach

In 1994 we introduced TOPSwitch, the industry'stfaost-effective high-voltage IC for switched-made-DC power supplies; we
have since introduced a range of other productli@snsuch as TinySwitch, LinkSwitch and Hiper, whitave expanded the range of power-
supply applications we can address. In May 2012aeeiired Concept, further expanding our addressahbhiet to include IGBT drivers.

Our ICs and IGBT drivers drastically reduce the ptamity and component count of power convertersgamad to typical discrete
designs by integrating many of the functions otheevperformed by numerous discrete electronic corapts, and by eliminating (or reducing
the size and cost of) additional components thrangbvative system design. As a result, our pragleaiable power converters to have sup
features and functionality at a total cost equalrttower than that of many competing alternativ@ar products offer the following key
benefits:

«  Fewer Components, Reduced Size and Higher Retiabili

Our highly integrated ICs and IGBT drivers enal#signs with up to 70% fewer components than contpadiscrete designs. This
reduction in component count enhances reliability afficiency, reduces size, accelerates time-tdeatand results in lower manufacturing
costs for our customers. Power supplies that iraratp our ICs are also lighter and more portalde tomparable power supplies built with
copper-and-iron linear transformers, which aré stiéd in some low-power applications.

¢ Reduced Time-to-Market, Enhanced Manufacturability

Because our products eliminate much of the compyl@ssociated with the design of power convertesigns can typically be
completed in much less time, resulting in morecédfit use of our customers' design resources atestime-to-market for new designs. The
lower component count and reduced complexity emkteour products also makes designs more suifablegh-volume manufacturing. We
also provide extensive hands-on design supportetisa® online design tools, such as our Pl Expestgh software, that further reduce time-to-
market and product development risks.

«  Energy Efficiency

Our patented EcoSmart technology, introduced ir8188proves the energy efficiency of electronicides during normal operation
as well as standby and "no-load" conditions. Té@hhology enables manufacturers to cost-effectimadgt the growing demand for energy-
efficient products, and to comply with increasingtyingent energy-efficiency requirements. Our GgidGBT drivers also enable very high
efficiency in high-power systems; in many such eys, such as renewable-energy installations, ewali sfficiency gains can dramatically
shorten the payback period over which the costsyfséem is recovered through energy savings.

*  Wide Power Range and Scalability
Products in our current IC families can addressIXCpower supplies with output wattages up to apipnakely 500 watts as well as
some high-voltage DC-DC applications; our Conc&BT drivers are used in applications with poweelswas high as one gigawatt. Within
each of our product families, the designer canesgplor down in power to address a wide range sifjde with minimal design effort.

Energy Efficiency

Power supplies often draw significantly more eliedyr than the amount needed by the devices theyepoAs a result, billions of
dollars' worth of electricity is wasted each yeard millions of tons of greenhouse gases are ussadéy
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produced by power plants. Energy waste occurs guihe normal operation of a device and in standbgenwhen the device is plugged in but
idle. For example, computers and printers wasteggnehile in “sleep” mode. TVs that are turned bff remote control consume energy while
awaiting a remote-control signal to turn them bankA mobile-phone charger left plugged into a veaiflet continues to draw electricity even
when not connected to the phone (a condition knasvino-load”). Many common household applianceshss microwave ovens,
dishwashers and washing machines, also consume pdvea not in use. One study has estimated thatisyapower alone amounts to as m
as 10% of residential energy consumption in devedlaguntries.

Lighting is another major source of energy wasgsd than 5% of the energy consumed by traditioraidescent light bulbs is
converted to light, while the remainder is wastedheat. The Alliance to Save Energy has estiméigdcbt conversion to efficient lighting
technologies such as compact fluorescent bulbdiginidemitting diodes, or LEDs, could save as mast$18 billion worth of electricity and
158 million tons of carbon dioxide emissions pearyi@ the U.S. alone.

In response to concerns about the environmentaddingf carbon emissions, policymakers are takiigp@adco promote energy
efficiency. For example, the ENERGY STAR® programd ahe European Union Code of Conduct encourageifaeturers of electronic
devices to comply with voluntary energfficiency specifications. In 2007 the Californiadtgy Commission, or CEC, implemented mande
efficiency standards for external power supplieese standards were implemented nationwide in tBeibd July 2008 as a result of the Energy
Independence and Security Act of 2007, or EISA, simdlar standards took effect in the European Wnin2010 as part of the EU's EcoDes
Directive for Energy-Related Products.

In 2009 the CEC announced mandatory efficiencydgteds for televisions, which took effect in 201ddan January 2012 the CEC
announced mandatory efficiency standards for battbarging systems, which took effect in 2013.

In 2010, the EU EcoDesign Directive implementeadsads limiting standby power consumption on a walege of electronic
products; the limit was reduced by 50 percent bagmin 2013, with many products now limited to 5@0liwatts of standby usage. The EISA
law also required substantial improvements in ffieiency of lighting technologies beginning in ZQleffective in 2014, traditional 100-, 75-,
60- and 40-watt bulbs may no longer be manufactaresbld in the U.S. Plans to eliminate conventigmeandescent bulbs have also been
announced or enacted in other geographies suchreesd@, Australia and Europe.

We offer products that we believe enable manufacsuio meet or exceed these and all other currehpeoposed energy-efficiency
regulations for electronic products. Our EcoSmechnhology, introduced in 1998, dramatically redugaste in both operating and standby
modes; we estimate that this technology has sallethb of dollars' worth of standby power worldwéidince 1998. In 2010 we introduced our
CapZero and SenZero IC families, which eliminatdimhal sources of standby waste in some poweplseg) we have also introduced a ra
of product families designed specifically for LEIgHting applications.

Products
Below is a brief description of our products:
e AC-DC power conversion products

TOPSwitch, our first commercially successful pradiaenily, was introduced in 1994. Since that time liave introduced a wide rar
of products (including five subsequent generatimiiBOP Switch) to both improve upon the functionatf the original TOPSwitch and
broaden the range of power levels we can addned998 we introduced TinySwitch, the first familfyagyoducts to incorporate our EcoSmart
technology; in 2012, we introduced the fourth gatien of the TinySwitch line, TinySwitch-4. In 200& introduced LinkSwitch, the
industry's first highly integrated IC designed sfieally to replace linear transformers. LinkSwitthwas introduced in 2008.

In 2010 we introduced two extensions of the LinkiStviproduct line, LinkZero-AX and LinkZero-LP, whienable designers to
achieve standby power consumption as low as zetis wasome applications. Since 2010 we have afsoduced a range of product families
designed specifically for LED-lighting applications




This portfolio of power-conversion products genlgratldresses power supplies ranging from less din@nwatt of output up to
approximately 50 watts of output, a market we rédeas the “low-power” market. This market consgtan extremely broad range of
applications including mobile-device chargers, eoner appliances, utility meters, LCD monitors, sitanpower supplies for desktop
computers and TVs and numerous other consumemalogtrial applications.

To further expand our addressable market, we ioged a range of products designed for use in ajmits up to approximately 500
watts of output. We believe these products enabl® bring many of the same benefits to the “mid#pd market that we have historically
brought to the low-power market, including reducechponent count, improved reliability and betteerggy-efficiency compared with
competing alternatives. Our Hiper family of productcludes both power-conversion and power-factorection products for use in
applications such as main power supplies for dgsktonputers, TVs and game consoles, as well asdtF®t lights and a variety of other
applications.

In 2010 we introduced CapZero and SenZero, desigmédther reduce standby consumption in someédriglower applications by
eliminating power waste caused by so-called blesistors and sense resistors.

Following our acquisition of Qspeed Semiconduatobecember 2010, we now offer a range of high-perémce, highsoltage diode
known as Qspeed diodes. Qspeed diodes utilizepiptary silicon technology to provide a unique tdmation of high efficiency and low
noise, as well as high-frequency operation, whéthuces the cost and size of magnetic componeatpdawer supply.

. IGBT drivers

As a result of our May 2012 acquisition of Conceye,now offer a range of IGBT-driver products sptdnarily under the SCALE
and SCALE-2 product-family names. These productdialy assembled circuit boards incorporating ripldt ICs, electrical isolation
components and other circuitry. We offer both retdgperate “plug-and-play” drivers designed speaify for use with particular IGBT
modules, as well as “driver cores,” which providermbasic driver functionality that customers castomize to their own specifications after
purchase. In addition, we offer custom made dribased on our Scale technology.

«  High-voltage DC-DC products

The DPA-Switch family of products, introduced im&2002, was the first monolithic high-voltage DC-Power conversion IC
designed specifically for use in distributed powsghitectures. Applications include power-over-tie¢ powered devices such as voice-over-
IP phones and security cameras, as well as netwdg, line cards, servers, digital PBX phones, DCdonverter modules and industrial
controls.

Other Product Information

TOPSwitch, TinySwitch, LinkSwitch, DPA-Switch, Ecoi@rt, Hiper, Qspeed, Scale-l, Scale-Il, CONCEPThd&pt A Power
Integrations Company and Pl Expert are trademdrlower Integrations, Inc.

Product Markets and Customers
Our net revenues consist primarily of sales ofpfeelucts described above. When evaluating ourawetnues, we categorize our sales
into the following four major end-market groupingemmunications, computer, consumer, and industrizé table below provides the mix of

our net sales by end market:

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2013 2012 2011

Communications 21% 24% 28%
Computer 10% 12% 12%
Consumer 35% 36% 38%
Industrial 34% 28% 22%




The following chart shows the primary applicati@i®ur products in power supplies in several majerket categories.

Market Category Primary Applications

Communications Mobile phone chargers, routers, cordless phonesdiyand
modems, voice-over-IP phones, other network aretoeh gear

Computer Desktop PCs, LCD monitors, servers, LCD projectadapters for
notebook computers

Consumer Major and small appliances, air conditioners, T¥tep boxes,
digital cameras, TVs, video-game consoles

Industrial LED lighting, industrial controls, utility metersjotor controls,

uninterruptible power supplies, industrial motoivds, renewable
energy systems, electric locomotives, high-voltB@etransmission
systems

Sales, Distribution and Marketing

We sell our products to original equipment manufearts, or OEMs, and merchant power supply manufaxtuhrough a direct sales
staff and through a worldwide network of indepertdéistributors. We have sales offices in the Unitdtes, Switzerland, United Kingdom,
Germany, ltaly, India, China, Japan, Korea, thdiffines, Singapore and Taiwan. Direct sales to @ENd merchant power supply
manufacturers represented approximately 25%, 2692886 of our net product revenues for 2013, 20122011, respectively, while sales to
and through distributors accounted for approxinyaf&l%, 74% and 71% for 2013, 2012 and 2011, reiadet Most of our distributors are
entitled to return privileges based on sales regemd are protected from price reductions affedtieg inventories. Our distributors are not
subject to minimum purchase requirements, and safgesentatives and distributors can discontinagketing our products at any time.

Our top ten customers, including distributors tiesell to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacsyaccounted for 59%, 64%
and 65% of our net revenues for 2013, 2012 and ,2@tpectively.

The following distributors accounted for 10% or maif total net revenues in 2013, 2012 and 2011

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2013 2012 2011
Avnet 19% 20% 19%
ATM Electronic Corporation * 12% 13%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofenstnues
No other customers accounted for more than 10%bfavenues in these periods.

In 2013, 2012 and 2011 sales to customers in thetlStates accounted for approximately 5%, 5%486f our net revenues,
respectively, and sales to customers outside dfittied States accounted for approximately 95%, @b 96% of our net revenues,
respectively. See Note 6 Significant Customers and International Safei our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemesggurding sales 1
customers located in foreign countries. See ousalatated financial statements regarding total meres and profit for the last three fiscal
years.

We are subject to risks stemming from the fact thast of our manufacturing and most of our custenaee located in foreign
jurisdictions. Risks related to our foreign opevas are set forth in Item 1A of this Annual RepmtForm 1-K, and include: potential weaker
intellectual property rights under foreign lawsg thurden of complying with foreign laws and
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foreign-currency exchange risk. See, in particutae,risk factor “Our international sales actiwstigccount for a substantial portion of our net
revenues, which subjects us to substantial rigksteim 1A of this Form 10-K.

Backlog

Our sales are primarily made pursuant to standarchpse orders. The quantity of products purchbgeslir customers as well as
shipment schedules are subject to revisions tiflacteehanges in both the customers' requiremerdsramanufacturing availability.
Historically, our business has been characterizeshbrt-lead-time orders and quick delivery schesiulor this reason, and because orders in
backlog are subject to cancellation or postponepemkiog is not necessarily a reliable indicatofuture revenues. Furthermore, except in
case of our IGBT-driver products, we do not recagmevenue on distribution sales until our distidiosi report that they have sold our product:
to their customers. As a result, our revenuesgiven period can differ significantly from the valof the products we ship in the same period.
We believe this further reduces the reliabilityoodler backlog as an indicator of future revenues.

Research and Development

Our research and development efforts are focusechproving our technologies, introducing new praduo expand our addressable
markets, reducing the costs of existing productd,improving the cost-effectiveness and functidgailf our customers' power converters. We
have assembled teams of highly skilled engineensget our research and development goals. Thedseeng have expertise in high-voltage
device structure and process technology, analatgEign, system architecture and packaging.

In 2013, 2012 and 2011, we incurred costs of $5iillfon, $45.7 million and $40.3 million, respeatly, for research and
development. Research and development expenseageact in 2013 compared to the prior year due pityrtarthe May 2012 acquisition of
Concept, which affected our results for the fulyen 2013 but was only included in our resultsdmht months of 2012. (See Note 11,
Acquisition, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemédotletails).

Intellectual Property and Other Proprietary Rights

We use a combination of patents, trademarks, cgptg; trade secrets and confidentiality procedtorgsotect our intellectual-
property rights. As of December 31, 2013, we h&lél B.S. patents and had received foreign patenegiion on these patents resulting in 492
foreign patents. The U.S. patents have expirataaasdranging from 2014 to 2031. We also hold traad&min the U.S. and various other
geographies including Taiwan, Korea, Hong Kong,nahEurope and Japan.

We regard as proprietary some equipment, proceisgesnation and knowledge that we have developetiused in the design and
manufacture of our products. Our trade secretsiitech high-volume production process that prodocepatented high-voltage ICs. We
attempt to protect our trade secrets and otherigtapy-information through non-disclosure agreetagproprietary information agreements
with employees and consultants, and other secunétgsures.

Long-lived Assets

Our long-lived assets consist of property and egeipt and intangible assets. Our intangible assetsist of developed and proces:
technology, licenses, patents, customer relatipssiiade name and goodwill. Our long-lived assetdding property and equipment and
intangible assets, are located in the United Statesn foreign countries; U.S. long-lived assefzresented 40% in both 2013 and 2012, and
59% of total long-lived assets in 2011. Long-liasbets held outside of the United States reprasé08 in both 2013 and 2012, and 41% of
total long-lived assets in 2011. In 2013 and 20t2rhajority of our long-lived assets were locatetbreign countries, primarily Switzerland,
which held 33% of our long-lived assets in both2@ahd 2012. No other country held more than 10%uoflonglived assets in 2011. See N
2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policiga our notes to consolidated financial statemesgsrding total property and equipment locatec
in foreign countries.

Manufacturing

We contract with four foundries for the manufactaféhe vast majority of our silicon wafers: (1) R® Lapis Semiconductor Co.,
Ltd., or Lapis, (formerly OKI Electric Industry)2) Seiko Epson Corporation, or Epson, (3) X-FAB #®mductor Foundries AG, or X-FAB,
and (4) Renesas Technology Corporation, or Renébasugh its subsidiary NEC
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Electronics America, Inc.). These contractors maaiufre wafers using our proprietary highltage process technologies at fabrication faed
located in Japan, Germany and the United Statesa Bmall number of our products, we also buy veafeanufactured in Singapore by Global
Foundries using a standard, non-proprietary proessplement some integrated control circuitsuee in combination with our proprietary
high-voltage MOSFETS.

Our IC products are assembled and packaged byendept subcontractors in China, Malaysia, Thaikamdithe Philippines. Our ICs
are tested predominantly at the facilities of cackaging subcontractors in Asia and, to a smad#iréxiat our headquarters facility in San Jose,
California. Our IGBT-driver boards are assembledbyndependent subcontractor in Sri Lanka aneédest our facility in Switzerland.

Our fabless manufacturing model enables us to foousur engineering and design strengths, minimcégetal expenditures and still
have access to high-volume manufacturing capaaigy utilize both proprietary and standard IC packaige assembly. Some of the materials
used in our packages and aspects of assemblyeg#ispo our products. We require our assembly afiacturers to use high-voltage molding
compounds which are more difficult to process timalustry standard molding compounds. We work clpgéth our contractors on a
continuous basis to maintain and improve our masiufang processes.

Our proprietary high-voltage processes do not regeading-edge geometries for them to be cost#ffs, and can therefore use our
foundries' older, low-cost facilities for wafer mdacturing. However, because of our highly sensitiigh-voltage process, we must interact
closely with our foundries to achieve satisfactgiglds. Our wafer supply agreements with Lapis,depX-FAB and Renesas expire in April
2018, December 2020, December 2020 and Decembdr &Xbectively. Under the terms of the Lapis amed, Lapis has agreed to reserve :
specified amount of production capacity and toweflers to us at fixed prices, which are subjegidnodic review jointly by Lapis and us. In
addition, Lapis requires us to supply them witlollimg six-month forecast on a monthly basis. Ogire@ment with Lapis provides for the
purchase of wafers in U.S. dollars, with mutualrsigaof the impact of the fluctuations in the exaba rate between the Japanese yen and the
U.S. dollar. Under the terms of the Epson agreeptgygon has agreed to reserve a specified amoymodiiction capacity and to sell wafer:
us at fixed prices, which are subject to periodidgew jointly by Epson and us. The agreement witkdh also requires us to supply rolling six-
month forecasts on a monthly basis, to providefferpurchase of wafers in U.S. dollars and to stierémpact of the exchange rate fluctuatior
between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar. Wneléerms of the Renesas agreement and X-FAB mgrge both foundries have agreed to
reserve a specified amount of production capacitita sell wafers to us at fixed prices, which swbject to periodic review jointly by each of
these foundries and us. The agreements with ReaesiaX-FAB also require us to supply them withirglsix-month forecasts on a monthly
basis. Our purchases of wafers from Renesas anliBXafe denominated in U.S. dollars.

Although some aspects of our relationships withig.aipson, X-FAB and Renesas are contractual, sopertant aspects of these
relationships are not written in binding contraatsl depend on the suppliers' continued cooperafi@ncannot assure that we will continue to
work successfully with Lapis, Epson, X-FAB or Rem& the future, that they will continue to pravids with sufficient capacity at their
foundries to meet our needs, or that any of thelimet seek an early termination of their wafer glypagreement with us. Our operating res
could suffer in the event of a supply disruptiothatiapis, Epson, X-FAB or Renesas if we were unébiguickly qualify alternative
manufacturing sources for existing or new prodocti$ these sources were unable to produce waféhsagceptable manufacturing yields.

We typically receive shipments from our foundrippm@ximately four to six weeks after placing ordensd lead times for new
products can be substantially longer. To providéent time for assembly, testing and finishingg typically need to receive wafers four
weeks before the desired ship date to our custorAsra result of these factors and the fact thatazuers' orders can be placed with little
advance notice, we have only a limited abilityeact to fluctuations in demand for our products.tydo carry a substantial amount of wafer
and finished goods inventory to help offset thésksrand to better serve our markets and meetmestdemand.

Competition

Competing alternatives to our high-voltage ICstf@ powersupply market include monolithic and hybrid ICsnfreompanies such .
Fairchild Semiconductor, STMicroelectronics, Infime ON Semiconductor and Sanken Electric Compasmwedl as PWM-controller chips
paired with discrete high-voltage bipolar transistand MOSFETS, which are produced by a large nawibendors, including those listed
above as well as such companies as NXP Semiconduftindes Inc., On-Bright Electronics and Dialagn@conductor. Self-oscillating
switchers, built with discrete components suppbgdiumerous
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vendors, are also commonly used. For some apmitatiine-frequency transformers are also a comgeititernative to designs utilizing our
products. Our IGBT-driver products compete witlealatives from such companies as Avago, Infineah@emikron, as well as driver circuits
made up of discrete devices.

Generally, our products enable customers to dgsigrer converters with total bill-of-materials (BOMQsts similar to those of
competing alternatives. As a result, the valuewfproducts is influenced by the prices of discetmponents, which fluctuate in relation to
market demand, raw-material prices and other factmrt have generally decreased over time.

While we vary the pricing of our ICs in responsélt@tuations in prices of alternative solutions also compete based on a variet
other factors. Most importantly, the highly intetge nature of our products enables designs tHateutewer total components than comparabls
discrete designs or designs using other integ@tégbrid products. This enables power converteitset designed more quickly and
manufactured more efficiently and reliably than pating designs. We also compete on the basis duptdunctionality such as safety featt
and energy-efficiency features and on the basiBeofechnical support we provide to our customBngs support includes hands-on design
assistance as well as a range of design tools @ruhtentation such as software and reference dedimsilso believe that our record of
product quality and history of delivering produtisour customers on a timely basis serve as additicompetitive advantages.

Warranty

We generally warrant that our products will sub8#dly conform to the published specifications it months from the date of
shipment. Under the terms of our purchase ordersljability is limited generally to either a creéaiqual to the purchase price or replaceme
the defective part.

Employees

As of December 31, 2013, we employed 562 full-tpeesonnel, consisting of 102 in manufacturing, t6&search and development,
239 in sales, marketing and applications suppod,58 in finance and administration.

Investor Information

We make available, free of charge, copies of onuahreport on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on FAi®rQ, current reports on
Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filediori$hed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) offkehange Act as soon as reasonably
practicable after filing this material electronigabr otherwise furnishing it to the SEC. Investaray obtain free electronic copies or request
paper copies of these reports via the “for investsection of our website, http://investors.powedom. Our website address is provided sa
for informational purposes. We do not intend, big tieference, that our website should be deeméd fmart of this Annual Report. The reports
filed with the SEC are also available_at www.see.go

Our corporate governance guidelines, the charfevaroboard committees, and our code of businesduct and ethics, including ca
of ethics provisions that apply to our principakettive officer, principal financial officer, cootter and senior financial officers, are also
available via the investor website listed abovesSkhitems are also available in print to any stoltlér who requests them by calling (408) 414
9200.

Power Integrations, Inc. was incorporated in Catif@ on March 25, 1988, and reincorporated in Dalawn December 1997.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

As of February 3, 2014 , our executive officerspvelne appointed by and serve at the discretioheobbard of directors, were as
follows:

Name Position With Power Integrations Age
Balu Balakrishnan President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 59
Wolfgang Ademmer Vice President, High-Power Prdsluc 46
Douglas Bailey Vice President, Marketing 47
Radu Barsan Vice President, Technology 61
David "Mike" Matthews Vice President, Product Development 49
Sandeep Nayyar Vice President, Finance and CiahEial Officer 54
Ben Sutherland Vice President, Worldwide Sales 42
John Tomlin Vice President, Operations 66
Clifford Walker Vice President, Corporate Development 62

Balu Balakrishnarhas served as president and chief executive officdras a director of Power Integrations since algn2002. He
served as president and chief operating officenfApril 2001 to January 2002. From January 2008pnl 2001, he was vice president of
engineering and strategic marketing. From Septerh®@7 to January 2000, he was vice president ahergng and new business
development. From September 1994 to September M9 Balakrishnan served as vice president of ezgyiimg and marketing. Prior to
joining Power Integrations in 1989, Mr. Balakrishnaas employed by National Semiconductor Corpona

Wolfgang Ademmegerves as vice president of high-power products Ademmer joined Power Integrations in 2012 in caiion
with our acquisition of Concept. Mr. Ademmer serasdpresident and CEO of Concept since 2009, wiereas responsible for overseeing
operations of Concept. Prior to joining Conceptwas with Infineon Technologies AG in Germany, iegdhat company’s appliance and
hybrid-vehicle business segment. He began his care¢lee power-electronics industry in 1993 at Eui@anbh, where he held a succession of
roles, including vice president of sales and mamietuntil the merger of Eupec and Infineon in 2005

Douglas Baileyhas served as our vice president of marketing $itmember 2004. From March 2001 to April 2004, éessd as vice
president of marketing at ChipX, a structured AStnpany. His earlier experience includes servingussness management and marketing
consultant for Sapiential Prime, Inc., directosafes and business unit manager for 8x8, Inc.sandng in application engineering
management for IIT, Inc. and design engineeringgalith LS| Logic, Inmos, Ltd. and Marconi.

Radu Barsarjoined Power Integrations in 2013 as vice presidgémechnology, leading our foundry engineeringhtelogy
development and quality organizations. Prior taijug Power Integrations, Mr. Barsan served as ofamirand CEO at Redfern Integrated
Optics, Inc., a supplier of single frequency nartimewidth lasers, modules, and subsystems, frof120 2013, where he was responsible for
overseeing the operations of Redfern Integratedc®®reviously, he served in a succession of eaging-management and technology-
development roles at Phaethon Communications, éanghotonics technology company, Cirrus Logic, lachigh-precision analog and digital
signal processing company, Advanced Micro Deviaesemiconductor design company, Cypress Semicooigiiet., a semiconductor
company and Microelectronica a distributor of alecic components. Mr. Barsan has more than 30 yefarsmmercial experience in
semiconductor and optical components developmegineering and operations.

Mike Matthewsas served as our vice president of product dewsdop since August 2012. Mr. Matthews joined Powégdrations ir
1992, managing our European application-engineayingp and then our European sales organizatiomsaging director of Power
Integrations (Europe). He has led our product-dsdimteam since 2000, serving as director of sfgit marketing prior to assuming his curren
role. Prior to joining Power Integrations, Mr. Magtvs worked at several electric motor-drive comgsuaind then at Siliconix, a semiconductol
company, as a motor-control applications specialist

12




Sandeep Nayydras served as our vice president and chief finhoffiaer since June 2010. Previously Mr. Nayyawse as vice
president of finance at Applied Biosystems, Inaesaeloper and manufacturer of life-sciences prtsjdicom 2002 to 2009. Mr. Nayyar was a
member of the executive team with world-wide reglifities for finance. From 1990 to 2001, Mr. Nayyserved in a succession of financial
roles including vice president of finance at Quamforporation, a computer storage company. Mr. ldagso worked for five years in the
public-accounting field at Ernst & Young LLP. MraMyar is a Certified Public Accountant, Charterext@duntant and has a Bachelor of
Commerce from the University of Delhi, India.

Ben Sutherlanthas served as our vice president, worldwide sahes July 2011. Mr. Sutherland joined our companiyiay 2000 as
member of our sales organization in Europe. Frony BZ0O to July 2011, Mr. Sutherland served in wasisales positions responsible
primarily for our international sales, and moreerty for domestic sales. From 1997 to 2000, Mth8tand served in various product
marketing and sales roles at Vishay Intertechngltgy, a manufacturer and supplier of discreteisentluctors and passive electronic
components.

John Tomlirhas served as our vice president, operations Shat@ber 2001. From 1981 to 2001, Mr. Tomlin serired variety of
senior management positions in operations, serldgestics and marketing, most recently as vicesjoient of worldwide operatioreg Quantun
Corporation, a computer storage company. In addifibr. Tomlin held positions in operations and dypghain management at Intel, a
semiconductor chip manufacturer, and Diablo Systentsc drive and daisy wheel printer company.

Clifford Walkerhas served as our vice president, corporate dewelnpsince June 1995. From September 1994 to Afte Mr.
Walker served as vice president of Reach Softwarp@ation, a software company. From December 18%&=ptember 1994, Mr. Walker
served as president of Morgan Walker Internatiom&lpnsulting company.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the other information in this repptte following factors should be considered cdigf evaluating our business
before purchasing shares of our stock.

Our quarterly operating results are volatile andfatiult to predict. If we fail to meet the expeatas of public market analysts or
investors, the market price of our common stock degyease significantlyOur net revenues and operating results havedraigmificantly in
the past, are difficult to forecast, are subjeatumerous factors both within and outside of ourticm, and may fluctuate significantly in the
future. As a result, our quarterly operating resatiuld fall below the expectations of public markealysts or investors. If that occurs, the
price of our stock may decline.

Some of the factors that could affect our operatesylts include the following:

» the demand for our products declining in theanand markets we serve, which may occur due tgetitive factors, supply-chain
fluctuations or changes in macroeconomic conditions

» our products are sold through distributors, WHimits our direct interaction with our end custens, which reduces our ability to
forecast sales and increases the complexity obosiness;

» competitive pressures on selling pric

» the inability to adequately protect or enforce imtellectual property right

* expenses we are required to incur (or choose ta)ific connection with our intellectual propertiidations
* reliance on international sales activities for bstantial portion of our net revenu

» fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly éxehange rate between the U.S. dollar and then@apayen, the Euro and the Swiss
franc;

« the volume and timing of delivery of orders @eddy us with our wafer foundries and assembly entractors, and their ability to
procure materials;
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* our ability to develop and bring to market new protd and technologies on a timely be
» earthquakes, terrorists acts or other disa:

» continued impact of changes in securities lamg r@gulations, including potential risks resultingm our evaluation of internal
controls under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

» the lengthy timing of our sales cyc

» undetected defects and failures in meeting thetesgacifications required by our produ

» the ability of our products to penetrate additiomalrkets

» the volume and timing of orders received from coss

e an audit by the Internal Revenue Service, ferdl years 20072009

e our ability to attract and retain qualified persel;

» risks associated with acquisitions and strategiesiments

» our ability to successfully integrate, or realihe expected benefits from, our acquisiti

» changes in environmental laws and regulationsudioh with respect to energy consumption and ckntditange; ar
» interruptions in our information technology syste

If demand for our products declines in our majod enarkets, our net revenues will decreasdimited number of applications of our
products, such as cellphone chargers, standby papgilies for PCs, and power supplies for homeiappts make up a significant percentage
of our net revenues. We expect that a significewellof our net revenues and operating resultsoeiltinue to be dependent upon these
applications in the near term. The demand for tipegducts has been highly cyclical and has beemdtapl by economic downturns in the p
Any economic slowdown in the end markets that weeseould cause a slowdown in demand for our ICselVour customers are not
successful in maintaining high levels of demandifi@ir products, their demand for our ICs decreasbgh adversely affects our operating
results. Any significant downturn in demand in #hesarkets would cause our net revenues to deatideauld cause the price of our stock to
fall.

Our products are sold through distributors, whidaits our direct interaction with our end customgiserefore reducing our ability
forecast sales and increasing the complexity oflusinessSales to distributors accounted for 75% of netmees in the twelve months ended
December 31, 2013. Selling through distributorsioes our ability to forecast sales and increasesdmplexity of our business, requiring us
to:

* manage a more complex supply ch

* monitor the level of inventory of our products atk distributor; ar

* monitor the financial condition and credrthiness of our distributors, many of which avedted outside of the United States anc
publicly traded.

Since we have limited ability to forecast inventteyels at our end customers, it is possible thete may be significant build-up of
inventories in the distributor channel, with the dBr the OEM’s contract manufacturer. Such a buyildould result in a slowdown in orders,
requests for returns from customers, or requestsoie out planned shipments. This could adversepact our revenues and profits. Any
failure to manage these complexities could disauptduce sales of our products and unfavorablyohpur financial results.

Intense competition in the high-voltage power syppdiustry may lead to a decrease in our averadimgeprice and reduced sales
volume of our product&he high-voltage power supply industry is intenslynpetitive and characterized by significant pgeasitivity. Our
products face competition from alternative techgie, such as linear transformers, discrete
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switcher power supplies, and other integrated amith solutions. If the price of competing solutiotlecreases significantly, the cost
effectiveness of our products will be adverselgeti#d. If power requirements for applications irialbour products are currently utilized go
outside the cost-effective range of our produames of these alternative technologies can be used oost effectively. In addition, as our
patents expire, our competitors could legally begiimg the technology covered by the expired patentheir products, potentially increasing
the performance of their products and/or decreasiagost of their products, which may enable @metitors to compete more effectively.
Our current patents may or may not inhibit our cetitprs from getting any benefit from an expiredgod. Our U.S. patents have expiration
dates ranging from 2014 to 2031. We cannot asbateour products will continue to compete favoradnyhat we will be successful in the face
of increasing competition from new products andagrdements introduced by existing competitors or cempanies entering this market. We
believe our failure to compete successfully inhiigh-voltage power supply business, including duilits to introduce new products with
higher average selling prices, would materiallynh@aur operating results.

If we are unable to adequately protect or enforaeiatellectual property rights, we could lose matrishare, incur costly litigation
expenses, suffer incremental price erosion or \@deable assets, any of which could harm our openatand negatively impact our
profitability. Our success depends upon our ability to continugemlnological innovation and protect our inteiled property, including
patents, trade secrets, copyrights and khow- We are currently engaged in litigation to eoéoour intellectual property rights, and assod
expenses have been, and are expected to remaatjahahd have adversely affected our operatingltsesVe cannot assure that the steps we
have taken to protect our intellectual propertyl bl adequate to prevent misappropriation, orakfadrs will not develop competitive
technologies or products. From time to time, weehiceived, and we may receive in the future, comaations alleging possible infringem
of patents or other intellectual property rightotiers. Costly litigation may be necessary to exd@ur intellectual property rights or to deft
us against claimed infringement. The failure toagbnecessary licenses and other rights, andigatibn arising out of infringement claims
could cause us to lose market share and harm cindss.

As our patents expire, we will lose intellectuabperty protection previously afforded by those ptteAdditionally, the laws of some
foreign countries in which our technology is or niayhe future be licensed may not protect ourliettual property rights to the same exter
the laws of the United States, thus limiting thetections applicable to our technology.

If we do not prevail in our litigation, we will havexpended significant financial resources, posdigtivithout any benefit, and may
also suffer the loss of rights to use some teclyiedo We are currently involved in a number of patetigdition matters and the outcome of the
litigation is uncertain. See Note liegal Proceedings and Contingencijés our Notes to Consolidated Financial StatemeRts example, in
one of our patent suits the infringing company xesn found to infringe four of our patents. Desghiefavorable court finding, the infringing
party filed an appeal to the damages awarded.dthan matter, we are being sued for patent infrimgret in China, even though we have
received an initial judgment in our favor, this €as still under the appeals process, and in Cthi@autcome of litigation can be more uncer
than in the United States. Should we ultimatelyleermined to be infringing another party's pateot if an injunction is issued against us
while litigation is pending on those claims, suekuit could have an adverse impact on our abityetl products found to be infringing, either
directly or indirectly. In the event of an advem#come, we may be required to pay substantial damatop our manufacture, use, sale, or
importation of infringing products, or obtain licess to the intellectual property we are found teehiafringed. We have also incurred, and
expect to continue to incur, significant legal sastconducting these lawsuits, including the app&the case we won, and our involvement in
this litigation and any future intellectual propelitigation could adversely affect sales and divke efforts and attention of our technical and
management personnel, whether or not such litigasisesolved in our favor. Thus, even if we arecessful in these lawsuits, the benefits of
this success may fail to outweigh the significagal costs we will have incurred.

Our international sales activities account for estantial portion of our net revenues, which sutgjers to substantial riskSales to
customers outside of the Americas account for,hene accounted for, a large portion of our netmeres, including approximately 95% of our
net revenues for the years ended December 31,801 2012. If our international sales declined aedwgre unable to increase domestic sale
our revenues would decline and our operating resutuld be harmed. International sales involve mlmer of risks to us, including:

» potential insolvency of international distribut@nsd representative

» reduced protection for intellectual property rigimtsome countrie

15




Table of Contents

» the impact of recessionary environments in econsmigside the United Stat
» tariffs and other trade barriers and restricti
» the burdens of complying with a variety of foreigmd applicable U.S. Federal and state laws

« foreigncurrency exchange ris

Our failure to adequately address these risks amadce our international sales and materially aaheersely affect our operating
results. Furthermore, because substantially aluofforeign sales are denominated in U.S. dollatseases in the value of the dollar cause the
price of our products in foreign markets to ris@king our products more expensive relative to cdmperoducts priced in local currencies.

Fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly theleange rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japapes, Swiss franc and Euro,
may impact our gross margin and net incon@ur exchange rate risk related to the Japanesaghides two of our major suppliers, Epson
Lapis, with which we have wafer supply agreemeaield in U.S. dollars; however, these agreemerisaitav for mutual sharing of the
impact of the exchange rate fluctuation betweemadage yen and the U.S. dollar. Each year, our neaneigt and these suppliers review and
negotiate pricing; the negotiated pricing is denmated in U.S. dollars but is subject to contractxahange rate provisions. The fluctuation in
the exchange rate is shared equally between Paowegrations and each of these suppliers. We coetptee acquisition of Concept (locatec
Biel, Switzerland) in the second quarter of 2012luded in the assets acquired was cash denomima8uliss francs and euros, which will be
used to fund the operations of our Swiss subsidiBing functional currency of our Swiss subsidiaryhie U.S. dollar; gains and losses arising
from the re-measurement of non-functional curremahances are recorded in other income (loss) irconsolidated statements of income
(loss), and material unfavorable exchange-ratdifatons with the Swiss franc could negatively ietpaur net income.

We depend on third-party suppliers to provide uhwiafers for our products and if they fail to pide us sufficient quantities of
wafers, our business may suffée have supply arrangements for the productiomadérs with Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB and Epson. Our
contracts with these suppliers expire in April 20D&cember 2014, December 2020 and December 28&tkcatively. Although some aspects
of our relationships with Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB &ms$on are contractual, many important aspectsesit relationships depend on their
continued cooperation. We cannot assure that weaiittinue to work successfully with Lapis, Renes&$AB and Epson in the future, and
that the wafer foundries' capacity will meet oued® Additionally, one or more of these wafer faugglcould seek an early termination of our
wafer supply agreements. Any serious disruptiothénsupply of wafers from Lapis, Renesas, X-FAEpson could harm our business. We
estimate that it would take 12 to 24 months fromtime we identified an alternate manufacturingrsedo produce wafers with acceptable
manufacturing yields in sufficient quantities toeheur needs.

Although we provide our foundries with rolling faasts of our production requirements, their abttityprovide wafers to us is
ultimately limited by the available capacity of twafer foundry. Any reduction in wafer foundry cajig available to us could require us to |
amounts in excess of contracted or anticipated atsdor wafer deliveries or require us to make ptwcessions to meet our customers'
requirements, or may limit our ability to meet dewddor our products. Further, to the extent denfandur products exceeds wafer foundry
capacity, this could inhibit us from expanding business and harm relationships with our custonferg.of these concessions or limitations
could harm our business.

If our third-party suppliers and independent sult@mtors do not produce our wafers and assemblérisined products at acceptable
yields, our net revenues may decline. We dependaependent foundries to produce wafers, and inuigre subcontractors to assemble
test finished products, at acceptable yields ardktiver them to us in a timely manner. The failafehe foundries to supply us wafers at
acceptable yields could prevent us from sellingmoducts to our customers and would likely caudedine in our net revenues and gross
margin. In addition, our IC assembly process regguour manufacturers to use a high-voltage moldamgpound that has been available from
only a few suppliers. These compounds and theripé processing conditions require a more exadivel of process control than normally
required for standard IC packages. Unavailabilftpssembly materials or problems with the assempiigess can materially and adversely
affect yields, timely delivery and cost to manutaet We may not be able to maintain acceptablelyiiel the future.

In addition, if prices for commodities used in guoducts increase significantly, raw material cogtsild increase for our suppliers
which could result in an increase in the pricessuppliers charge us. To the extent we are nottalpass these costs on to our customers; thi
would have an adverse effect on our gross margins.
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If our efforts to enhance existing products andodtice new products are not successful, we mapaable to generate demand for
our products Our success depends in significant part uporability to develop new ICs for high-voltage powengersion for existing and
new markets, to introduce these products in a timenner and to have these products selected sigrdanto products of leading
manufacturers. New product introduction schedutessabject to the risks and uncertainties thatcglpi accompany development and delivery
of complex technologies to the market place, inicigghroduct development delays and defects. Ifailed develop and sell new products in a
timely manner then our net revenues could decline.

In addition, we cannot be sure that we will be @bladjust to changing market demands as quicldycast-effectively as necessary to
compete successfully. Furthermore, we cannot assateve will be able to introduce new productsaitimely and cost-effective manner or in
sufficient quantities to meet customer demand ar tiese products will achieve market acceptanoefalure, or our customers' failure, to
develop and introduce new products successfullyimadimely manner would harm our business. Intamid customers may defer or return
orders for existing products in response to theéhiction of new products. When a potential liapiéxists we will maintain reserves for
customer returns, however we cannot assure thse tfleserves will be adequate.

In the event of an earthquake, terrorist act oresttisaster, our operations may be interrupted andbusiness would be harmeaur
principal executive offices and operating faciktigre situated near San Francisco, Californianaost of our major suppliers, which are wafer
foundries and assembly houses, are located in Hrabkave been subject to severe earthquakesasutdpan. Many of our suppliers are also
susceptible to other disasters such as tropicahstayphoons or tsunamis. In the event of a disastich as the earthquake and tsunami in
Japan, we or one or more of our major suppliers beatemporarily unable to continue operations aagl suffer significant property damage.
Any interruption in our ability or that of our majeuppliers to continue operations could delaydimeelopment and shipment of our products
and have a substantial negative impact on our €iahresults.

Securities laws and regulations, including poteintisk resulting from our evaluation of internal mwols under the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, will continue to impact our rest. Complying with the requirements of the SarbangkpAct of 2002 and NASDAQ's
conditions for continued listing have imposed digant legal and financial compliance costs, arelexpected to continue to impose signific
costs and management burden on us. These rulesguldtions also may make it more expensive fdousbtain director and officer liability
insurance, and we may be required to accept rectmegtage or incur substantially higher costs taiolbcoverage. These rules and regulation
could also make it more difficult for us to attractd retain qualified executive officers and memlw#rour board of directors, particularly
gualified members to serve on our audit committerther, the rules and regulations under the DodaiEWall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act, which became effective in 2011, rimagose significant costs and management burdarson

Additionally, because these laws, regulations daddards promulgated by the Sarbanes-Oxley Actlam@®odd-Frank Act are
expected to be subject to varying interpretatitimsiy application in practice may evolve over timeenew guidance becomes available. This
evolution may result in continuing uncertainty retjag compliance matters and additional costs ret@ed by ongoing revisions to our
disclosure and governance practices.

Because the sales cycle for our products can bgthgnwe may incur substantial expenses beforeamergte significant revenues, if
any.Our products are generally incorporated into aarast's products at the design stage. However, mastdecisions to use our products,
commonly referred to as design wins, can oftenireqis to expend significant research and developr@yed sales and marketing resources
without any assurance of success. These signifiesearch and development and sales and marketngnces often precede volume sales, if
any, by a year or more. The value of any designwiinargely depend upon the commercial succeshefcustomer's product. We cannot
assure that we will continue to achieve design winthat any design win will result in future rewes. If a customer decides at the design ¢
not to incorporate our products into its produa, way not have another opportunity for a designwith respect to that product for many
months or years.

Our products must meet exacting specifications, ardktected defects and failures may occur which caase customers to return
stop buying our product®©ur customers generally establish demanding spatiidins for quality, performance and reliabilitpdeour products
must meet these specifications. ICs as complelasetwe sell often encounter development delaysraydcontain undetected defects or
failures when first introduced or after commencenaértommercial shipments. We have from time tcetim the past experienced product
quality, performance or reliability
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problems. If defects and failures occur in our pieid, we could experience lost revenue, increassts cincluding warranty expense and costs
associated with customer support and customer sggedelays in or cancellations or reschedulingrdérs or shipments and product returr
discounts, any of which would harm our operatingutes.

If our products do not penetrate additional markeisr business will not grow as we exp&¥e believe that our future success
depends in part upon our ability to penetrate &mttid markets for our products. We cannot assuaewle will be able to overcome the
marketing or technological challenges necessapet®trate additional markets. To the extent thwanapetitor penetrates additional markets
before we do, or takes market share from us iregigting markets, our net revenues and financiatlitin could be materially adversely
affected.

We do not have long-term contracts with any of@stomers and if they fail to place, or if they oalmor reschedule orders for our
products, our operating results and our businesy sdfer.Our business is characterized by short-term custonters and shipment
schedules, and the ordering patterns of some dboge customers have been unpredictable in thieapaswill likely remain unpredictable in
the future. Not only does the volume of units oedelby particular customers vary substantially fygeniod to period, but also purchase orders
received from particular customers often vary saisally from early oral estimates provided by #hasistomers for planning purposes. In
addition, customer orders can be canceled or rdsbe without significant penalty to the customarthe past, we have experienced custome
cancellations of substantial orders for reasonsibéyur control, and significant cancellations doatcur again at any time. Also, a relatively
small number of distributors, OEMs and merchantgrsupply manufacturers account for a significamtipn of our revenues. Specifically,
our top ten customers, including distributors, amted for 59% of our net revenues in the year elzember 31, 2013, and 64% of our net
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2012. ¥Howe significant portion of these revenues atrébatable to sales of our products
through distributors of electronic components. Ehdistributors sell our products to a broad, digeenge of end users, including OEMs and
merchant power supply manufacturers, which mitig#te risk of customer concentration to a largeekg

Audits of our tax returns and potential future chas in tax laws may increase the amount of taxesreveequired to payThe IRS is
auditing our tax returns for fiscal years 2007 tlylo 2009. If the IRS challenges any of the taxtmss we have taken and we are not
successful in defending our positions, we may bigated to pay additional taxes, as well as peesktind interest, and may also have a highe
effective income tax rate in the future. Our opera are subject to income and transaction taxéseiftunited States and in multiple foreign
jurisdictions and to review or audit by the IRS atate, local and foreign tax authorities. In d@dditthe United States, countries in Asia
other countries where we do business have beeideoimg changes in relevant tax, accounting anérdews, regulations and interpretations,
including changes to tax laws applicable to mutioreal companies. These potential changes couldradiy affect our effective tax rates or
result in other costs to us.

We must attract and retain qualified personneléosiiccessful and competition for qualified persbimimtense in our markeOur
success depends to a significant extent upon thiénced service of our executive officers and otteyr management and technical personnel
and on our ability to continue to attract, retai anotivate qualified personnel, such as exper@ac@log design engineers and systems
applications engineers. The competition for thespleyees is intense, particularly in Silicon Vall&he loss of the services of one or more of
our engineers, executive officers or other key gamgl could harm our business. In addition, if onenore of these individuals leaves our
employ, and we are unable to quickly and efficignéiplace those individuals with qualified persdnmbo can smoothly transition into their
new roles, our business may suffer. We do not fawgterm employment contracts with, and we do not hay#ace key person life insuran
policies on, any of our employees.

We are exposed to risks associated with acquisitiord strategic investment8/e have made, and in the future intend to make,
acquisitions of, and investments in, companiedirtelogies or products in existing, related or nearkats such as Concept. Acquisitions
involve numerous risks, including but not limited t

» inability to realize anticipated benefits, whichyra@ccur due to any of the reasons described belo¥ar other unanticipated reasc

» the risk of litigation or disputes with custoregsuppliers, partners or stockholders of an attgprigarget arising from a proposed or
completed transaction;
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* impairment of acquired intangible assets anddgalbas a result of changing business conditids@shnological advancements or
worse-than-expected performance, which would a@eedfect our financial results; and

» unknown, underestimated and/or undisclosed commitsnéabilities or issues not discovered in oue diligence of such transactio

We also in the future may have strategic relatigrsstvith other companies, which may decline in eadmd/or not meet desired
objectives. The success of these strategic rektipa depends on various factors over which we maag limited or no control and requires
ongoing and effective cooperation with strategidnpers. Moreover, these relationships are oftéguildl, such that it may be difficult or
impossible for us to monetize such relationships.

Our inability to successfully integrate, or realittee expected benefits from, our acquisitions caulgersely affect our result®ve
have made, and in the future intend to make, aituis of other businesses, such as Concept, atfidtése acquisitions there is a risk that
integration difficulties may cause us not to reakxpected benefits. The success of the acquisitionld depend, in part, on our ability to
realize the anticipated benefits and cost saviifigsy) from combining the businesses of the aaguzompanies and our business, which may
take longer to realize than expected.

Changes in environmental laws and regulations mayeiase our costs related to obsolete productsiimegisting inventory
Changing environmental regulations and the timetébimplement them continue to impact our custairdgmand for our products. As a
result there could be an increase in our invendiigolescence costs for products manufactured fariour customers' adoption of new
regulations. Currently we have limited visibilitytd our customers' strategies to implement theaagihg environmental regulations into their
business. The inability to accurately determinecustomers' strategies could increase our invertosys related to obsolescence.

Interruptions in our information technology systerosild adversely affect our busine®ge rely on the efficient and uninterrupted
operation of complex information technology systeand networks to operate our business. Any sigmitisystem or network disruption,
including but not limited to new system implemeriaas, computer viruses, security breaches, or gridagkouts could have a material adw
impact on our operations, sales and operatingtsedlle have implemented measures to manage oagrrakited to such disruptions, but such
disruptions could still occur and negatively impaat operations and financial results. In additiwe,may incur additional costs to remedy any
damages caused by these disruptions or securiaghes.

Uncertainties arising out of economic consequeméasirrent and potential military actions or tertist activities and associated
political instability could adversely affect our sinessLike other U.S. companies, our business and operagisults are subject to uncertain
arising out of economic consequences of currentpatehtial military actions or terrorist activitiasd associated political instability, and the
impact of heightened security concerns on domasiitinternational travel and commerce. These uaiotigs could also lead to delays or
cancellations of customer orders, a general deglieasorporate spending or our inability to effeety market and sell our products. Any of
these results could substantially harm our busiaadsresults of operations, causing a decreasariregenues.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties.

We own our principal executive, administrative, miacturing and technical offices which are locate&an Jose, California. We also
own a research and development facility in Newelerahich was purchased in 2010 in connection withacquisition of an early-stage
research and development company, and a testyanilBiel, Switzerland which was acquired in cootien with our acquisition of Concept.

We lease administrative office space in SingaparkSQwitzerland, a research
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and development facility in Canada and a desigtecém Germany, in addition to sales offices inieas countries around the world to
accommodate our sales force. We believe that auerufacilities are sufficient for our Companyhiéadcount increases above capacity we
may need to lease additional space.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Information with respect to this item may be foundNote 10, egal Proceedings and Contingencigspur Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included later in this AnriR@port on Form 10-K, which information is incorp herein by reference.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Relaed Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities.
Our common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Séleatket under the symbol “POWI”. The following tatdhows the high and

low closing sales prices per share of our commocksas reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Maftiethe periods indicated during
which our common stock traded on the NASDAQ Gldballect Market.

Price Range

Year Ended December 31, 2013 High Low

Fourth quarter $ 57.2¢ $ 51.4(
Third quarter $ 56.4t $ 41.1¢
Second quarter $ 45.1¢ $ 38.2¢
First quarter $ 44,65 $ 34.07
Year Ended December 31, 2012 High Low

Fourth quarter $ 34.37 % 27.3¢
Third quarter $ 38.8¢ $ 30.4¢
Second quarter $ 42.8¢ $ 35.6:
First quarter $ 39.47 % 32.7:

As of February 3, 2014 , there were approximat8lgthckholders of record. Because brokers and aibgtutions hold many of our
shares on behalf of stockholders, we are unaldsttmate the total number of stockholders represelny these record holders.

In 2013 we paid quarterly dividends of $00& share, which resulted in cash payouts of apmpbely $2.3 million to $2.4 millic
per quarter. In 2012 and 2011 we paid quarterljdéivds of $0.05 per share, which resulted in cagloyts of approximately $1.4 million |
quarter. In October 2013, our board of directorslated four quarterly cash dividends in the amooft$0.10 per share to be paid
stockholders of record at the end of each quant@0iL4. The declaration of any future cash dividisrat the discretion of the board of direc
and will depend on our financial condition, resulfsoperations, capital requirements, business itiond and other factors, as well a
determination that cash dividends are in the mestést of our stockholders.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

In October 2012, our board of directors authoritteduse of $50.0 million for the repurchase of cammon stock, subject to pre-
defined price/volume guidelines. In 2012, we hactpased approximately 0.7 million shares for $20ilion under this stock repurchase
program, leaving $29.5 million remaining for futuspurchases. No shares were purchased in thegwewths ended December 31, 2013,
due to the stock price levels exceeding the praxdéfprice guidelines mentioned above. Authorizattbfuture repurchase programs is at the
discretion of the board of directors and will degp@m our financial condition, results of operatiocepital requirements, business conditions a
well as other factors.
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Performance Graph(1)

The following graph shows the cumulative total ktwader return of an investment of $100 in castDesember 31, 2008 through
December 31, 2013, for (a) our common stock, (B NASDAQ Composite Index and (c) The NASDAQ ElestcocComponents Index.
Pursuant to applicable SEC rules, all values assemeestment of the full amount of all dividend&e stockholder return shown on the grapt
below is not necessarily indicative of future pemiance, and we do not make or endorse any preagcée to future stockholder returns.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*®

Among Power Integrations, Inc., the NASDAC Composite Index,
andthe MASDAD Electronic Components Index

5350 -

§50 -
$0 , . : , ,
12108 12109 1210 12111 1212 1213
—&— Power Integrations, Inc. —#4—-NASDAQ Composite ---z--- NASDAQ Electronic Components

2100 invested on 12/21/08 in stock orindex, including reinvestment of dividends.
Fizcal year ending December 31, 2013.

12/08 12/09 12/10 12/11 12/12 12/13
Power Integrations, Inc. 100.0C 183.62 204.01 169.41 172.67 288.7¢
NASDAQ Composite 100.0C 144.8¢ 170.5¢8 171.3C 199.9¢ 283.3¢
NASDAQ Electronic Components 100.0C 156.84 178.92 170.31 175.62 235.4C

(1) This Section is not “soliciting material,” i®hdeemed “filed” with the SEC and is not to beorporated by reference in any filing of
Power Integrations under the Securities Act of 1@33amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of, @Bether made before or after the date
hereof and irrespective of any general incorporatmguage in any such filing.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected consolidated financial dgttauld be read in conjunction with "Management&ssion and Analysis of Financ
Condition and Results of Operations" and the dishsted financial statements and the notes thénetaded elsewhere in this Form 10-K to
fully understand factors that may affect the corapaity of the information presented below. We ged the selected consolidated balance
sheet data as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, arwbiisolidated statements of income (loss) datihéyears ended December 31, 2013,
2012 and 2011, from our audited consolidated fir@statements, and accompanying notes, in thisudhReport on Form 10-K. In the twelve
months ended December 31, 2013, our net incomeased compared to prior years due to prior yeagekaelated to SemiSouth Laborata
(see Note 12Transactions With Third Partyin our notes to consolidated financial statemjeatsd from our settlement with the IRS related to
the examination of our tax returns for the yeai@3through 2006 (refer to Note Brovision for Income Taxesn our notes to consolidated
financial statements). The consolidated statenwritecome (loss) data for each of the years endeckBber 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
consolidated balance sheet data as of Decemb@031, 2010 and 2009, are derived from our auditedalidated financial statements which
are not included in this report. Our historicalulés are not necessarily indicative of resultsaioy future period. Our selected financial data is
presented below (in thousands, except per shaag. dat



Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss):
Net revenues
Cost of revenues
Gross profit
Operating expenses:

Research and development

Sales and marketing

General and administrative

Charge related to SemiSouth

Total operating expenses

Income from operations
Other income (expense):

Other income, net

Charge related to SemiSouth

Total other income (expense)

Income (loss) before provision for (benefit fromgome taxes
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes
Net income (loss)
Earnings (loss) per share:

Basic

Diluted
Shares used in per share calculation:

Basic

Diluted
Dividend per share

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term marketable securities

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term marketableises
Working capital

Total assets

Long-term liabilities

Stockholders' equity

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 200¢
$ 347,08 $ 30537 $ 298,73¢ $ 299,80 $ 214,31
163,85: 154,86¢ 158,09: 147,26: 107,63:
183,23t 150,50: 140,64t 152,54: 106,67
51,65¢ 45,70¢ 40,29t 35,88¢ 30,47:
45,46¢ 37,99¢ 32,62« 31,167 25,01¢
32,05( 30,24 24,50¢ 25,56: 23,96

— 25,20( — — —
129,17( 139,15( 97,42° 92,61¢ 79,45¢
54,06¢ 11,35: 43,21¢ 59,92¢ 27,21¢
1,361 1,611 1,87¢ 1,87¢ 1,91:

— (33,74 — — —

1,361 (32,139 1,87¢ 1,87¢ 1,913
55,42} (20,787) 45,09t 61,80¢ 29,13
(1,839 13,62: 10,80« 12,34: 7,25¢

$ 57,26t $ (34,409 $ 34,29  $ 49,46¢ $  21,87¢
$ 19t ¢ (1.20 $ 12C ¢ 1.7¢ ¢ 0.81
$ 1.8 $ (120 $ 112 $ 1.67 $ 0.77
29,42 28,63¢ 28,60¢ 27,831 26,92(
30,42( 28,63t 29,96« 29,55¢ 28,29°

$ 03z $ 0.2 $ 02C $ 0.2C $ 0.1C

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011 201c¢ 200¢
$ 92,92¢ $ 63,39 $ 139,83t $ 155,66° $ 134,97:
109,17¢ 31,76¢ 40,89¢ 27,35t 20,56°

$ 202,100 $ 95,16( $ 180,73 $ 183,02 $ 155,54:
$ 227,00 $ 12429° $ 216,07¢ $ 210,66 $ 178,56t
$ 501,42 $ 399,13( $ 432,91¢ $  433,07( $ 344,56
$ 14317 $ 17,51  $ 34,36¢  $ 29,58( $ 23,85¢
$ 43668 $ 34104 $ 36452 $ 352,64« $ 283,40:
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion and analysis of our firahcondition and results of our operations shobk&lread in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and the notékdee statements included elsewhere in this AriRapbrt on Form 10-K. This discussion
contains forwardooking statements that involve risks and uncetiaén Our actual results could differ materiallypi those contained in the
forward-looking statements due to a number of factorduding those discussed in Part |, Item 1A “Risk teas” and elsewhere in this repo

Business Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electroramponents and circuitry used in
high-voltage power conversion. Our products are isg@ower converters that convert electricity frarhigh-voltage source (typically 48 volts
or higher) to the type of power required for a $jpet downstream use. In most cases, this conversiails, among other functions, conver
alternating current (AC) to direct current (DC)vice versa, reducing or increasing the voltage,ragdlating the output voltage and/or current
according to the customer's specifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs us&OfDC power supplies, which convert the high-volia&C from a wall outlet to the
low-voltage DC required by most electronic devideswer supplies incorporating our products are ugddall manner of electronic products
including mobile phones, computers, entertainmadtreetworking equipment, appliances, electroniitytineters, industrial controls and LED
lights.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concepthirelogie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT driversrcuit boards containing
multiple ICs, electrical isolation components atlgeo circuitry - used to operate arrays of hightagé, high-power transistors known as IGBT
modules. These driver/module combinations are tmeplower conversion in high-power applications.(ipower levels ranging from tens of
kilowatts up to one gigawatt) such as industriator® solar- and wind-power systems, electric Mekiand high-voltage DC transmission
systems.

Our net revenues were $347.1 million, $305.4 millémd $298.7 million in 2013, 2012 and 2011, reSpely. The increase in
revenues from 2012 to 2013 was due in part tortbleision of the former Concept business for theyiedr (compared to only eight months in
2012), and also reflected higher unit sales ingoitldustrial, consumer and computing end marketsiqularly for applications such as
consumer appliances, industrial controls, LED ligdntindustrial motor drives, renewable-energy syst and desktop PCs. The increase in
revenues from 2011 to 2012 was driven by the inatusf $17.7 million of revenues from Concepind by higher sales for industrial
applications such as LED lighting and utility mateFhe increase was partially offset by lower safesur products into the communications
end market, due principally to lower sales for n@phone charger applications, which in turn was prilp#he result of lower market share
the part of certain mobile-phone manufacturers whabgrgers incorporate our products. The increagetirevenues was further offset by
lower sales into the computer and consumer endetarlargely as a result of weaker demand genesbbgrved across the broader
semiconductor industry.

Our top ten customers, including distributors tiesell to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacsyaccounted for 59%, 64%
and 65% of our net revenues for 2013, 2012 and,2@spectively. Our top two customers, both distidlos of our products, collectively
accounted for approximately 28% of our net reveriaeg2013, and 32% for both 2012 and 2011. In l2@th3 and 2012, international sales
made up 95% of net revenues, and in 2011, intenmaltisales were 96% of our net revenues.

Because our industry is intensely price-sensitivg,gross margin (gross profit divided by net rawes) is subject to change based on
the relative pricing of solutions that compete vatirs. Variations in product mix, end-market mixiaustomer mix can also cause our gross
margin to fluctuate. Also, because we purchasege lpercentage of our silicon wafers from foundliesited in Japan, our gross margin is
influenced by fluctuations in the exchange ratevieen the U.S. dollar and the Japanese yen. Alltadseg equal, a 10% change in the value of
the U.S. dollar compared to the Japanese yen vemddtually result in a corresponding change ingrvass margin of approximately 0.8% to
1.0%; this sensitivity may increase or decreasex@pg on the percentage of our wafer supply tlepurchase from Japanese suppliers. /
although our wafer fabrication and assembly openatare outsourced, as are most of our test opesat portion of our production costs are
fixed in nature. As a result, our unit costs anosgrprofit margin are impacted by the volume ofsunie produce.
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Our gross profit, defined as net revenues lessafagivenues, was $183.2 million, or 53% of neerawes, in 2013, compared to
$150.5 million, or 49% of net revenues, in 2012 $hd0.6 million, or 47% of net revenues, in 201khe Thcrease in gross margin from 2012 tc
2013 was due primarily to lower manufacturing casésnming from a combination of internal cost-rdhrcinitiatives, unit-cost benefits from
higher production volumes, the decline in the valtithe Japanese yen versus the U.S. dollar anora favorable end-market mix. The
increase in gross margin from 2011 to 2012 waspdimearily to cost-reduction initiatives as well asnore favorable end-market mix. These
factors were partially offset by higher period sotsulting from the amortization of intangiblesl amventory write-up related to our
acquisition of Concept (refer to Note Hgquisition, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotsdetails).

Total operating expenses in 2013, 2012 and 201& $&29.2 million, $139.2 million and $97.4 milliospectively. Operating
expenses decreased in 2013 and increased in 20&8dmein 2012 we recognized impairment chargesiassd with our investment in
SemiSouth Laboratories, including the write-offdf0.0 million for a prepaid royalty and $15.2 naoillirelated to a payment under a loan
guarantee for SemiSouth. (Refer to NoteTiransactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdaotsdetails on
the impairment). The decrease in 2013 was partidfet by higher expenses associated with thedo@oncept business, reflecting its
inclusion for the full year of 2013 compared toyoaight months in 2012; likewise, the inclusionGdincept in our 2012 results contributed to
the increase in operating expenses in that yeapaoad to 2011, reflecting both increased headcanditamortization of intangible assets,
including the Concept trade name and customeligaktiips. (Refer to Note 1Acquisition, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem
for details).

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and reldisclosures in conformity with accounting prineplgenerally accepted in the
United States of America, or U.S. GAAP, requiresiagement to make estimates and assumptions teat #fe reported amounts of assets
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assetslabilities at the date of the financial statertsesnd the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. On an ongo#sis, we evaluate our estimates, including thies below. We base our estimates on
historical facts and various other assumptionswhabelieve to be reasonable at the time the ettsr@e made. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Our critical accounting policies are as follows:

* revenue recognitio

e stockbased compensatic

e estimating writedowns for excess and obsolete invent
* income taxe!

* business combinations; ¢

e goodwill and intangible asse

Our critical accounting policies are importanthe portrayal of our financial condition and reswt®perations, and require us to
make judgments and estimates about matters thatlaeently uncertain. A brief description of thesiical accounting policies is set forth
below. For more information regarding our accountiolicies, see Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policjea our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenue recognitiol

Product revenues consist of sales to original eqaig manufacturers, or OEMs, merchant power sumglgufacturers and
distributors. Approximately 75% of our net prodsates were made to distributors in 2013. We agmyprovisions of Accounting Standard
Cadification (*“ASC”) 605-10 (“ASC 605-10") and attlated appropriate guidance. Revenue is recognvhen all of the following criteria
have been met: (1) persuasive evidence of an anaagt exists, (2) delivery has occurred, (3) theeps fixed or determinable, and
(4) collectability is reasonably assured. Customechase orders are generally used to determinexibence of an arrangement. Delivery is
considered to have occurred when title and ridoss have transferred to our customer. We evalub#ther the price is fixed or determinable
based on the payment terms associated with theaitéion and whether the sales price is subjedftmd or adjustment. With respect to
collectability, we perform credit checks for newstamers and perform ongoing evaluations of ourtimgsustomers' financial condition and
require letters of credit whenever deemed necessary
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Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from our facilittside of the United States are
pursuant to EX Works, or EXW, shipping terms, magrthat title to the product transfers to the comtoupon shipment from our foreign
warehouse. Sales to international OEM customersrardhant power supply manufacturers that are shlifygwm our facility in California are
pursuant to Delivered at Frontier, or DAF, shippiagns. As such, title to the product passes tatistomer when the shipment reaches the
destination country and revenue is recognized dperarrival of the product in that country. Shiptiseto OEMs and merchant power supply
manufacturers in the Americas are pursuant to &neBoard, or FOB, point of origin shipping termsamimg that title is passed to the custome
upon shipment. Revenue is recognized upon titlestea for sales to OEMs and merchant power supplyufacturers, assuming all other
criteria for revenue recognition are met.

Sales to most distributors are made under terrawialy certain price adjustments and rights of metwm our products held by the
distributors. As a result of these rights, we d#ferrecognition of revenue and the costs of regemierived from sales to these distributors
our distributors report that they have sold ourdpiais to their customers. Our recognition of suiskritbutor sell-through is based on point of
sales reports received from the distributor, atclviime the price is no longer subject to adjustnae is fixed, and the products are no longel
subject to return to us except pursuant to warrgertys. The gross profit that is deferred uponrsieipt to the distributor is reflected as
“deferred income on sales to distributors” in tike@npanying consolidated balance sheets. Thedetatred revenue as of December 31, 201
and 2012 , was approximately $25.5 million and ¥2fillion , respectively. The total deferred costod December 31, 2013 and 2012 , was
approximately $9.8 million and $9.1 million , resfieely.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricgdothan the standard distribution price in ordewin business. At the time the
distributor invoices its customer or soon theraaftee distributor submits a “ship and debit” pradjustment claim to us to adjust the
distributor's cost from the standard price to thegpproved lower price. After we verify that tHaim was pre-approved, a credit memo is
issued to the distributor for the ship and dekdtral We maintain a reserve for these unprocess@a€land for estimated future ship and debit
price adjustments. The reserves appear as a reduotaccounts receivable and deferred income les sadistributors in our accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. To the extent fuhipeasid debit claims significantly exceed amouistineated, there could be a material impact
on the deferred revenue and deferred margin ulélpaécognized. To evaluate the adequacy of owrves, we analyze historical ship and
debit payments and levels of inventory in the dstior channels.

Sales to certain of our distributors are made utetens that do not include rights of return or primncessions after the product is
shipped to the distributor. Accordingly, producterue is recognized upon shipment and title trarafsuming all other revenue recognition
criteria are met.

Stocl-based compensation

We apply the provisions of ASC 718-1%hare-Based Paymentnder the provisions of ASC 718-10, we recogtieefair value of
stock-based compensation in our financial statesn@ver the requisite service period of the indiaidgrants, which generally equals a four-
year vesting period. We use estimates of volatiégpected term, ri-free interest rate, dividend yield and forfeitunesletermining the fair
value of these awards and the amount of compemsagipense to recognize. Changes in the estimattsitime rate could result in changes to
our current compensation charges for historicahigra

Estimating write-downs for excess and obsolete inventory

When evaluating the adequacy of our valuation anfjests for excess and obsolete inventory, we ifleeticess and obsolete prodt
and also analyze historical usage, forecasted ptmiubased on demand forecasts, current econoerids and historical write-offsThis
write-down is reflected as a reduction to inventioryhe consolidated balance sheets and an incheasst of revenues. If actual market
conditions are less favorable than our assumptisasnay be required to take additional wii@ans, which could adversely impact our cos
revenues and operating results.

Income taxes

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indemes payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income
before income taxes. Deferred income taxes refffeceffect of temporary differences and carry-fadgathat are recognized for financial
reporting and income tax purposes.

We account for income taxes under the provisiom8S€ 740. Under the provisions of ASC 740, defeteedassets and liabilities are
recognized based on the differences between thadial statement carrying amounts of existing assed liabilities and their respective tax
bases, utilizing the tax rates that are expecteghpdy to taxable income in the years in which éhtesnporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. We recognize valuation altmea to reduce any deferred tax assets to the drtimirwe estimate will more likely than



not be realized based on available evidence andgeanents judgment. We limit the deferred tax assets reizegirelated to some
our officers’ compensation to amounts that we estiinwill be deductible in future periods based updernal Revenue Code Section 162(m).
In the event that we determine, based on availblience and management judgment, that all orgbdiie net deferred tax assets will not be
realized in the future, we would record a valua@tiowance in the period the determination is méd@ddition, the calculation of tax liabiliti
involves significant judgment in estimating the Bepof uncertainties in the application of compiex laws. Resolution of these uncertainties
in a manner inconsistent with our expectationsddalve a material impact on our results of openatand financial position.

As of December 31, 2013, we continue to maintamalaation allowance on our California deferred éasets as we believe that it is
not more likely than not that the deferred tax tsgdll be fully realized. We also maintain a vaioa allowance with respect to some of our
deferred tax assets relating primarily to tax deenli Canada, the state of New Jersey and Fedspabtlosses.
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We engage in qualifying activities for R&D crediinposes. The American Tax Relief Act of 2012 wigeed into law on January 2,
2013, as such per ASC 740-10-45-15 guidance, th2 E@deral R&D tax credit was a discrete evenhénfirst quarter of 2013.

Although we file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and fgnetax returns, our major tax jurisdiction is tHeS. In the quarter ended March 31,
2011, the IRS began an audit of fiscal years 28@3ugh 2009, and the audit is currently in process.

Business combination

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocateith¢ underlying assets acquired and liabilitiesiaged based upon their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition. To the eBithe purchase price exceeds the fair value oh¢hédentifiable tangible and intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, such excessasaed to goodwill. We determine the estimatedalues after review and consideration of
relevant information, including discounted cashwig quoted market prices and estimates made bygearent. We adjust the preliminary
purchase price allocation, as necessary, duringhgesurement period of up to one year after thaisitign closing date as we obtain more
information as to facts and circumstances exisdiniipe acquisition date impacting asset valuatinsliabilities assumed. Acquisition-related
costs are recognized separately from the acquisitial are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and intangible assets

In accordance with ASC 350-1Goodwill and Other Intangible Assetge evaluate goodwill for impairment on an annuaifeor as
other indicators of impairment emerge. The provisiof ASC 350-10 require that we perform a two-sepairment test. In the first step, we
compare the implied fair value of our single remgrtunit to its carrying value, including goodwilf.the fair value of our reporting unit excet
the carrying amount no impairment adjustment isiireql. If the carrying amount of our reporting uexiceeds the fair value, step two will be
completed to measure the amount of goodwill impairtioss, if any exists. If the carrying value af gingle reporting unit's goodwill exceeds
its implied fair value, then we record an impairtiess equal to the difference, but not in excdghe carrying amount of the goodwill. Under
the amendments of ASC 350-10, ASU No. 2011Testing Goodwill for Impairmenbeginning in the first quarter of 2012 we have dp&on
to first assess qualitative factors to determinetiver the existence of events or circumstances lead determination that it is more likely tt
not that the fair value of a reporting unit is I#isan its carrying amount. If, we elect this optand after assessing the totality of events or
circumstances, we determine it is not more likbrt not that the fair value of a reporting unieiss than its carrying amount, then performing
the two-step impairment test is unnecessary. We hav elected this option to date. We evaluatedlgdbfor impairment in the fourth
quarters of 2013 and 2012, and concluded that paiimment existed as of December 31, 2013, andker31, 2012 .

ASC 350-10 also requires that intangible assets @stimable useful lives be amortized over theipeetive estimated useful lives,
and reviewed for impairment in accordance with AMD-10,Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lonigdd Assets We review
long-lived assets, such as acquired intangibleganerty and equipment, for impairment whenevenés or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset ntdyoa recoverable. We measure recoverability aftage be held and used by a comparist
the carrying amount of an asset to estimated uadiged future cash flows expected to be generatéddoasset. If the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its estimated future cash flowsewagnize an impairment charge by the amount bytwthie carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth some operating datdollars, as a percentage of total net revennddtze increase (decrease) over f
periods for the periods indicated (dollar amountthbusands).
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Year Ended December 31,

Amount Increase (Decrease) Percent of Net Revenues
2013 vs. 2012 vs.
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

Total net revenues $ 347,08¢ $ 30537 $ 298,73¢ $ 41,71¢ $ 6,631 100.( % 100.C% 100.(%
Cost of revenues 163,85. 154,86¢  158,09: 8,98¢ (3,22%) 47.2 50.7 52.¢
Gross profit 183,23¢  150,50: 140,64t 32,73¢ 9,85¢ 52.¢ 49.5 47.1
Operating expenses:

Research and development 51,65¢ 45,70¢ 40,29 5,94k 5,41¢ 14.¢ 15.C 13.t

Sales and marketing 45,46¢ 37,99¢ 32,62« 7,46¢ 5,37¢ 13.1 12.4 10.¢

General and administrative 32,05( 30,24 24,50¢ 1,807 5,73 9.2 9.¢ 8.2

Charge related to SemiSouth — 25,20( — (25,200 25,20( — 8.3 —

Total operating expenses 129,17  139,15( 97,42’ (9,980 41,72 37.2 45.€ 32.¢

Income from operations 54,06¢ 11,35: 43,21¢ 42,71« (31,867 15.€ 3.7 14.t
Other income (expense)

Charge related to SemiSouth — (33,74 — 33,74¢ (33,74Y) — (11.3) —

Other income, net 1,361 1,611 1,87¢ (250 (265) 0.4 0.€ 0.€

Total other income (expense) 1,361 (32,139 1,87¢ 33,49t (34,010 0.4 (10.5) 0.€

Income (loss) before provision for (benefit from)
income tax 55,42" (20,787 45,09¢ 76,20¢ (65,877 16.C (6.8 15.1
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes (1,839 13,62: 10,80¢ (15,46)) 2,81¢ (0.5) 4.5 3.6
Net income (loss) $ 57,266 $ (34,409 % 34,290 $ 9167( $ (68,69 16.5% (11.9% 11.5%

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012d52011

Net revenuedNet revenues consist of revenues from product saleish are calculated net of returns and allowangée increase in
revenues from 2012 to 2013 was due in part tortbleision of the former Concept business for theyiedr (compared to only eight months in
2012), and also reflected higher unit sales inéoitldustrial, consumer and computing end marketdiqolarly for such applications such as
consumer appliances, industrial controls, LED ligdptindustrial motor drives, renewable-energy eyst and desktop PCs.

The increase in revenues from 2011 to 2012 wagdtdy the inclusion of $17.7 million of revenuesnfr Conceptand by higher sale
for industrial applications such as LED lightingdautility meters. The increase was partially offsgtiower sales of our products into the
communications end market, due principally to los&les for mobile-phone charger applications, windlurn was primarily the result of
lower market share on the part of certain mobilesghmanufacturers whose chargers incorporate odlupts. The increase in net revenues
was further offset by lower sales into the compatad consumer end markets, largely as a resuleaker demand generally observed across
the broader semiconductor industry. The changeimavenues for both years (apart from the impafctise acquisition) was driven principally
by fluctuations in unit volumes rather than averaging prices.

Our net revenue mix by the end markets served 11320012 and 2011 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2013 2012 2011

Communications 21% 24% 28%
Computer 1C% 12% 12%
Consumer 35% 36% 38%
Industrial 34% 28% 22%
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Sales to customers outside of the Americas wer8.$34illion in 2013, compared to $289.5 milliond612 and $285.9 million in
2011, representing approximately 95% of net revemu@013 and 2012, and 96% of net revenues in.281Hough power supplies using our
products are designed and distributed worldwidestrobthese power supplies are manufactured byastomers in Asia. As a result, sales to
this region accounted for approximately 81% of oer revenues in 2013, 82% in 2012 and 84% in 20l expect international sales to
continue to account for a large portion of ourmeeenues.

Distributors accounted for 75%, 74% and 71% ofrwtrproduct sales for the years ended Decemb&(3B, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, with direct sales to OEMs and powgpdy manufacturers accounting for the remaindeyaoh of the corresponding years. In
2013, one distributor, Avnet, accounted for momntth0% of revenues, in 2012 and 2011, two distitsuitAvnet and ATM Electronic
Corporation, each accounted for more than 10%wfmees. The table below includes net revenues &ach of these customers for the three
years ended December 31, 20

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2013 2012 2011
Avnet 19% 20% 19%
ATM Electronic Corporation * 12% 13%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofewetnues

No other customers accounted for 10% or more ofexetnues during these years.

Gross profit.Gross profit is net revenues less cost of reverfDescost of revenues consists primarily of thechase of wafers from
our contracted foundries, the assembly, packagidgesting of our products by sub-contractors, pebdesting performed in our own facility,
overhead associated with the management of oufysapain and the amortization of acquired intangjigbsets. Gross margin is gross profit
divided by net revenues. The table below comparessgorofit and gross margin for the years endezkbBdver 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011
(dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net revenues $ 347.1 8% 305« $ 298.%
Gross profit $ 183.2  $ 150.8 $ 140.¢
Gross margin 52.&% 49.2% 47.1%

The increase in gross margin from 2012 to 2013duasprimarily to lower manufacturing costs stemnfimgn a combination of
internal cost-reduction initiatives, uribst benefits from higher production volumes, taelide in the value of the Japanese yen versul i8¢
dollar and a more favorable end-market mix. Thegase in gross margin from 2011 to 2012 was duegpily to cost-reduction initiatives as
well as a more favorable emdarket mix. These factors were partially offsethliyher period costs resulting from the amortizatibintangible:
in both 2013 and 2012, and the amortization ofnaemtory write-up in 2012 related to our acquisitaf Concept (refer to Note 11,
Acquisition, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotletails).

Research and development expenBesearch and development, or R&D, expenses cqusisarily of employee-related expenses
including stock-based compensation and expenseerialaand facility costs associated with the depeient of new processes and new
products. We also record R&D expenses for prototyaters related to new products until the prodacésreleased to production. The table
below compares R&D expenses for the years endedrbiger 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 (dollars in millions)

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net revenues $ 347.1 % 305.2 $ 298.7
R&D expenses $ 517 % 457 % 40.:
R&D expenses as a % of net revenues 14.% 15.(% 13.5%
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R&D expenses increased in 2013 compared to 20h&rdprimarily by increased payroll and relatedenges as a result of increased
headcount, due mainly to our acquisition of Condepiay 2012. In addition, we expanded our prodietelopment efforts resulting in
increased outside-service expenses related to grrdésign and development. R&D expenses increas2dli2 compared to 2011 driven
primarily by increased payroll and related expenseslting from increased headcount due primaoilgur acquisition of Concept, and
increased stock-based compensation expense danaualdRSU awards granted to employees in addiidRSUs granted to Concept
employees. In addition, R&D expenses for 2012 idelaccrued stock-based compensation expensesireld®SUs that were expected to vest
whereas no PSU stock-based compensation expensecogmized in 2011. The increase also reflecteased product-development expense
related to foundry qualifications and ongoing newect development.

Sales and marketing expens8ales and marketing expenses consist primarilynpi@yee-related expenses, including stock-based
compensation, commissions to sales representasiwasitization of acquired intangible assets anditias expenses, including expenses
associated with our regional sales and supportedfiThe table below compares sales and marketjpenses for the years ended Decembe
2013, 2012 and 2011 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net revenues $ 347.1 % 3052 % 298.7
Sales and marketing expenses $ 455 3 38.C % 32.€
Sales and marketing expenses as a % of net revenue 13.1% 12.4% 10.9%

The increase in sales and marketing expenses B @irhpared to 2012 was due primarily to the actjoisbf Concept in May of
2012, which in turn resulted in higher payroll aethted expenses including stock-based compensatipense, as well as increased
amortization expenses related to acquired intaagibbets. The expansion of our sales force aldalmated to the year-over-year increase, as
did higher marketing expenses, which increaseddatiee development of marketing materials for tloa€&pt IGBTdriver product line as we
as trade-show attendance. Sales and marketing sspércreased in 2012 compared to 2011 due printarthe acquisition of Concept, which
resulted in increased expenses related to the emaioh of acquired intangible assets, as welhassiased headcount. In addition, sales and
marketing expenses for 2012 included stock-basetpeasation expenses related to PSUs, whereas nad?&ed stock-based compensation
expense was recognized in 2011 as the company failmeet the minimum performance thresholds untiéch PSUs would have vested.

General and administrative expens€gneral and administrative, or G&A, expenses copsimarily of employee-related expenses,
including stock-based compensation expenses foirastnation, finance, human resources and geneaalagement, as well as consulting,
professional services, legal and auditing expendes table below compares G&A expenses for thesyeaded December 31, 2013, 2012 and
2011 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net revenues $ 347.1 $ 3052 % 298.7
G&A expenses $ 32.1 $ 302 % 24.5
G&A expenses as a % of net revenue 9.2% 9.%% 8.2%

G&A expenses increased in 2013 compared to 201pdomrily to increased headcount year-over-yeae, grimarily to our
acquisition of Concept in May of 2012, which resdlin increased payroll and related expenses,divgjustock-based compensation expense.
The increase was partially offset by decreased gsenses related to patent litigation (refer twe\N10,L egal Proceedings and
Contingenciesin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtslétails), and a decrease in professional-sessipenses following
elevated expenses in 2012 in conjunction with tbed@pt acquisition and our audit settlement withIlRS. G&A expenses increased in 2012
compared to 2011 due to the addition of Concep&s\@xpenses as well as professional-services spgrasociated with the Concept
acquisition.
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Charge Related to SemiSouitthOctober 2012, we determined that our assetseceta SemiSouth Laboratories were impaired as of
September 30, 2012. As a result we incurred ahmge to operating expenses of $25.2 million, cashg the write-offs of a prepaid royalty
of $10.0 million and $15.2 million related to atoguarantee for SemiSouth. Refer to NoteTransactions With Third Partyin our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for details enStmiSouth charge.

Other income/expense, néther income (expense), net consists primarilyntErest income earned on cash and cash equisalent
marketable securities and other investments, améhipact of foreign exchange gain or loss, in aoldito an impairment charge related to
SemiSouth. The table below compares other incoetepn the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012@i# (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net revenues $ 3471 % 305.¢ $ 298.7
Other income (expense) $ 14 8 (32.) % 1.¢
Other income as a % of net revenue 0.4% (10.9% 0.€%

Other income/expense increased in 2013 compar2ditd, due primarily to a charge of $33.7 millior2@12 related to SemiSouth,
comprising the write-off of $6.7 million of leaseceivables, $7.0 million of preferred stock, a pissary note (net of imputed interest) in the
amount of $13.2 million, $6.2 million for a purcleagption, and other assets of $0.6 million. Refeote 12, Transactions With Third Party
in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtslétails on the SemiSouth impairment. In addjtior2013 we had other income of $0.5
million for the sale of assets related to SemiSoOther income/expense decreased in 2012 compa@@iltl, due to the SemiSouth
impairment.

Provision for income taxefrovision for income taxes represents federale stat foreign taxes. The table below compares the
provision for income taxes for the years ended b 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Income (loss) before provision for (benefit fromgome taxes $ 55.4 $ (20.9) $ 45.1
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes $ (1.9 $ 13.€ $ 10.¢
Effective tax rate (3.9% (65.9% 24.(%

The effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBtheP013, was favorably impacted by the geogragisitibution of our world-wide
earnings and earnings in lowtx jurisdictions. Additionally, the rate was fagbly impacted by federal research tax credits @r3and 201z
The effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBeR012, was unfavorably impacted as a resulupfadit agreement with the IRS, which
included federal and state taxes plus interesipasatotaling approximately $44.8 million, partiadiffset by the reversal of related unrecogn
tax benefits of $29.1 million, for a net chargebdB.1 million. During the third quarter of 2012, wezorded an impairment charge and waite-
of certain assets related to SemiSouth of appraein®58.9 million on which we recognized an $8.llion tax benefit. The write-off resulted
in a net loss for the year.

Our effective tax rate was lower than the statutatg of 35% for the year ended December 31, 20d4 primarily to the geographic
distribution of our world-wide earnings as wellaatederal research tax credit, partially offsebyaluation allowance on our California
deferred tax asset. For further income tax inforometefer to Note 8Provision for Income Taxesn our Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We had approximately $202.1 million in cash, caghiwalents, short-term and long-term marketableisges at December 31, 2013,
compared to $95.2 million at December 31, 2012,%21P.8 million at December 31, 2011. As of Deceniidg 2013, 2012 and 2011, we had
working capital, defined as current assets lesentitiabilities, of approximately $227.0 millio$i124.3 million and $216.1 million,
respectively. The increase in cash, investmentsnankling capital in 2013 was primarily the resulicash generated from operations and the
issuance of stock through our equity-incentive pldrhe decrease in cash, investments and workisitata 2012 was primarily due to the
acquisition of Concept (refer to Note
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11, Acquisition, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeduotsdetails), which we acquired for approximat8yL5.7 million in cash, as
well as the payment of $42.4 million in conjunctieith the IRS audit agreement, and a loan to SenitS@vhich we later determined was
uncollectible).

In March 2012, we loaned SemiSouth $18.0 milliord & exchange we were issued a promissory no®ctober 2012, we
determined that the loan to SemiSouth was other-thaporarily impaired as of September 30, 201@;dlan was written off, resulting in a
charge in our consolidated statements of inconss)lfor the year ended December 31, 2012, underahigon ‘Other income (expense), cha
related to SemiSouth” (see Note T2ansactions With Third Partyn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtéufrther details on the
SemiSouth loan).

On July 5, 2012, we entered into a Credit Agreen(idaat "Credit Agreement”) with two banks. The Ctédfjreement provides us with
a $100.0 million revolving line of credit to use fpeneral corporate purposes with a $20.0 milligo-Emit for the issuance of standby and
trade letters of credit. Our ability to borrow undee revolving line of credit is conditioned upouar compliance with specified covenants,
including reporting and financial covenants, priilyast minimum cash requirement and a debt to egsimatio, with which we are currently in
compliance. The Credit Agreement terminates on 3uB015; all advances under the revolving lineretit will become due on such date, or
earlier in the event of a default. As of DecemhkrZ013, we had no amounts outstanding under aeeatent.

Our operating activities generated cash of $98llfamj $51.8 million, and $69.2 million in the yeagnded December 31, 2013, 2012
and 2011, respectively. In each of these year$, was primarily generated from operating activitirethe ordinary course of business.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $98ilfion in the year ended December 31, 2013. Gatrimcome was $57.3 million,
which included non-cash depreciation, amortizatind stock-based compensation expenses of $16ibmil7.4 million and $16.5 million,
respectively. Sources of cash also included a Bllibn increase in deferred income on sales terithistors, resulting from increased shipme
to distributors in the fourth quarter of 2013 comguhto the same period of 2012. These sourcesshfware partially offset by a $4.9 million
increase in accounts receivable resulting primdrdyn revenue growth in the fourth quarter of 2@b8pared to the same period in 2012.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $5@ifion in the year ended December 31, 2012. Ib2Z®ur net loss was $34.4
million, which included non-cash depreciation, atization and stock-based compensation expensebso8 $nillion, $5.2 million and $14.2
million, respectively. In addition we incurred a88 million impairment charge related to our SemitBaelated assets (refer to Note 12,
Transactions With Third Partyn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotsjetails on our SemiSouth impairment and charges
Additional sources of cash included (1) a $18.0ionldecline in inventory due to reduced wafer ages in 2012, and increased sales at the
end of 2012 compared to 2011, and (2) a $5.3 milliecrease in accounts receivable primarily dubediming of ship-and-debit credit
processing. These additional sources of cash amdash items were partially offset by (1) a $26ilion decrease in taxes payable and other
accrued liabilities primarily in connection withiolRS agreement (refer to NoteR¥ovision for Income Taxgsn our Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for details on our agreensend)(2) a $11.0 million increase in prepaid expsrsel other assets primarily related to
prepaid taxes (in connection with the tax benefiited to the SemiSouth impairment and the abovstiored tax agreement).

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $68ition in the year ended December 31, 2011. Renjtear ended December 31,
2011, our net income was $34.3 million; we alsaimed non-cash depreciation, amortization and shaded compensation expenses of $15.-
million, $0.9 million and $9.0 million, respectiwelAdditional sources of cash included (1) a $Ifillion decrease in inventories due to
reduced wafer purchases and (2) a $3.0 millioregme in accrued liabilities resulting primarilyrfr@n increase in our long-term tax liability.
These sources of cash were partially offset bya($%.3 million decrease in deferred income on dalelstributors resulting from decreased
inventory levels at our distributors and (2) a $3i6ion increase in accounts receivable due totiténg of ship and debit and sales rebate
credits in the fourth quarter of 2011, versus thath quarter of 2010.

Our investing activities in the year ended Decen®igr2013, resulted in a net $90.7 million useadtt consisting primarily of $78.1
million, net, for purchases of marketable secwsitiad $14.0 million for purchases of property agdigment. Our investment in property and
equipment included purchases of manufacturing asdarch and development equipment, as well astarpaee resource planning, or ERP,
software upgrade and building improvements to @ $se, California facility.
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Our investing activities in the year ended Decen#ier2012, resulted in a $124.7 million net useash, consisting of: (1) $115.7
million related to the acquisition of Concept; $8.0 million for a loan to SemiSouth (refer to 8142, Transactions With Third Partyin our
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, fah@rrdetails); (3) $15.2 million related to a payrmender a loan guarantee for SemiSo
refer to Note 12Transactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotsfurther details; and (4) $16.4 million 1
purchases of property and equipment, primarilyding improvements in connection with our researuth @evelopment facility in New Jersey
and manufacturing equipment and software to supporgrowth. These uses of cash were partiallyeotly $40.5 million of proceeds from
maturities of marketable securities.

Our investing activities in the year ended Decen®igr2011 resulted in a $52.3 million net use shca
consisting primarily of: (1) $23.2 million for purases of property and equipment, primarily manufang equipment to support our growth as
well as building improvements in connection witlr oesearch and development facility in New Jer§2y$6.9 million paid in relation to the
acquisition of Qspeed, (3) $8.1 million in connentivith our lease line of credit to SemiSouth (réfeNote 12 Transactions With Third
Party, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeants (4) $15.5 million, net, for purchases of keldnaturity investments. These uses
of cash were partially offset by $2.2 million inogeeds from the sale of capital equipment.

Our financing activities in the year ended Decen#3gr2013, resulted in net proceeds of $21.5 mijleonsisting primarily of $30.2
million from the issuance of common stock, incluglthe exercise of employee stock options and theaisce of shares through our employee
stock purchase plan, partially offset by $9.4 millfor the payment of dividends to stockholderst flhancing activities in the year ended
December 31, 2012, resulted in a net $3.6 millis@ of cash, consisting of $20.5 million used fer thpurchase of our common stock and $5.
million for the payment of dividends to stockholsigpartially offset by proceeds of $22.0 millioorfr the issuance of common stock, incluc
the exercise of employee stock options and thesseiof shares through our employee stock purghiaese

Our financing activities in the year ended Decen#igr2011, resulted in a $32.7 million net useasftt
Financing activities consisted primarily of $50.@lion for the repurchase of our common stock aBd’$nillion for the
payment of dividends to stockholders. This caslyeseas partially offset by proceeds of $22.2 millfoom the issuance of
common stock, including the exercise of employeelsbptions and the issuance of shares througkerptoyee stock
purchase plan.

We paid dividends on a quarterly basis in 2013,228id 2011, which resulted in approximately a $8ifion to $2.4 million use ¢
cash per quarter for 2013, and a $1.4 million Useash per quarter in 2012 and 2011. The quartidiglends were $0.08er share in 201
and $0.05 per share in 2012 and 2011. In OctobE8 B0r board of directors declared four quartedgtcdividends in the amount of $04€
share to be paid to stockholders of record at tlieaf each quarter in 2014. The declaration of falyre cash dividend is at the discretiol
the board of directors and will depend on our fiiahcondition, results of operations, capital riegnents, business conditions and c
factors, as well as a determination that cash divdd are in the best interest of our stockholders.

In February 2011, our board of directors authoriteduse of $50.0 million for the repurchase of @ammon stock. From February
2011 to December 2011, we repurchased 1.5 millames for a total of $50.0 million, concluding thépurchase program. In November 2011
the board of directors authorized the use of aiitiadd! $30.0 million for the repurchase of our aoon stock; this authorization was canceled
in March 2012, concurrent with our agreement taugeqCT-Concept Technologie AG. In October 2012, lmard of directors authorized the
use of an additional $50.0 million for the repuredaf our common stock subject to pre-defined prateme guidelines. In 2012 we purchasec
approximately 0.7 million shares for $20.5 millipleaving $29.5 million remaining for future repbeses. No shares were repurchased durin
the year ended December 31, 2013, due to the ptigzk levels exceeding the pre-defined price diide mentioned above. Authorization of
future stock repurchase programs is at the diseretf the board of directors and will depend onfmancial condition, results of operations,
capital requirements, business conditions and dtutors.

As of December 31, 2013, we had a contractual atitig related to income tax, consisting primarilyuorecognized tax benefits of
approximately $12.7 million. The tax obligation waassified as longerm income taxes payable and a portion is recoirddédferred tax asse
in our consolidated balance sheet. The settlemangbfor our income tax liabilities cannot be detmed; however, they are not expected to
be due within the next year.
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In the first quarter of 2011, the IRS informed hattit intended to propose material adjustmentatadaxable income for fiscal years
2003 through 2006 related to our intercompany meseand development cost-sharing arrangement daidassues. In the quarter ended Jun
30, 2012, we reached an agreement with the IR8ttie 2l positions and close out the examinatibauw income tax returns for the years 2!
through 2006. Under the agreement, in the thirdtquaf 2012, we made a one-time payment of taresmterest totaling approximately $42.4
million.

Though we believe the IRS's position with respedhe adjustments is inconsistent with applicahlelaw, and that we had a
meritorious defense to our position, we electeddrept a negotiated agreement that we believe ito the best interests of our stockholders.
The agreement addresses the royalty issue relatat international tax structure for all tax yeafter 2003 (including the years 2007 - 2009,
which are currently being audited by the IRS). Rerf the agreement confirms that the royalty arament between Power Integrations, Inc.
and our foreign subsidiary concluded on Octobe2B12, resulting in a substantially lower effecttag rate for us in future periods. Also, the
agreement allowed us to repatriate $101.9 millromfour foreign-based subsidiary without incurrthg. income taxes.

Our cash, cash equivalents and investment balanagshange in future periods due to changes irplaunmed cash outlays, including
changes in incremental costs such as direct andration costs related to future acquisitions, thedresults of our 2007 - 2009 IRS audit. We
expect continued sales growth in our foreign bussrend plan to use the earnings generated by migffiosubsidiaries to continue to fund both
the working capital and growth needs of our foreigtities, along with providing funding for any fu¢ foreign acquisitions. We do not prov
for U.S. taxes on our undistributed earnings oifgm subsidiaries that we intend to invest indédigioutside the U.S., unless such taxes are
otherwise required under U.S. tax law. In 2013,Goenpany determined that a portion of its curre@rnearnings of foreign subsidiaries may
be remitted in the future to the U.S. for domeséish flow purposes and, accordingly, providedterrelated U.S. taxes in its consolidated
financial statements. Currently the majority of cash and marketable securities are held in thelbl& change our intent to invest our
undistributed earnings outside the U.S. indefigital if a greater amount of undistributed earniagsneeded for U.S. operations than
previously anticipated and for which U.S. taxesenagt been recorded, we would be required to aaorpay U.S. taxes (subject to an
adjustment for foreign tax credits, where applieqfaind withholding taxes payable to various foreguantries on some or all of these
undistributed earnings. As of December 31, 2013hacundistributed earnings of foreign subsidiatties are indefinitely invested outside of
the U.S. of approximately $105.0 million.

If our operating results deteriorate in future pds, either as a result of a decrease in custoareadd, or severe pricing pressures
from our customers or our competitors, or for ottle@sons, our ability to generate positive casl flom operations may be jeopardized. In
that case, we may be forced to use our cash, cpstadents and short-term investments, use oueatifimancing or seek additional financing
from third parties to fund our operations. We badi¢hat cash generated from operations, togethtrexisting sources of liquidity, will satisfy
our projected working capital and other cash reguéents for at least the next 12 months.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, we did not hayeo#f-balance sheet arrangements or relationships witbnsolidated entities
financial partnerships, such as entities oftenrreteto as structured finance or special purposies; which are typically established for the
purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangatmer other contractually narrow or limited puress

Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2013, we had the following cactmal obligations and commitments required by $&gtilations to be disclosed in
this table, consisting solely of non-cancelablerafieg lease agreements (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Total Lessthan 1l Year 1-3Years 4 -5 Years ver® Years

Operating lease obligations $ 3,24: $ 1,31¢ $ 1,191 $ 691 $ 43

In addition to our contractual obligations notedadwe have a contractual obligation related tonne tax as of December 31, 2013,
which primarily comprises unrecognized tax benefftapproximately $12.7 million, and was classifallong-term income taxes payable anc
a portion is recorded in deferred tax assets irconsolidated balance sheet. The settlement péiaslir income tax liabilities cannot be
determined; however, they are not expected to kendthin the next year.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.
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Interest Rate RislOur exposure to market risk for changes in interasts relates primarily to our investment portfoliVe consider
cash invested in highly liquid financial instrumgmtith a remaining maturity of three months or lasthe date of purchase to be cash
equivalents. Investments in highly liquid finandiastruments with maturities greater than three tmoare classified as shaetrm investments
We generally hold securities until maturity; howgwbey may be sold under certain circumstancedjding, but not limited to, when
necessary for the funding of acquisitions and osii@tegic investments. As a result of this poligg, classify our investment portfolio as
available-for-sale. We invest in high-credit qualgsuers and, by policy, limit the amount of ctexkiposure to any one issuer. As stated in ou
policy, we seek to ensure the safety and preservafiour invested principal funds by limiting defierisk, market risk and reinvestment risk.
We mitigate default risk by investing in safe amghihcredit quality securities and by constantlyifosing our portfolio to respond
appropriately to a significant reduction in a ctedting of any investment issuer, guarantor orodé@pry. The portfolio includes only
marketable securities with active secondary orleasarkets to facilitate portfolio liquidity. At Rember 31, 2013 and 2012, we held primarily
cash equivalents and short-term investments wittdfinterest rates. We do not hold any instrumimttrading purposes.

Our investment securities are subject to marketést rate risk and will vary in value as markeégiiest rates fluctuate. To minimize
market risk, we invest in high-credit quality isssiand, by policy, limit the amount of credit expasto any one issuer, and therefore if marke
interest rates were to increase or decrease byffdfwinterest rates as of December 31, 2013 , @ebBer 31, 2012 , the increase or decreas
in the fair market value of our portfolio on thetsgtes would not have been material. We monitoiirotestments for impairment on a periodic
basis. Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policidsr a tabular presentation of our available-falesnvestments and the
expected maturity dates.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risks of December 31, 2013, our primary transacti@oatency was the U.S. dollar; in addition, we
hold cash in Swiss francs and Euro as a resultiofoquisition of Concept. We completed the actjaisiof Concept, which is located in Biel,
Switzerland, in the second quarter of 2012. Inailitkethe assets acquired was cash denominatedigs & ancs and the Euro, which will be
used to fund Concept operations. Cash balancesrfddeign countries are subject to local bankegs and may bear higher or lower risk
than cash deposited in the United States. Theviolip represents the potential impact on our incdmeégre provision for (benefit from)
income tax, of a change in the value of the U.8adoompared to the Swiss franc and Euro as oebdxer 31, 2013 . This sensitivity analysis
applies a change in the U.S. dollar value of 5% Hotb.

December 31, 2013
5% 10%
Swiss Franc and Euro foreign exchange impact ughnds of USD) $ 12C % 23¢

The foreign exchange rate fluctuation between tt& dollar versus the Swiss franc and Euro is dEnbin other income in our
consolidated statements of income (loss).

We have sales offices in various other foreign ¢oes in which our expenses are denominated ithoibed currency, primary Asia and
Western Europe. From time to time we may enterfioteign currency hedging contracts to hedge aeftaieign currency transactions. As of
December 31, 2013, and December 31, 2012 , wadlitiave an open foreign currency hedge prograliwing foreign currency forward
exchange contracts.

With two of our major suppliers, Seiko Epson Cogtimm, or Epson, and ROHM Lapis Semiconductor Cul.,, or Lapis, we have
wafer supply agreements based in U.S. dollars; iewy@ur agreements with Epson and Lapis also a@dwwnutual sharing of the impact of
exchange rate fluctuation between Japanese yethandlS. dollar. Each year, our management ane thgspliers review and negotiate
pricing; the negotiated pricing is denominated s \Hollars but is subject to contractual exchamatge provisions. The fluctuation in the
exchange rate is shared equally between Powerraitegs and each of these suppliers.

Nevertheless, as a result of our above-mentionpplisn agreements, our gross margin is influengefiurtuations in the exchange
rate between the U.S. dollar and the JapaneseMlezise being equal, a 10% change in the valugnefU.S. dollar compared to the Japanese
yen would result in a corresponding change in @asgmargin of approximately 0.8% to 1.0%; thiss#tirity may increase or decres
depending on the percentage of our wafer supplywikgpurchase from some of our Japanese supplidrsa@uld subject our gross profit and
operating results to the potential for materiatfiiations.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements required by this itemsateforth in the pages indicated in Item 15(a), taedsupplementary data required by
this item is included in Note 15elected Quarterly Informatioim our notes to consolidated financial statements.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Account&on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Management is required to evaluate our disclosonérals and procedures, as defined in Rule 13a)1b(@er the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act. Bssrk controls and procedures are controls and ptbeedures designed to provide
reasonable assurance that information requiree@ wisrlosed in our reports filed under the Exchafagte such as this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, is recorded, processed, summarized gmaotted within the time periods specified in theB#ies and Exchange Commission's
rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedimeade controls and procedures designed to peoredsonable assurance that such
information is accumulated and communicated torsanagement, including our Chief Executive Officed &£hief Financial Officer as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regardinguiegd disclosure. Our disclosure controls and pilaoes include components of our internal
control over financial reporting, which consistscohtrol processes designed to provide reasonableance regarding the reliability of our
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements in accordance with generally accestedunting principles in the U.S. To the
extent that components of our internal control direncial reporting are included within our disslwe controls and procedures, they are
included in the scope of our periodic controls aatibn. Based on our management's evaluation @hithparticipation of our principal
executive officer and principal financial officegur principal executive officer and principal fiv@al officer have concluded that our disclo:
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 18a)yHhd 15dt5(e) under the Exchange Act) were effective ab@fend of the period cover
by this report.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financigaing, as defined in Rule 13a-
15(f) under the Exchange Act. Internal control ofieancial reporting is designed to provide reasdmassurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external reporting purposes imatance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Internal control over financial repadiincludes those policies and procedures that:

e pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflecttthasactions and dispositions of our
assets;

e provide reasonable assurance that transactiengeorded as necessary to permit preparationarfcial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles drad teceipts and expenditures are being made oradgdordance with authorizations
of our management and directors; and

» provide reasonable assurance regarding preveatiimely detection of unauthorized acquisitiage or disposition of our assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegmts.

Internal control over financial reporting cannobyide absolute assurance of achieving financiabntapy objectives because of its
inherent limitations. Internal control over finaakieporting is a process that involves human élilige and compliance and is subject to lapses
in judgment and breakdowns resulting from humaluifes. Because of such limitations, there is atligit material misstatements may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis by intezaatrol over financial reporting.

Management conducted an assessment of Power ltibggtanternal control over financial reportingafsDecember 31, 2013 , based
on the framework established by the Committee @inSpring Organization (COSO) of the Treadway Corsmisininternal Control -
Integrated Frameworissued in 1992. Based on this assessment, manageomstuded that, as of December 31, 2013, oermat control
over financial reporting was effective.

The effectiveness of Power Integrations' intermadtml over financial reporting as of December 2113 , has been audited by
Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registereldlipiaccounting firm, as stated in their report @thappears below.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There were no changes in our internal controls &xancial reporting during the fourth quarter @13 , which were identified in
connection with management's evaluation requirepdrggraph (d) of Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 undeEtichange Act, that have materially
affected or are reasonably likely to materiallyeaffour internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Power Integrations, Inc.
San Jose, California

We have audited the internal control over finanglorting of Power Integrations, Inc. and subsid&(the "Company") as of
December 31, 2013, based on criteria establishbdemal Control - Integrated Framewo(k992) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camisananagement is responsible for maintainingcéffe internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiseméd internal control over financial reportingglided in the accompanying Management's
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporti@gir responsibility is to express an opinion o& @ompany's internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the staigdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q&nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etastiflg and evaluating the design and operatifegtéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeéliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed by, or under the supemidi the company's principal
executive and principal financial officers, or pErs performing similar functions, and effected by tompany's Board of Directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reakpassurance regarding the reliability of financeglorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles. A comg[sainternal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras(th) pertain to the maintenance of records thatasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of treetsof the company; (2) provide reasonable assertduat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acomyiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management anedtdirs of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltconover financial reporting, including the posti of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatémdue to error or fraud may not be preventatktected on a timely basis. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectivenesthe internal control over financial reportingftdgure periods are subject to the risk that the
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance Withpolicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over fin&l reporting as of December 31,
2013, based on the criteria establishethtarnal Control - Integrated Framework (1998fued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatior
of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated financial statements and consolidéagicial statement schedule as of and for the gaded December 31, 2013 of the Comg
and our report dated February 13, 2014 expressedagumlified opinion on those consolidated finahstatements and consolidated financial
statement schedule.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 13, 2014
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Iltem 9B. Other Information.

None
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PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.

The names of our executive officers and their atihss and biographies as of the date hereofrarerporated by reference from Pa
Item 1, above.

The following information is included in our Notiod Annual Meeting of Stockholders and Proxy Staatrto be filed within
120 days after our fiscal year end of Decembe813 , or the Proxy Statement, and is incorporhgzdin by reference:

» Information regarding our directors and any passnominated to become a director, as well as@ipect to some other
required board matters, is set forth under Propbssititled “Election of Directors.”

» Information regarding our audit committee and designated “audit committee financial expert8ét forth under the
captions “Information Regarding the Board and itertnittees” and “Audit Committee” under Proposaititeed “Election
of Directors.”

* Information on our code of business conductethits for directors, officers and employees iS@eh under the caption
“Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” under Prdpbsatitled “Election of Directors.”

» Information regarding Section 16(a) beneficiahnership reporting compliance is set forth underdaption “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”

» Information regarding procedures by which stockbaddnay recommend nominees to our board of dire@aet forth unde
the caption “Nominating and Governance Committeglar Proposal 1 entitled “Election of Directors.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Information regarding compensation of our namedcetiee officers is set forth under the caption "Qmmnsation of Executi
Officers" in the Proxy Statement, which informatisrincorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding compensation of our direcierset forth under the caption "Compensation gé€brs" in the Proxy Stateme
which information is incorporated herein by referen

Information relating to compensation policies anggtices as they relate to risk management is eeh funder the captic
“Compensation Policies and Practices as They RétaRisk Management” under Proposal 1 entitled ¢t of Directors”in the Prox
Statement, which information is incorporated hemjrreference.

Information regarding compensation committee okt is set forth under the caption "Compensatiom@ittee Interlocks ar
Insider Participation" in the Proxy Statement, whilcformation is incorporated herein by reference.

The Compensation Committee Report is set forth utidecaption "Compensation Committee Report” smRinoxy Statement, which
report is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattest

Information regarding security ownership of certa@neficial owners, directors and executive offidsrset forth under the caption
"Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownersl &fanagement” in the Proxy Statement, which infdromais incorporated herein by
reference.

Information regarding our equity compensation plamsuding both stockholder approved plans and-stockholder approved plans,

is set forth under the caption “Equity Compensakten Information” in the Proxy Statement, whicformation is incorporated herein by
reference.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns, and Director Independence.

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions is set forth under the captiertdh Relationships and Related
Transactions" in the Proxy Statement, which infdiaorais incorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding director independence id@eh under the caption “Proposal 1 - Election @fddtors” in the Proxy Statement,
which information is incorporated herein by referen

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
Information regarding principal auditor fees andsges is set forth under "Principal Accountant$eaad Services" in the Proposal

entitled “Ratification of Selection of Independ@egistered Public Accounting Firniri the Proxy Statement, which information is incmgtec
herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS
(a) The following documents are filed as part & fhorm:
1. Financial Statements
Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfiing 43
Consolidated Balance Sheets 44
Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) 45
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomss{Lo 46
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity 47
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 48
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 50

2. Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule II: Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules are omitted because they arapmicable or the required information is showrhe consolidated
financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits

See Index to Exhibits at the end of this Reportictviis incorporated herein by reference. The Exgilisted in the
accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed as paithig report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Power Integrations, Inc.
San Jose, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Power Integrations, Inc. and sub#digthe "Company") as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related cdasedl statements of income (loss), comprehensaarie (loss), stockholders' equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the peginded December 31, 2013. Our audits also indltlie consolidated financial statement
schedule listed in the Index at Item 15 (a) 2. sEhénancial statements and financial statemergdudl are the responsibility of the Company"
management. Our responsibility is to express amapon the consolidated financial statements@nisolidated financial statement schedule
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, orsah@sis, evidence supporting the amounts andodiss in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptexused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thiataudits provide a reasonable basis for our opini

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinarcial position of Power Integrations,
Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2013 and,201®the results of their operations and theih ¢lsvs for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2013, in conformity w&itbounting principles generally accepted in thetdé¢hBtates of America. Also, in our
opinion, such consolidated financial statement dakee when considered in relation to the basic oliaiated financial statements taken as a
whole, presents fairly, in all material respedtg, information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
Company's internal control over financial reportagyof December 31, 2013, based on the criterédokstied innternal Control-Integrated
Framework (1992issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission, and our report datdarary 13,
2014 , expressed an unqualified opinion on the Gomy's internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 13, 2014
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share amounts and par value)

December 31,

December 31,

2013 2012
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 92,92¢ 63,39
Short-term marketable securities 109,17¢ 31,76¢
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $120$%24l7 in 2013 and 2012, respectively
(Note 2) 12,38¢ 7,32¢
Inventories 42,23t 44,62¢
Deferred tax assets 2,05¢ 352
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 18,63 17,40:
Total current assets 277,42: 164,86«
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 90,141 89,72«
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net 40,33¢ 47,73¢
GOODWILL 80,59¢ 80,59¢
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 9,44¢ 11,53:
OTHER ASSETS 3,47¢ 4,67:
Total assets $ 501,42: 399,13(
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 20,77: 16,45
Accrued payroll and related expenses 8,90( 6,72(
Taxes payable 2,26¢ 1,21
Deferred tax liabilities 94: 1,19:
Deferred income on sales to distributors 15,723 11,55(
Other accrued liabilities 1,81C 3,43¢
Total current liabilities 50,41¢ 40,56"
LONG-TERM INCOME TAXES PAYABLE 6,88t 7,931
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 5,27: 8,17¢
OTHER LIABILITIES 2,15¢ 1,39¢
Total liabilities 64,73t 58,08:
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 8, 9 and 10)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.001 par value
Authorized - 140,000,000 shares
Outstanding - 30,021,943 and 28,536,182 share818 and 2012, respectively 30 28
Additional paid-in capital 223,66( 175,66¢
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (470 (293)
Retained earnings 213,46t 165,64t
Total stockholders’ equity 436,68t 341,04¢
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 501,42: 399,13(

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

NET REVENUES
COST OF REVENUES
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and development
Sales and marketing
General and administrative
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12)
Total operating expenses
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income
Interest expense
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12)
Other, net
Total other income (expense)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROMyCOME TAXES
PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAXES
NET INCOME (LOSS)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE:
Basic
Diluted

SHARES USED IN PER SHARE CALCULATION:
Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part oetheasolidated financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,

2013

2012

2011

347,08¢ $ 305,37( $ 298,73¢
163,85: 154,86 158,00:
183,23 150,50: 140,64¢
51,65 45,70¢ 40,29
45,46¢ 37,99¢ 32,62
32,05( 30,24 24,50
— 25,20( —
129,17( 139,15 97,42
54,06¢ 11,35: 43,21
73€ 1,747 2,05¢
(23 ) —
— (33,749 —
64€ (134) (179)
1,361 (32,139 1,87¢
55,42 (20,78) 45,00
(1,839) 13,62: 10,80«
57,266 $ (34,409 $ 34,29:
1.9 $ (120 $ 1.
1.8 $ (120 $  1.1¢
29,42 28,63 28,60
30,42( 28,63 29,96
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net income (loss) $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409 $ 34,29:
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax
Foreign currency translation adjustments, net afakdn 2013, 201.
and 2011 (29) 79 (35)
Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net aa®dn 2013, 2012
and 2011 72 13¢ —
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefitsphédx of $61, $15¢
and $0 in 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively (N8)e 1 (220) (560) —
Total other comprehensive loss a77) (343) (35)
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 57,08¢ $ (34,74) $  34,25¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Comprehensive Retained Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Equity
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2011 28,37t $ 28 $ 175,29 $ 85 $ 177,23t $ 352,64«
Issuance of common stock under employee stockroptam 1,011 1 18,46: — — 18,46«
Net issuance of performance stock unit awards 85 — — — — —
Repurchase of common stock (2,53)) (@) (49,999 — — (50,000
Issuance of common stock under employee stock psecplan 12¢ — 3,741 — — 3,741
Income tax benefits from employee stock option eises — — 2,201 — — 2,201
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek options
and awards — — 7,77¢ — — 7,77¢
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek
purchases — — 1,161 — — 1,161
Payment of dividends to stockholders — — — — (5,722) (5,722)
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — (35) — (35)
Net income = = — — 34,29: 34,29:
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011 28,06t 28 158,64t 50 205,80! 364,52
Issuance of common stock under employee stockmptial stock
award plans 1,02z — 18,20( — — 18,20(
Repurchase of common stock (676€) — (20,467 — — (20,46°)
Issuance of common stock under employee stock peechlan 12t — 3,75z — — 3,75
Income tax benefits from employee stock option eises — — 1,30z — — 1,30:
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek options
and awards — — 13,09: — — 13,09:
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpsbgek
purchases — — 1,142 — — 1,142
Payment of dividends to stockholders — — — — (5,755 (5,75%)
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefits (N8)e — — — (560) — (560
Unrealized gain on marketable securities — — — 13€ — 13¢
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — 79 — 7¢
Net loss — — = — (34,409 (34,404
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2012 28,53¢ 28 175,66¢ (299 165,64t 341,04
Issuance of common stock under employee stockmptia stock
award plans 1,35¢ 2 26,267 — — 26,26¢
Issuance of common stock under employee stock psecplan 12¢ — 3,971 — — 3,971
Income tax benefits from employee stock option eises — 1,28¢ 1,28¢
Stock-based compensation expense related to enepdbgek options
and awards — — 15,27¢ — — 15,27¢
Stock-based compensation expense related to engpdbgek
purchases — — 1,19t — — 1,19¢
Payment of dividends to stockholders — — — — (9,44¢€) (9,446
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefits (NGje — — — (220) — (220)
Unrealized gain on marketable securities — — — 72 — 72
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — (29 — (29)
Net income — — — — 57,26¢ 57,26¢
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2013 30,02: $ 30 $ 223,66( $ 470 $ 213,46t $ 436,68t

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Year Ended
December 31,
2013 2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss) $ 57,266 $ (34,409 $ 34,29
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to mshcprovided by operating activities:
Depreciation 16,08t 15,25¢ 15,37:
Amortization of intangibles 7,404 5,16¢ 943
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12) — 58,94¢ —
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (131) (1) (42)
Gain on sale of asset held for sale (497) — —
Stock-based compensation expense 16,48¢ 14,22¢ 8,96¢
Amortization of premium on marketable securities 78¢ 85C 1,62
Non-cash interest income from SemiSouth note — (1,445 —
Deferred income taxes (2,787 2,017 1,57
Reduction in accounts receivable allowances (227 (24) (62)
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercised (739 (704) (796
Tax benefit associated with employee stock plans 1,28¢ 1,30: 2,201
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (4,93¢€) 5,31z (3,62))
Inventories 2,37¢ 18,02¢ 10,03}
Prepaid expenses and other assets (1,529 (12,009 1,61¢
Accounts payable 2,467 2,071 (1,569
Taxes payable and accrued liabilities 1,068 (26,029 2,971
Deferred income on sales to distributors 4,171 2,27¢ (4,339
Net cash provided by operating activities 98,67 51,83( 69,19:
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (13,960 (16,35%) (23,229
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 36 2 2,24¢
Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale 95¢ — —
Other assets — — (1,277%)
Acquisition (Note 11) — (115,720 (6,919
Payment of guarantee of SemiSouth debt (Note 12) — (15,200 —
Increase in financing lease receivables — (420 (8,116
Collections of financing lease receivables and otbeeivables 43¢ 527 42~
Loans to SemiSouth (Note 12) — (18,000 (3,000
Collection of loan to SemiSouth — — 3,00(
Purchases of marketable securities (109,48 — (42,17¢)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketalolgrisies 31,35( 40,46 26,72¢
Net cash used in investing activities (90,66¢) (124,70¢) (52,30

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
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Year Ended
December 31,
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans 30,23¢ 21,95 22,21(
Repurchase of common stock — (20,467 (50,000
Payments of dividends to stockholders (9,44¢) (5,755 (5,7272)
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercised 734 704 79€
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 21,52] (3,56¢) (32,71¢)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 29,53« (76,447 (15,83))
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 63,39¢ 139,83¢ 155,66
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 9292t $ 63394 $ 139,83
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH INVESTING ANDIRANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Unpaid property and equipment $ 2,86 % 1,00¢ $ 3,491
Unpaid financing lease equipment $ — 9 — 3 321
Fair value of SemiSouth purchase option (Note 12) $ — 3 6,21¢ $ —
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid (refund) for income taxes, net of refuiiNiste 8) $ (4,137 $ 46,68¢ $ 1,23:

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. THE COMPANY:

Power Integrations, Inc. ("Power Integrations"lwr tCompany”), incorporated in California on Ma2h, 1988 and reincorporated in
Delaware in December 1997, designs, develops, rmatures and markets analog and mis@ghal integrated circuits (ICs) and other eleatr
components and circuitry used in high-voltage pogagversion. The Company's products are used irepoanverters that convert electricity
from a high-voltage source (i.e., 48 volts or highe the type of power required for a specifiedvdstream use. A large percentage of the
Company's products are ICs used in AC-DC power s a wide variety of end products, primaritythe consumer, communications,
computer and industrial markets. The Company aedu@T-Concept Technologie AG (“Concept”) in May 20and since then offers IGBT
drivers used to operate arrays of high-voltageh4pigwer transistors known as IGBT modules, whieghwsed for power conversion in high-
power applications such as industrial motors, s@ad wind-power systems, electric vehicles anthtvigitage DC transmission systems.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Principles of Consolidatio

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company and its wholly owned subsigls after elimination of all
intercompany transactions and balances.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make edtsmand assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liadsliéind disclosures of contingent assets and tiabikt the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expensegdbhamneporting period. Actual results could diffiemm those estimates. On an ongoing
basis, the Company evaluates its estimates, ingutiiose related to revenue recognition and alloesifior receivables and inventories. These
estimates are based on historical facts and vadthes factors, which the Company believes to bsapable at the time the estimates are n
However, as the effects of future events cannatdtermined with precision, actual results couldedisignificantly from management's
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers cash invested in highly didmancial instruments with maturities of threentits or less at the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents.

Marketable Securitie

The Company generally holds securities until matutiowever, they may be sold under certain cirdamses including, but not
limited to, when necessary for the funding of asiigins and other strategic investments. As a tésalCompany classifies its investment
portfolio as available-for-sale. The Company clissiall investments with an original maturity dgreater than three months as short-term
marketable securities in its Consolidated Balartweeg As of December 31, 2013, and December 322 2the Company's marketable
securities consisted primarily of corporate bomdsnicipal bonds and other high-quality commercéwsities. The weighted average interest
rate of investments at December 31, 2013 and 2042 approximately 0.74% and 1.18% , respectively.

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valuemeéstments classified as available-for-sale at Bes 31, 2013 , were as follows
(in thousands):
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Gross Unrealized
Estimated Fair Marke

Amortized Cost Gains Losses Value

Investments due in less than 3 months:

Commercial paper $ 3,09¢ $ 13 — % 3,009¢

Total $ 3,09¢ $ 19 — % 3,09¢
Investments due in 4-12 months:

Corporate securities $ 6,007 $ 33 % — 6,04(

Total $ 6,007 $ 33 % — 3 6,04(
Investments due between 12 months and 5-years:

Corporate securities $ 102,96: $ 20z $ 26) $ 103,13¢

Total $ 102,96: $ 20z $ (26) $ 103,13¢
Total investment securities $ 112,06! $ 23€ $ 26) $ 112,27¢

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valueneéstments classified as available-for-sale at Bes 31, 2012 , were as follows
(in thousands):

Gross Unrealized
Estimated Fair

Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value

Investments due in less than 3 months:

Corporate securities $ 1,50( $ 19 — 3 1,501

Total $ 1,50( $ 1% — $ 1,501
Investments due in 4-12 months:

Corporate securities $ 24,127 $ 823 % — 3 24,21(

Total $ 24,127 $ 83 % — $ 24,21(
Investments due between 12 months and 5-years:

Corporate securities $ 6,00( $ 55 $ — % 6,05t

Total $ 6,00( $ 55 $ — $ 6,05¢
Total investment securities $ 31,627 $ 13¢ $ — 3 31,76¢

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, there were nwithehl securities that had been in a continuoss feosition for 12 months or
longer.

Inventories

Inventories (which consist of costs associated tighpurchases of wafers from domestic and offsfaaredries and of packaged
components from offshore assembly manufacturersetisas internal labor and overhead associatel thi testing of both wafers and
packaged components) are stated at the lower offass-in, first-out) or market. Provisions, wheequired, are made to reduce excess and
obsolete inventories to their estimated net reblesalues. Inventories consist of the following fiousands):

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012
Raw materials $ 8,221 $ 10,56
Work-in-process 13,21¢ 12,12:
Finished goods 20,79¢ 21,93¢

Total $ 42,23F % 44,62¢
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Additional Components of the Company's ConsolidB&dnce Sheet

Accounts Receivable (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012
Accounts receivable trade $ 42,410 % 33,86¢
Accrued ship and debit and rebate claims (29,907 (26,297
Allowance for doubtful accounts (220 (247)
Total $ 12,38¢ % 7,32¢
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (in amols3:
December 31, December 31,
2013 2012
Prepaid legal fees $ 6,267 $ 1,76(
Advance to suppliers 757 1,17¢
Prepaid income tax 7,521 11,46:
Prepaid maintenance agreements 947 61€
Interest receivable 51¢ 14¢
Other 2,621 2,24:
Total $ 18,63: $ 17,40:

Property and Equipmel

Property and equipment consist of the followingtfiausands):

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012

Land $ 16,75 $ 16,75¢
Construction-in-progress 8,00: 9,431
Building and improvements 43,64 42,81¢
Machinery and equipment 111,31 101,43t
Computer software and hardware and office furnituré fixtures 34,32% 28,79:
214,03! 199,23:

Accumulated depreciation (123,899 (109,509
Total $ 90,14 $ 89,72«

Depreciation expense for property and equipmentisoal years ended December 31, 2013 , 2012 ah#l 2@as approximately $16.1
million , $15.3 million and $15.4 million , respeatly, and was determined using the straight-lirethrad over the following useful lives:

Building and improvements 4-40 years
Machinery and equipment 2-8 years
Computer software and hardware and office furniturd fixtures 4-5 years

52




Table of Contents

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Total property and equipment located in the Unféates at December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 , psxamately $134 million ,
$126 million and $118 million , respectively. In20, 2012 and 2011 , no foreign country held mbeat10% of total property and equipment.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incc

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive inclss) for year ended December 31, 2013 (in thousand

Unrealized Gains

and Losses on Defined Foreign
Available-forSale Benefit Pensiol Currency
Securities Items Items Total

Beginning balance at January 1, 2013 $ 13t $ (560) $ 12¢ % (293
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifins 72 (277) (29 (234)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmnsive

income (loss) — 57 @) — 57
Net-current period other comprehensive income Jloss 72 (220 (29 177
Ending balance at December 31, 2013 $ 21C % (780) $ 10C $ (470

(1) This component of accumulated other comprekeriacome is included in the computation of neiqaic pension cost for the year ended

December 31, 2013 .

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive inclwsg) for year ended December 31, 2012 (in thousand

Unrealized Gains

and Losses on Foreign

Available-for-  Defined Benefit ~ Currency

Sale Securities  Pension Items Items Total
Beginning balance at January 1, 2012 $ — $ — $ 50 $ 50
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclasgifins 13¢ (560) 79 (349
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmnsive
income (loss) — — — —
Net-current period other comprehensive income Jloss 13¢ (560) 79 (343%)
Ending balance at December 31, 2012 $ 13t $ (560 $ 12¢  $ (299)

Business Combinatior

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocatetthé underlying assets acquired and liabilitiessiaged based upon their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition. To the ekthe purchase price exceeds the fair value oh#hédentifiable tangible and intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, such excesddsaiéd to goodwill. The Company determines thereded fair values after review and
consideration of relevant information, includingabunted cash flows, quoted market prices and astgrmade by management. The Com|
adjusts the preliminary purchase price allocatamnecessary, during the measurement period @f ape year after the acquisition closing
as it obtains more information as to facts anducitstances existing at the acquisition date impgcatsset valuations and liabilities assumed.

Acquisition-related costs are recognized separditeiy the acquisition and are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

53




Table of Contents
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Goodwill is evaluated in accordance with AccountBtgndards Codification, or ASC, 350-Tpodwill and Other Intangible Assets,
and an impairment analysis is conducted on an atrasss, or sooner if indicators exist for a poi@ritmpairment.

In accordance with ASC 360-18¢counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longdd Assetslong-lived assets, such as property
and equipment and intangible assets, are revieardthpairment whenever events or changes in cirtcamegs indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Reduligraf assets to be held and used is measurealdpmparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future casls ffoywected to be generated by the asset. If tigimguamount of an asset exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment chasgedognized by the amount by which the carryinguam of the asset exceeds the fair value
of the asset.

Employee Benefits Ple

The Company sponsors a 401(k) tax-deferred savitagsfor all employees in the United States whotreedain eligibility
requirements. Participants may contribute up tcatheunt allowable as a deduction for federal inctemgourposes. The Company is not
required to contribute; however, from time-to-tithe Company will contribute a certain percentageroployee annual salaries on a
discretionary basis, not to exceed an establigiedtold. In 2013 the Company provided for a cbotion of approximately $1.1 million . No
employee 401(k) contribution was provided for irl2@®r 2011 .

Retirement Benefit Obligations (Pensit

The Company recognizes the overfunded or underflintitus of a defined benefit pension or postragnat plan as an asset or
liability in the accompanying consolidated balasbeets. Actuarial gains and losses are recordadcumulated other comprehensive income
(loss), a component of stockholders’ equity, aredaanortized as a component of net periodic cost tieremaining estimated service period
of participants.

Revenue Recognitic

Product revenues consist of sales to original eqeig manufacturers (“OEMSs”), merchant power suppinufacturers and
distributors. Approximately 75% of the Company's m@duct sales were made to distributors in 20h& Company applies the provisions of
Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC”) 605-10 (&€ 605-10") and all related appropriate guidanedRue is recognized when all of the
following criteria have been met: (1) persuasivielence of an arrangement exists, (2) delivery liasiwed, (3) the price is fixed or
determinable, and (4) collectability is reasonaddgured. Customer purchase orders are generatltusetermine the existence of an
arrangement. Delivery is considered to have ocdumieen title and risk of loss have transferrechisCompany's customer. The Company
evaluates whether the price is fixed or determia&lalsed on the payment terms associated withahsaction and whether the sales price is
subject to refund or adjustment. With respect ttectability, the Company performs credit checksriew customers and performs ongoing
evaluations of its existing customers' financiatdition and requires letters of credit whenevemeeg necessary.

Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from the Compargcdify outside of the Unite
States are pursuant to “EX Works” ("EXW") shippitegms, meaning that title to the product transferthe customer upon shipment from the
Company's foreign warehouse. Sales to internatiOi customers and merchant power supply manufacthat are shipped from the
Company's facility in California are pursuant teelidered at frontier” (“DAF”) shipping terms. As 6lu, title to the product passes to the
customer when the shipment reaches the destinediontry and revenue is recognized upon the aroidie product in that country. Shipme
to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacturetBdmAmericas are pursuant to “free on board” (“FPJint of origin shipping terms
meaning that title is passed to the customer upgmrent. Revenue is recognized upon title trarfsfiesales to OEMs and merchant power
supply manufacturers, assuming all other critesfarévenue recognition are met.

Sales to most of the Company's distributors areemedier terms allowing certain price adjustmentsraghts of return on the
Company's products held by its distributors. Assult of these rights, the Company defers the mtiog of revenue and the costs of revenue:
derived from these sales until the Company's 8istors report that they have sold the Company'duyms to their customers. The Company's
recognition of such distributor revenue is basegaint of sale reports
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received from the distributors, at which time thie@is no longer subject to adjustment and isdj>and the products are no longer subject to
return to the Company except pursuant to warrarims. The gross profit that is deferred as a reduhis policy is reflected as “deferred
income on sales to distributors” in the accompagyionsolidated balance sheets. The total defeeneshue as of December 31, 2013, and
December 31, 2012 , was approximately $25.5 milind $20.7 million , respectively. The total deéercost as of December 31, 2013, and
December 31, 2012 , was approximately $9.8 miliad $9.1 million , respectively.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricgdothan the standard distribution price in or@ewin business. At or soon after the
distributor invoices its customer, the distribusabmits a “ship and debit” price adjustment clainthte Company to adjust the distributor's cos
from the standard price to the papproved lower price. After verification by the Cpamy, a credit memo is issued to the distributotte shiy
and debit claim. The Company maintains a resemvariprocessed claims and future ship and debie@ijustments. The reserves appear as
reduction to accounts receivable and deferred imcomsales to distributors in the Company's accoyipg consolidated balance sheets. To
the extent future ship and debit claims signifibaekceed amounts estimated, there could be a mkitepact on the deferred revenue and
deferred margin ultimately recognized. To evalihteadequacy of its reserves, the Company anahjgsical ship and debit payments and
levels of inventory in the distributor channels.

Sales to certain distributors of the Company ardenander terms that do not include rights of returprice concessions after the
product is shipped to the distributor. Accordinglypduct revenue is recognized upon shipment aleditinsfer assuming all other revenue
recognition criteria are met.

Foreign Currency Risk and Foreign Currency Tranisiat

As of December 31, 2013, the Company's primanystational currency was in U.S. dollars; in addititne Company holds cash in
Swiss francs and Euros as a result of its acquisdf Concept. The Company completed the acquis@fdConcept, which is located in Biel,
Switzerland, in the second quarter of 2012. Indilidethe assets acquired was cash denominatedigs $ancs and Euros, which will be used
to fund operations of the Company's Swiss subsidilne functional currency of the Company's Swidssidiary is the U.S. dollar.

Gains and losses arising from the remeasuremerdgrefunctional currency balances are recordeatingl income (expense)" in the
accompanying consolidated statements of incoms)(lé®r the years ended December 31, 2013, 204 2@hl the Company realized foreign
exchange transaction gains (losses) of $(0.1)anilli$(0.6) million and $0.05 million , respectiyel

The functional currencies of the Company's othésiliaries are the local currencies. Accordinglyassets and liabilities are
translated into U.S. dollars at the current excleaades as of the applicable balance sheet datenRes and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rate prevailing during the pe@athnulative gains and losses from the translatfdheforeign subsidiaries' financial
statements have been included in stockholderstyequi
Warranty

The Company generally warrants that its produclisswbstantially conform to the published specificas for 12months from the da
of shipment. The Company's liability is limitedeither a credit equal to the purchase price oahent of the defective part. Returns under
warranty have historically been immaterial, and assult, the Company does not record a specificanty reserve.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Adsirgicosts amounted to $1.4 million , $1.1 milljeand $1.0 million , in 20132012
and 2011 , respectively.

Research and Developme

Research and development costs are expensed agadhcu
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Income Taxe

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indares payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income
before income taxes. Deferred income taxes refffeceffect of temporary differences and carry-faxdgathat are recognized for financial
reporting and income tax purposes.

The Company accounts for income taxes under thagioas of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC ,7déferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the differermsveen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratesdhatexpected to apply to taxable income in thesygawhich those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The Compamgnézes valuation allowances to reduce any dafdeve assets to the amount that it
estimates will more likely than not be realizeddzhen available evidence and management's judgfieatCompany limits the deferred tax
assets recognized related to certain officers' emsation to amounts that it estimates will be dabligcin future periods based upon Internal
Revenue Code Section 162(m). In the event thaCtmpany determines, based on available evidencenandgement judgment, that all or
part of the net deferred tax assets will not bézea in the future, it would record a valuatiofoatance in the period the determination is m
In addition, the calculation of tax liabilities iolwes significant judgment in estimating the impaictincertainties in the application of complex
tax laws. Resolution of these uncertainties in ameainconsistent with the Company's expectatiouddchave a material impact on the
Company's results of operations and financial posit

The Company engages in qualifying activities forlR&edit purposes. The American Tax Relief AcR0L2 was signed into law on
January 2, 2013, as such per ASC 740-10-45-15 go@ddhe 2012 Federal R&D tax credit was a disereént for which the benefit was
recognized in 2013.

Common Stock Repurchases and Common Stock Dividend

In February 2011, the Company's board of direcathorized the use of $50.0 million for the repasd of the Company's common
stock, with repurchases to be executed accordicgrtain pre-defined price/volume guidelines sethi®/board of directors. In the twelve
months ended December 31, 2011, the Company regsedHL.5 million shares for a total of $50.0 millicconcluding this repurchase
program. In October 2012, the Company's boardretthrs authorized the use of an additional $50ltom for the repurchase of its common
stock. As of December 31, 2012 , the Company pweth@.7 million shares for approximately $20.5imnill, leaving $29.5 million remaining
for future repurchases. No shares were purchasdudie twelve months ended December 31, 201 talthe then current stock price levels
which exceeded the pre-defined price guidelinestimead above. Authorization of future stock rep@®d programs is at the discretion of the
board of directors and will depend on the Compafityancial condition, results of operations, capigguirements, business conditions as well
as other factors.

In January 2012, the Company's board of directectaged four quarterly cash dividends in the amadfi§0.05 per share to be paid to
stockholders of record at the end of each quantgbil2. The quarterly dividend payments were mad®larch 30, 2012, June 29, 2012,
September 28, 2012, and December 31, 2012, edhbk aggregate amount of approximately $1.4 miljiemstockholders of record as of
February 29, 2012, May 31, 2012, August 31, 20kPMovember 30, 2012. In January 2013, the Compéioged of directors declared four
quarterly cash dividends in the amount of $0.08sbare paid to stockholders of record at the er@hoh quarter in 2013. Payouts of
approximately $2.3 million each were paid on Ma2& 2013 and June 28, 2013, and approximatelyi$ilibn was paid on September 30,
2013 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

In October 2013 the Company's board of directocsaded four quarterly cash dividends in the amair$0.10 per share to be paid to
stockholders of record at the end of each quantgbil4. The declaration of any future cash dividisrat the discretion of the board of direct
and will depend on the Company's financial conditi@sults of operations, capital requirementsin®ss conditions and other factors, as well
as a determination that cash dividends are in éis¢ibterest of the Company's stockholders.

Indemnifications
The Company sells products to its distributors urdatracts, collectively referred to as Distriugales Agreements (“DSA”). Each
DSA contains the relevant terms of the contracim@ngement with the distributor, and generallyudes certain provisions for indemnifying

the distributor against losses, expenses, andiliabifrom damages that may be awarded
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against the distributor in the event the Compaprgslucts are found to infringe upon a patent, cigiwr trademark, or other proprietary righi
a third party (“Customer Indemnification”yhe DSA generally limits the scope of and remetbeshe Customer Indemnification obligations
a variety of industrystandard respects, including, but not limited itajthtions based on time and geography, and a t@hgplace an infringin
product. The Company also, from time to time, hasted a specific indemnification right to indivaliwcustomers.

The Company believes its internal development meee and other policies and practices limit itsosype related to such
indemnifications. In addition, the Company requiteemployees to sign a proprietary informatiod arventions agreement, which assigns
rights to its employees' development work to thenfany. To date, the Company has not had to reiratamg of its distributors or customers
for any losses related to these indemnificatiorsrammaterial claims were outstanding as of Decer@be2013 . For several reasons,
including the lack of prior indemnification clainasd the lack of a monetary liability limit for caih infringement cases, the Company cannot
determine the maximum amount of potential futurgnpents, if any, related to such indemnifications.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncem

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standd@dard ("FASB") issued amendments to the FASB Antiog Standards
Codification relating to the reporting of reclagsitions out of accumulated other comprehensiverire The amendments require an entity to
provide information about the amounts reclassifiatiof accumulated other comprehensive income bypoment. In addition, an entity is
required to present, either on the face of theestaht where net income is presented or in the psigsificant amounts reclassified out of
accumulated other comprehensive income by the céigpdine items of net income, but only if the ambreclassified is required under U.S.
GAAP to be reclassified to net income in its ertjii@ the same reporting period. For other amothrds are not required under U.S. GAAP to
be reclassified in their entirety to net incomegatity is required to cross-reference to othecldsures required under U.S. GAAP that provide
additional detail about those amounts. The Compampted these amendments in the first quarter 13,28nd presents additional details
related to other comprehensive income in Not8Wnmary of Significant Accounting Policies.

In July 2013, the FASB issued a new accaogngtandard that will require the presentationesfain unrecognized tax benefits as
reductions to deferred tax assets rather tharahtiiities in the Company's Consolidated BalanceeBhehen a net operating loss carryforward,
a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforwardsex The Company will be required to adopt this/séandard on a prospective basis in the firs
quarter of 2014.

3. STOCK PLANS AND SHARE BASED COMPENSATION:

Stock Plans
As of December 31, 2013, the Company had two sbasled compensation plans (the “Plans”) which aserbed below.

2007 Equity Incentive Plan

The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the "2007 Plan"swadopted by the board of directors on Septemhe2d@7 and approved by the
stockholders on November 7, 2007 as an amendmedneatatement of the 1997 Stock Option Plan (t9971Plan"). The 2007 Plan provides
for the grant of incentive stock options, nonsiatyistock options, restricted stock awards, regictock unit awards ("RSUs"), stock
appreciation rights, performance stock unit awdtBSU") and other stock awards to employees, dirsand consultants. As Becember 31
2013, the maximum remaining number of sharesrttegt be issued under the 2007 Plan was 7,176,&tgshwhich includes options issued
but not exercised and awards granted but unvesidlzares remaining available for issuance un@et 997 Plan, including shares subject to
outstanding options and stock awards under the P&&Y. Pursuant to the 2007 Plan, the exercise [for incentive stock options and
nonstatutory stock options is generally at leaf4a®f the fair market value of the underlying sisasa the date of grant.

57




Table of Contents
POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Options generally vest over 48 months measured fhendate of grant. Options generally expire nerlgtan ten years after the date of grant,
subject to earlier termination upon an optionee&sation of employment or service.

Beginning January 27, 2009, grants pursuant t®thectors Equity Compensation Program (that wagptatbby the board of directc
on January 27, 2009) to nonemployee directors haee made primarily under the 2007 Plan. The DiredEquity Compensation Program,
until June 2012, provided in certain circumstar(cepending on the status of the particular diréstooldings of Company stock options) for
the automatic grant of nonstatutory stock optiansdnemployee directors of the Company on the tiiegting day of July in each year over
their period of service on the board of directénsrther, each future nonemployee director of thex@any would be granted under the 2007
Plan: (a) on the first trading day of the montidaing commencement of service, an option to puseithe number of shares of common stoc
equal to: the fraction of a year between the datheodirector's appointment to the board of dwestaind the next July 1, multiplied by 8,000 ,
which option shall vest on the next Jul§;land (b) on the first trading day of July followgicommencement of service, an option to purchase
24,000 shares vesting monthly over the three yeaog commencing on the grant date. In July 204i8,grogram was amended by eliminating
the grants described above in their entirety, aogiging for grants to outside directors as followfective annually, upon the first trading day
of July, each outside director would receive a godran equity award with an aggregate value ofd$200 . At each outside director's election
such award would consist entirely of RSUs or eltio# stock options. The quantity of options woble calculated by dividing $100,000 by
the Black-Scholes value on the date of grant. Thantity of RSUs issued would be calculated by dingds100,000 by the grant date fair
value. Further, on the date of election of a newside director, such new director would receivehsgrant as continuing outside directors
receive on the first trading day of July; providadwever, that such grant is prorated for the portf the year that such new outside director
will serve until the next first trading day of Juliffhe Directors Equity Compensation Program veithain in effect at the discretion of the bc
of directors or the compensation committee.

On July 28, 2009, the 2007 Plan was amended génaygirohibit outstanding options or stock appatioin rights from being
canceled in exchange for cash without stockholgpraval.

1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (thechase Plan”), eligible employees may apply acdated payroll deductions,
which may not exceed 15% of an employee's compiensab the purchase of shares of the Company'sremmrstock at periodic intervals. The
purchase price of stock under the Purchase Plequial to 85% of the lower of (i) the fair marketueof the Company's common stock on the
first day of each offering period, or (ii) the fararket value of the Company's common stock omptitehase date (as defined in the Purchase
Plan). Each offering period consists of one puretesiod of approximately six months duration. Aygregate of 3,000,000 shares of commor
stock were reserved for issuance to employees uhdd?turchase Plan. As of December 31, 2013 eofllares reserved for issuance,
2,599,102 shares had been purchased and 400,3@8 stexe reserved for future issuance under thehse Plan.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 718-1tdes the provisions of ASC 718-10, the Companygazes the fair value of
stock-based compensation in financial statemerds the requisite service period of the individuargs, which generally equals a four -year
vesting period. The Company uses estimates ofilrylaexpected term, risk-free interest rate, demd yield and forfeitures in determining the
fair value of these awards and the amount of cosgtéan expense to recognize. The Company usesrttighg-line method to amortize all
stock awards granted over the requisite servicegef the award.
Determining Fair Value of Stock Optio

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation nfodeiluing stock option grants using the followiagsumptions and estimates:

Expected Volatility The Company calculates expected volatility basethe historical price volatility of the Compangtsck.
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Expected TermThe Company utilizes a model which uses histbegarcise, cancellation and outstanding optiom datcalculate the
expected term of stock option grants.

Risk-Free Interest RateThe Company bases the risk-free interest rate insthe Black-Scholes valuation model on the iexblyield
available on a U.S. Treasury note with a term axprately equal to the expected term of the undeg\ygrants.

Dividend Yield. The dividend yield was calculated by dividing #renual dividend by the average closing price efGompany's
common stock on a quarterly basis.

Estimated ForfeituresThe Company uses historical data to estimate pséngeforfeitures, and records share-based comgiensa
expense only for those awards that are expecteelsto

The following table summarizes the stock-based @ragtion expense recognized in accordance with AB10 for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2013 , December 31,,28i®December 31, 2011 (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Cost of revenues $ 1,072 $ 1,058 $ 66€
Research and development 5,74¢ 5,50: 3,27¢
Sales and marketing 3,64z 3,317 2,31z
General and administrative 6,02: 4,34¢ 2,71¢
Total stock-based compensation expense $ 1648' $§ 1422« $§  8,96¢

The following table summarizes total compensatixpease related to unvested awards not yet recagynimt of expected forfeitures,
and the weighted average period over which it geeted to be recognized as of December 31, 2013 .

December 31, 2013

Unrecognized Weighted
Compensation Average
Expense for Remaining
Unvested Recognition
Awards Period
(In thousands) (In years)
Options $ 2,00 1.53
Performance-based awards — 0.00
Restricted stock units 19,10( 2.47
Purchase plan 10C 0.50
Total unrecognized compensation expense $ 21,20(

Stock compensation expense in the twelve monthsceba@cember 31, 2013 , was $16.5 million (compgisipproximately $2.3
million related to stock options, $3.2 million ridd to performance-based awards, $9.8 millionedl& restricted stock units and $1.2 million
related to the Company's Purchase Plan).

Stock compensation expense in the twelve monthekeba@cember 31, 2012 , was approximately $14.2ami{lcomprising
approximately $4.0 million related to stock optip$i2.1 million related to performance-based aweb@<) million related to restricted stock
units and $1.1 million related to the Company'scRase Plan).

Stock compensation expense in the twelve montheebécember 31, 2011 , was approximately $9.0anifcomprising

approximately $4.0 million related to stock optip$8.8 million related to restricted stock unitsl&@1.2 million related to the Company's
Purchase Plan).
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The fair value of stock options granted is estalelison the date of the grant using the Black-Sshoition-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used dutieghree years ended December 31, 2013, 2012Giid:

*2013 2012 2011
Risk-free interest rates —% 1.01% - 0.87% 1.46% - 2.20%
Expected volatility rates —% 45% 44%
Expected dividend yield —% 0.51% - 0.57% 0.54% - 0.59%
Expected term of stock options (in years) 0 6.4 6.0
Weighted-average grant date fair value of opticasigd $0.00 $18.20 $15.66

*The Company did not grant stock options in theryaaded December 31, 2013, and therefore no fairev@ssumptions were reported for that
period.

The fair value of employees’ stock purchase rigimder the Purchase Plan was estimated using tle&-Bleholes model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used dutieghree years ended December 31, 2013, 2012Gdd:

2013 2012 2011
Risk-free interest rates 0.08% - 0.11% 0.09% - 0.14% 0.16% - 0.17%
Expected volatility rates 33% - 37% 34% - 48% 37%
Expected dividend yield 0.62% - 0.80% 0.54% - 0.57% 0.51% - 0.59%
Expected term of purchase right (years) 0.5 0.5 0.5
Weighted-average estimated fair value of purchiages $11.01 $9.40 $9.15

A summary of stock option activity under the Plagrs;luding performance-based shares and restistoett units, as of December 31,
2013, and changes during three years then erglpcesented below:

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Shares Exercise Term Intrinsic Value
(in thousands) Price (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2011 4,43: % 22.6¢
Granted 164 $ 37.3%
Exercised (94¢) $ 19.8:2
Forfeited or expired 92 $% 27.07
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 3551 $ 24.01
Granted 13t % 42 .6¢
Exercised 870 $ 20.4¢
Forfeited or expired B $ 21.1C
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 2817 $ 26.0(
Granted — 3 —
Exercised (1,109 $ 23.7:
Forfeited or expired (18 $ 39.7(
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 1,691 $ 27.3¢ 440 $ 48,16:
Exercisable at December 31, 2013 154: $ 26.1: 4.08 $ 45,81(
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2013 1,681 $ 27.3] 439 § 48,10¢

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe twelve months ended December 31, 2013 , 26d2011 , was $26.5 million,
$14.5 million and $16.6 million , respectively.

The following table summarizes the stock optiontstanding at December 31, 2013 :
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Options Outstanding Options Vested and Exercisable
Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Average Average

Exercise Number Contractual Term (in Exercise Number Exercise

Price Outstanding years) Price Vested Price

$17.18 - $21.00 216,42: 3.04 $18.80 216,42: $18.80
$21.14 - $23.35 320,74! 5.04 $21.29 320,47: $21.29
$23.35 - $25.25 344,72. 3.66 $25.04 344,72: $25.04
$25.25 - $26.86 314,18! 2.28 $26.62 314,18! $26.62
$26.86 - $29.50 22,80( 0.10 $27.38 22,80( $27.38
$29.50 - $30.78 8,70( 7.13 $30.63 3,69¢ $30.43
$30.78 - $33.85 123,41 5.08 $32.16 117,91° $32.14
$33.85 - $36.95 84,75( 7.13 $36.95 54,99¢ $36.95
$36.95 - $38.07 90,91¢ 6.29 $38.06 82,16¢ $38.06
$38.07 - $42.88 164,46( 8.03 $41.89 65,76¢ $41.85
$17.18 - $42.88 1,691,12 4.40 $27.34 1,543,15 $26.13

Performanc-based Awards

Under the performance-based awards program, theg@uoyrgrants awards in the first half of the perfance year in an amount equal
to twice the target number of shares to be issii itarget performance metrics are met. The nurobghares that are released at the end of
the performance year can range from zero to 2008eofargeted number depending on the Companyfasrpemce. The performance metrics
of this program are annual targets consisting bf&eenue, non-GAAP operating earnings and straggals. Each performance-based award
share granted from the 2007 Plan will reduce thalmr of shares available for issuance under th& 20 by 2.0 shares.

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2@48 Company issued approximately 102,000 perforerdmased awards to
employees and executives. As the net revenue, WoP@perating earnings and strategic goals areidered performance conditions,
expense associated with these awards, net of estifafeitures was recognized over the twelve maetrvice period based on an assessmer
of the achievement of the performance targets.fainewalue of these performance-based awards wasrdmed using the fair value of the
Company's common stock on the date of the gratiticed by the discounted present value of dividexgected to be declared before the
awards vest. If the performance conditions areasbteved, no compensation cost is recognized apg@raviously recognized compensation is
reversed.

A portion of the 2013 performance-based awardsit$o employees and executives vested in thedfirstter of 2014. Accordingly
the Company accrued stock-based compensation exfamnihose awards. In January 2013, it was detexdhihat approximately 54,000 share:
of the approximately 102,000 performance-based @svgranted in 2012 vested in aggregate under tlemue, non-GAAP operating income
and strategic goals performance conditions for swesirds. Accordingly, 54,000 performance-based dsvaere released to the Company's
employees and executives in the first quarter 420 he Company's net revenue and non-GAAP opgratimings performance targets were
not met in 2011, and therefore the 2011 performdrased awards were canceled, and no related expasseecognized in the twelve months
ended December 31, 2011.

A summary of performance-based awards outstandirnj Becember 31, 2013, and activity during thredtyears then ended, is
presented below:
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Weighted- Weighted-Average
Average Grant Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Date Fair Value Contractual Term Value
(in thousands) Per Share (in years) (in thousands)

Outstanding at January 1, 2011 85 % 34.9i
Granted 98 % 36.5%
Vested (85) % 34.9i
Forfeited or canceled 98 $ 36.57
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 = $ =
Granted 10z % 37.6(
Vested — % —
Forfeited or canceled —  $ —
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 10z % 37.6(
Granted 10z % 38.6¢
Vested B4 9 37.6(
Change in units due to performance achievemerR$iJs not
earned (48 % 37.6(
Forfeited or canceled 2 9 41.7¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 10C  $ 38.4¢ 0 $ 5,56(
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 3B 20 83 0§ 4,61t

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbBperformance-based awards granted in the yealesd December 31, 2013,
2012 and 2011, was approximately $38.68 , $376I0886.57 , respectively. The grant date fair vallawards released, which were fully
vested, in the years ended December 31, 2013 ad,20as approximately $2.0 million and $3.0 milliorespectively. There were no
performance-based awards released in year endezhibec 31, 2012.

Restricted Stock Units (RSL

The Company grants restricted stock units to emga#eyunder the 2007 Plan. RSUs granted to emplaygeieslly vest ratably over a
four -year period, and are converted into shareak@fCompany's common stock upon vesting on a onreffe basis subject to the employee's
continued service to the Company over that pefit@. fair value of RSUs is determined using the Value of the Company's common stock
on the date of the grant, reduced by the discouymtesent value of dividends expected to be declbeéare the awards vest. Compensation
expense is recognized on a straight-line basis thnerequisite service period of each grant adjluiieestimated forfeitures. Each RSU award
granted from the 2007 plan will reduce the numbeshares available for issuance under the 2007 IBlah0 shares.

A summary of RSUs outstanding as of December 313 2@nd activity during the three years then endeas follows:
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Weighted- Weighted-Average
Average Grant Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Date Fair Value  Contractual Term Value

(in thousands) Per Share (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 26C % 36.3(
Granted 29€ % 36.0¢
Vested 64 9 36.2¢
Forfeited 34 $ 37.1:
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 45¢ $ 36.0¢
Granted 29 % 41.0¢
Vested (1529 $ 36.4¢
Forfeited 26) $ 36.92
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 57¢ % 38.21
Granted 38€ % 39.0¢
Vested (195 $ 37.92
Forfeited 50 $ 39.5(
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 714 % 38.9i 1.39 $ 39,87:
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 3B 20 66¢ 137 % 37,31

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbBRSUs awarded in the years ended Decembel038,,2012 and 2011 , was
approximately $39.09 , $41.06 and $36.04 , respelgti The grant date fair value of awards vestethényears ended December 31, 2013,
2012 and 2011 , was approximately $7.4 million.588illion and $2.3 million , respectively.

Shares Reserved

As of December 31, 2013, the Company had apprdei;a.9 million shares of common stock reservediiture issuance under
stock option and stock purchase plans.

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

ASC 820-10Fair Value Measurementlarifies that fair value is an exit price, reggating the amount that would be received to sel
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an osdgansaction between market participants. Adstair value is a market-based measurement
that should be determined based on assumptionstir&iet participants would use in pricing an assdiability. As a basis for considering
such assumptions, ASC 820-10 establishes a tteegdiue hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputedisn measuring fair value as follows:
(Level 1) observable inputs such as quoted prigeglentical assets in active markets; (Level puis other than the quoted prices in active
markets that are observable either directly orewdly; and (Level 3) unobservable inputs in whilkre is little or no market data, which
requires the Company to develop its own assumptibinis hierarchy requires the Company to use oladdevmarket data, when available, and
to minimize the use of unobservable inputs wheprdghing fair value.

The Company's cash and investment instrumentdassifted within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair-wad hierarchy because they are
valued using quoted market prices, broker or degletations, or alternative pricing sources withsanable levels of price transparency. The
type of instrument valued based on quoted marke¢gin active markets primarily includes money keasecurities. This type of instrumen
generally classified within Level 1 of the fair-ual hierarchy. The types of instruments valued basesther observable inputs (Level 2 of the
fair-value hierarchy) include investment-grade cogbe bonds and government, state, municipal anmial obligations. Such types of
investments are valued by using a multi-dimensioelaltional model, the inputs are primarily benchimaelds, reported trades, broker/dealer
quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided markets, ben&tseaurities, bids, offers, and reference dataidiog market research publications.
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The Company principally holds securities until nmat) however, they may be sold under certain ainstances, including, but not
limited to, the funding of acquisitions and oth&ategic investments. As a result of this policg @ompany classified its investment portfolio
as available-for-sale as of December 31, 2013 awkdber 31, 2012,

The fair value hierarchy of the Company's shonttenarketable securities at December 31, 2013 Paogmber 31, 2012 , was as
follows (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2013

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs
Description December 31, 2013 Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
Commercial paper $ 3,09¢ $ — $ 3,09¢
Money market funds 17,49: 17,49: —
Corporate securities 109,17¢ — 109,17¢
Total $ 129,77( $ 17,49: $ 112,27¢

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2012

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs
Description December 31, 2012 Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
Money market funds $ 7,14C % 7,14( $ —
Corporate securities 31,76¢ — 31,76¢
Total $ 38,90t $ 7,14( $ 31,76¢

The Company did not transfer any investments betieeel 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchythie twelve months ended
December 31, 2013 , and December 31, 2012 .

On October 22, 2010, the Company entered into aseagent with SemiSouth Laboratories ("SemiSoute)amended, pursuant
to which the Company would be obligated to acg8eeiSouth if SemiSouth met certain financial perfance conditions. In March 2012, in
consideration for the loan agreement discussedwhdiee Company entered into an amended agreem#nSemiSouth which established a
maximum purchase price related the Company's opti@equire SemiSouth ("Purchase Option™). In M&0h?2 the Company loaned
SemiSouth $18.0 million , and in exchange the Compeas issued a promissory note and received afitaiiion to establish a maximum
price under the Purchase Option. The note wasifitabas Level 3 in the fair-value hierarchy, asrfhiwas no market data for this instrument.
The estimated fair value of the note was approxéhgel3.4 million prior to impairment, consistingtbe promissory note of $18.0 million ,
net of the unamortized interest discount relatetth¢o$6.2 million Purchase Option (of which $1.8lio was amortized prior to impairment).
As of September 30, 2012, the loan to SemiSouthdeamed other than temporarily impaired and writt#nThe charge was reflected in the
consolidated statements of income (loss) undeotier income (expense), charge related to SemiSmytton for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2012 (see Note TBansactions With Third Partybelow for further details on the SemiSouth lodrje following table presen
the changes in Level 3 investments for the twoyeaded December 31, 2013 (in thousands):
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Fair Value Measurement Using
Significant Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3)

Notes Receivable

Beginning balance at January 1, 2012 $ =
Purchases and issuances 13,43:
Change in fair value (13,437

Ending balance at December 31, 2012 —
Purchases and issuances —
Settlements —

Ending balance at December 31, 2013 $ —

5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill as eftihelve months ended December 31, 2013 and Dece3th2012 , are as follows
(in thousands).

Goodwill
Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 14,78t¢
Goodwill acquired during the period 65,81
Goodwill adjustments —
Balance at December 31, 2012 80,59¢
Goodwill acquired during the period —
Goodwill adjustments —
Ending balance at December 31, 2013 $ 80,59¢

The $65.8 million of goodwill acquired in 2012, uéted from the purchase of Concept (see NoteAtjuisition, for further details).
In the fourth quarter of 2013, goodwill was evaéghin accordance with ASC 350-XBoodwill and Other Intangible Assetsd no
impairment charge was deemed necessatry.

Intangible assets consist primarily of developetht®logy, acquired licenses, customer relationshipde name, in-process research
and development and patent rights, and are repogiedf accumulated amortization. In August 20h@, Company acquired an early-stage
research and development company, resulting iadliion of in-process research and developme#i#taf million . The Company amortizes
the cost of all intangible assets over the shattéhe estimated useful life or the term of theeleped technology, acquired license or patent
rights, which range from two to twelve years, vittle exception of $4.7 million of iprocess research and development which will be tzred
once the development is completed and producta\eiable for sale. The Company does not expecamhertization of its in-process research
and development to begin in 2014. Amortizationdoguired intangible assets was approximately $7ll#bm, $5.2 million and $0.9 million in
the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2@s&pectively. The Company does not believe trgeamy significant residual value
associated with the following intangible assets.
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December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
(in thousands)
In-process research and development  $ 4,690 $ — 4,69C $ 4,69C $ — ¢ 4,69(
Technology licenses 3,00(¢ (2,329 67t 3,00( (2,025 97t
Patent rights 1,94¢ (1,949 — 1,94¢ (1,949 —
Developed technology 26,67( (5,247 21,42 26,67( (2,669 24,00°
Customer relationships 17,61( (4,664 12,94¢ 17,61( (1,949 15,66¢
Trade name 3,60( (3,000 60C 3,60( (1,200 2,40(
Other intangibles — — — 37 (37 —
Total intangible assets $ 57,51¢ % (17,18 $ 40,33 $ 57,55¢ $ (9,81 $ 47,73t
The estimated future amortization expense relatédtangible assets at December 31, 2013 , islasvia
Estimated
Amortization
Fiscal Year (in thousands)
2014 $ 6,072
2015 5,00¢
2016 4,39/
2017 3,994
2018 3,74¢
Thereafter 12,42¢
Total (1) $ 35,64«
Q) The total above excludes $4.7 million of igess research and development which will be aregrupon completion of

development over the estimated useful life of dahnology.
6. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND INTERNATIONAL SALES:
Segment Reporting

The Company is organized and operates as one abpogegment, the design, development, manufaatdenarketing of analog and
mixed-signal ICs and other electronic componentsartuitry used in high-voltage power conversidhe Company's chief operating decision
maker, the chief executive officer, reviews finah@nformation presented on a consolidated basipdioposes of making operating decisions
and assessing financial performance.

Product Sale:

Net revenues consist primarily of sales of the Canyfs high-voltage integrated-circuit products, TcdBivers and high-voltage
silicon diodes. When evaluating the Company's etmues, the Company categorizes its sales intitbeving four major end markets
served; communications, computer, consumer andstriduelectronics. The table below provides theegrtage of net sales activity by end
markets served on a comparative basis for all gerio

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2013 2012 2011

Communications 21% 24% 28%
Computer 1C% 12% 12%
Consumer 35% 36% 38%
Industrial electronics 34% 28% 22%
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Customer Concentration

Ten customers accounted for approximately 59% , 6A48665% of net revenues for the years ended Dezre®ih 2013 , 2012 and
2011 , respectively. A significant portion of thesgenues are attributable to sales of the Compgagmygducts to distributors of electronic
components. These distributors sell the Companydyzts to a broad, diverse range of end usernsidimg OEMs and merchant power supply
manufacturers.

The following customers each accounted for 10% orenof total net revenues:

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2013 2012 2011
Avnet 19% 20% 19%
ATM Electronic Corporation * 12% 13%

* Total customer revenue was less than 10% ofeedrrues

Avnet and ATM Electronic Corporation are distribrg@f the Company's products. No other customersuated for 10% or more of
the Company's net revenues in those periods.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject@mmpany to concentrations of credit risk consigtedcipally of cash investments a
trade receivables. The Company has cash invesimoéinies that limit cash investments to low-riské@stments. With respect to trade
receivables, the Company performs ongoing evalnatid its customers' financial conditions and regpiletters of credit whenever deemed
necessary. Additionally, the Company establisheallawance for doubtful accounts based upon fagorsounding the credit risk of specific
customers, historical trends related to past woffs-and other relevant information. Account baksare charged off against the allowance
after all means of collection have been exhaustédiae potential for recovery is considered remdbe Company does not have any off-
balance-sheet credit exposure related to its custrrinancial instruments that potentially subfeetCompany to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash investments and trabeivables. As of December 31, 2013 , and DeceBhe2012 , 71% and 74% , respectively,
of accounts receivable were concentrated with t@@any's top 10 customers.

The following customers each represented 10% oermabaccounts receivable:

December 31, December 31,
Customer 2013 2012
Avnet 21% 28%
ATM Electronic Corporation 17% 18%

Avnet and ATM Electronic Corporation are distribrg@f the Company’s products. No other customeeswatted for 10% or more of
the Company’s accounts receivable in these periods.

International Sale:

The Company markets its products in and outsidéarth and South America through its sales persoanéla worldwide network of
independent sales representatives and distribuAsra.percentage of total net revenues, foreigameg, consists of domestic and foreign sale:
to distributors and direct customers outside oflhé&ed States. Foreign revenue information is dasethe customers' bill-to location. The
revenue percentages are as follows:

67




Table of Contents

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011

Hong Kong/China 47% 45% 3%%
Taiwan 15% 17% 21%
Korea 11% 12% 1€%
Western Europe (excluding Germany) 11% 10% 1C%
Japan 5% 6% 6%
Singapore 2% 2% 2%
Germany 2% 1% 1%
Other 2% 2% 1%

Total foreign revenue 95% 95% 96%

The remainder of the Company’s sales are to cus®loeated in the United States.

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings (loss) per share are calculatedviging net income (loss) by the weighted-averalgares of common stock
outstanding during the period. Diluted earningsg)ger share are calculated by dividing net inc@ioss) by the weighted-average shares of
common stock and dilutive common equivalent shawtstanding during the period. Dilutive common eqient shares included in this
calculation consist of dilutive shares issuablerufie assumed exercise of outstanding common siatidns, the assumed vesting of
outstanding restricted stock units and performdrased awards, and the assumed issuance of awaleistha stock purchase plan, as
computed using the treasury stock method.

A summary of the earnings (loss) per share calicuias as follows (in thousands, except per shareumts):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Net income (loss) $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409 $  34,29:
Weighted-average common shares 29,42 28,63t 28,60¢
Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 19t % a.20 $ 1.2C
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (1):
Net income (loss) $ 57,26¢ $ (34,409 $  34,29:
Weighted-average common shares 29,42 28,63t 28,60¢
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock plans 99¢ — 1,35¢
Diluted weighted-average common shares 30,42( 28,63t 29,96¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 1.8¢ $ 1.200 $ 1.14
(1) The Company includes the shares underlying perfocerdased awards in the calculation of dilutediagenper share if the performance

conditions have been satisfied as of the end ofgperting period and excludes such shares whendbessary conditions have not been met.
The Company has included the shares underlyin@@t8 and 2012 awards in the 2013 and 2012 calonktrespectively, as those shares wer
contingently issuable upon the satisfaction ofeheual targets consisting of net revenue, non-GApé&rating earnings and achievement of
strategic goals as of the end of the periods. dmpany has excluded all performance-based awandrlying the 2011 awards in the 2011
calculation as the performance conditions for trengards were not met as of the end of the period.
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In the years ended December 31, 2013, and 201dnsptb purchase 122,263 shares and 294,965 shatstanding, respectively,
were not included in the computation of dilutednéags per share for the periods then ended bedhagavere determined to be anti-dilutive.
In the year ended December 31, 2012, all shamélsudttble to stock-based awards were excludeddarcéimputation of diluted earnings per
share, as the Company was in a net loss position.

8. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES:

Income Taxe

The Company accounts for income taxes under thagioas of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC ,7déferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the differermsveen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratesdhatexpected to apply to taxable income in thesygawhich those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled.

U.S. and foreign components of income before inctares were (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
U.S. operations $ 193¢ $ (36,179 $ 18,88
Foreign operations 53,491 15,39¢ 26,21
Total pretax income (loss) $ 55427 $ (20,78) $ 45,09

The components of the provision for (benefit frangome taxes are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Current provision (benefit):
Federal $ (55¢) $ 9,81: $  7,75¢
State 2 (2,087 24¢€
Foreign 3,04¢ 1,892 474
2,49 9,62z 8,47¢
Deferred provision (benefit):
Federal (3,639 2,647 1,45¢
State — 3,10¢ 84~
Foreign (699) (1,756 23
(4,339 4,00( 2,32¢
Total $ (1,839 $ 13,62 $ 10,80«

The Company is entitled to a deduction for fedaral state tax purposes with respect to employeeX sption activity. The net
reduction in taxes otherwise payable in excesapfaaount credited to income tax expense has leflacted as an adjustment to additional
paid-in capital. For 2013, 2012 and 2011 , theekiearising from employee stock option activityathresulted in an adjustment to additional
paid in capital was approximately $1.3 million .$illion and $2.2 million , respectively.

The provision for (benefit from) income taxes différom the amount, which would result by applythg applicable federal income-
tax rate to income before provision for (benefitnfr) income taxes, as follows:
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2013 2012 2011
Provision computed at Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State tax provision, net of Federal benefit —% 8.9% 0.5%
Business tax credits (8.1)% 4.9% (5.%
Stock-based compensation (2.8)% 2.5% (0.2)%
Foreign income taxed at different rate (29.5)% 25.9% (10.9)%
IRS audit settlement —% (87.2)% —%
Valuation allowance (0.1)% (48.4)% 3.4%
Other 2.2% (7.2)% 1.9%
Total (3.3)% (65.6)% 24.0%

The effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBheP013, was favorably impacted by the geogragisitibution of the Company's
world-wide earnings and earnings in lower-tax jdigdons. Additionally, the rate was favorably ingpad by federal research tax credits for
2013 and 2012.

During the third quarter of 2012, the Company rdedran impairment charge and write-off of certaisess related to SemiSouth of
approximately $58.9 million , on which the Compaagognized a $8.0 million tax benefit. The writé+@fsulted in a net loss for 2012.

During the third quarter of 2012 the Company madaextime payment of taxes and interest totalir@,&4nillion in connection with
settling the U.S. Internal Revenue Service ("IR&amination of the Company's income tax returngiferyears 2003 through 2006. Related t
this, the provision for income tax in the secondrtger of 2012 included a one-time charge of $44lBom, comprising $35.0 millionn federal
income taxes, net interest of $5.7 million , aratesincome taxes (including interest) of approxetha$4.1 million . The impact of the charge
was partially offset by the reversal of $26.9 roifliof related unrecognized tax benefits that hashlsecorded as non-current liabilities in the
Company's consolidated balance sheet resultingiet aharge of $18.1 million . Additionally, thesgas a $2.2 million reduction of the
valuation allowance on the Company's Californisedefd tax assets.

The components of the net deferred income tax &disdiilities) were as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets:
Other reserves and accruals $ 6,89 $ 3,391
Tax credit carry-forwards 12,45: 6,20¢
Stock compensation 5,96¢ 7,80¢
Capital losses 10,30 9,74¢
Net operating loss 1,01¢ 71C
Valuation allowance (29,277 (15,970

17,36( 11,88«
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation (4,226 (2,759
Acquired intangibles (4,309 (5,187
Unremitted earnings (2,439 —
Other (1,107 (1,427)

(12,06%) (9,379
Net deferred tax asset $ 529 § 251

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax sseanagement considers whether it is more litedy not that some portion or all of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Ttimate realization of deferred tax assets is ddpathupon the
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generation of future taxable income during thegasiin which those temporary differences becomecdd#ie. Management considers the
scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities prmjected future taxable income. In the event thatCompany determines, based on available
evidence and management judgment, that all orgbdinie net deferred tax assets will not be realinetie future, the Company would record a
valuation allowance in the period the determinatomade. In addition, the calculation of tax llakas involves significant judgment in
estimating the impact of uncertainties in the aggilon of complex tax laws. Resolution of theseautainties in a manner inconsistent with the
Company’s expectations could have a material impadts results of operations and financial poaitio

As of December 31, 2013, the Company continuesamtain a valuation allowance primarily as a restiSemiSouth capital losses
for federal purposes, and on its California defééteex assets as the Company believes that it ismoot likely than not that the deferred tax
assets will be fully realized. The Company also a&dahlifornia net operating loss which it belietest it is not more likely than not that the
deferred tax asset will be fully realized and aua#ibn allowance was recorded. In addition, the famy maintains a valuation allowance with
respect to certain of its deferred tax assetsinglab tax credits in Canada and the state of Nensey.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company had fedesglarch and development tax credit carry-forwaf@pproximately $8.4
million , which will begin to expire in 2030 if utilized, California research and development taeddrcarry-forwards of approximately $11.8
million (there is no expiration of research andelepment tax credit carry-forwards for the stat€afifornia) and California net operating
losses of $29.0 million which will begin to expire2032. As of December 31, 2013 , the CompanyCQeuadian scientific research and
experimental development tax credit carry-forwartlapproximately $2.0 million and New Jersey reskand experimental development tax
credit carry-forwards of approximately $0.3 millipwhich will start to expire in 2026 and 2027 ,pestively.

The Company does not provide for U.S. taxes ouritistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries thittends to invest indefinitely
outside the U.S., unless such taxes are othereigéred under U.S. tax law. In 2013, the Compangrdgned that a portion of its current year
earnings of foreign subsidiaries may be remittethefuture to the U.S. for domestic cash flow jpsgs and, accordingly, provided for the
related U.S. taxes in its consolidated financiateshents. If the Company changes its intent tosinie undistributed foreign earnings
indefinitely or if a greater amount of undistribdtearnings are needed for U.S. operations thariqugly anticipated and for which U.S. taxes
have not been recorded, the Company would be edjtiraccrue or pay U.S. taxes (subject to an adgrg for foreign tax credits, where
applicable) and withholding taxes payable to vagifareign countries on some or all of these unithisted earnings. As of December 31, 2013,
the Company had undistributed earnings of foreigrsgliaries that are indefinitely invested outsifi¢ghe U.S. of approximately $105.0
million . It is not practicable to determine thedme tax liability that might be incurred if thesa&rnings were to be distributed.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 740-&ting to accounting for uncertain income taxes.
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Reconciliation of the Beginning and Ending Amoahtinrecognized Tax Benefits (in thousands):
Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at January 11201 $ 29,91
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 4,94«
Gross Decreases for Tax Positions of Prior Years —
Settlements —
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December 311 2 34,85t
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 1,11C
Gross Increase for Tax Positions of Prior Years 9,34¢
Settlements (34,496
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —
Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December @12 2 10,81
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 1,881

Gross Decreases for Tax Positions of Prior Years —
Settlements —
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December G132 $ 12,69¢

The Company's total unrecognized tax benefits &eckmber 31, 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , was $12.1mill$10.8 million and $34.9
million , respectively. An income-tax benefit of (6@ million , net of valuation allowance adjustmenwould be recorded if these unrecognizec
tax benefits are recognized. Although it is possgmme of the unrecognized tax benefits could tiedavithin the next twelve months, the
Company cannot reasonably estimate the outcontésdirne.

The Company's continuing practice is to recognigerest and/or penalties related to income-taxermin incomdax expense. Ti
Company has accrued interest and penalties at Degedi, 2013 , and December 31, 2012 , of $0.7amitand $0.6 million, respectively
which have been recorded in long-term income t@egsble in the accompanying Consolidated BalaneetSh

In the quarter ended June 30, 2012, the Comparmhedsan understanding regarding the terms foirggttlith the U.S. Internal
Revenue Service ("IRS") and closed out all posgtias part of the examination of the Company's irectar returns for the years 2003 through
2006. On August 2, 2012, the IRS signed a fornding agreement with the Company that is consistéhtthe intentions of the parties
pursuant to their earlier understanding. Further,@greement confirmed that the royalty arrangetetteen the Company and its foreign
subsidiary concluded on October 31, 2012, resultirgsubstantially lower effective tax rate foe tBompany in subsequent years.

Approximately, $0.04 milliorof interest and penalties, net of the benefit, wectided in the Company's benefit from income safoe
the year-ended December 31, 2013 .

The Company has concluded all U.S. federal incanentatters for the years through 2006. As of Deaarth, 2013 , the fiscal years
2007 through 2009 remain under audit by the IR8,rennotice of proposed adjustments has been egteiv

9. COMMITMENTS:
Facilities

The Company owns its main executive, administrativenufacturing and technical offices in San J@sdifornia. The Company also
owns a research and development facility in Newelgrwhich was purchased in 2010 in connection itsthcquisition of an early-stage
research and development company, and a testyanilBiel, Switzerland which was acquired in coatien with the Company's acquisition of
Concept. The Company leases administrative offiees in Singapore and Switzerland, and a reseadtkdevelopment facility in Canada, in
addition to sales offices in various countries abthe world.

Future minimum lease payments under all non-cahtelzperating lease agreements as of Decembe033,ate as follows (in
thousands):

Fiscal Year
2014 $ 1,31¢



2015 71¢

2016 47%
2017 19¢
2018 497
Thereafter 43

Total minimum lease payments $ 324

Total rent expense amounted to $1.5 million , $hilion and $1.7 million in the years ended Decenti 2013 , 2012 and 2011 ,
respectively.

Purchase Obligation
At December 31, 2013, the Company had no non-t¢anleepurchase obligations that were due beyondyeae
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10. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINGENCIES:

From time to time in the ordinary course of bus@else Company becomes involved in lawsuits, otorners and distributors may
make claims against the Company. In accordanceA8i 450-10, the Company makes a provision foalility when it is both probable that
a liability has been incurred and the amount ofltise can be reasonably estimated.

On October 20, 2004, the Company filed a complagatinst Fairchild Semiconductor International, bued Fairchild Semiconductor
Corporation (referred to collectively as "Fairch)lth the United States District Court for the Dist of Delaware. In its complaint, the
Company alleged that Fairchild has and is infrigdiour of Power Integrations' patents pertainin@WM integrated circuit devices. Fairchild
denied infringement and asked for a declaratiomftioe court that it does not infringe any Poweedmations patent and that the patents are
invalid. The Court issued a claim construction omie March 31, 2006 which was favorable to the Canyp The Court set a first trial on the
issues of infringement, willfulness and damagesCfotober 2, 2006. At the close of the first tr@h, October 10, 2006, the jury returned a
verdict in favor of the Company finding all assdrtdaims of all four patents-in-suit to be willfylinfringed by Fairchild and awarding $34.0
million in damages. Although the jury awarded daesat this stage of the proceedings the Compamotatate the amount, if any, which it
might ultimately recover from Fairchild, and no kéts have been recorded in the Company's congetidinancial statements as a result o
damages verdict. Fairchild raised defenses contgrttiat the asserted patents are invalid or unesédnle, and the Court held a second trial or
these issues beginning on September 17, 2007. @er8ker 21, 2007, the jury returned a verdict em@ompany's favor, affirming the valid
of the asserted claims of all four patents-in-dedtirchild submitted further materials on the isefienforceability along with various other post
trial motions, and the Company filed post-trial lnos seeking a permanent injunction and increasethdes and attorneys' fees, among othe
things. On September 24, 2008, the Court denieatiild's motion regarding enforceability and rutbdt all four patents are enforceable. On
December 12, 2008, the Court ruled on the remaipoggtrial motions, including granting a permanent irgtion, reducing the damages aw
to $6.1 million , granting Fairchild a new trial tme issue of willful infringement in view of antervening change in the law, and denying the
Company's motion for increased damages and atte'rfems with leave to renew the motion after tls®gion of the issue of willful
infringement. On December 22, 2008, at Fairchiletpiest, the Court temporarily stayed the permaingmiction for 90 days to permit
Fairchild to petition the Federal Circuit CourtAyppeals for a further stay. On January 12, 2008¢chkid filed a notice of appeal challenging
the Court's refusal to enter a more permanentdittye injunction, and Fairchild filed additionabtions requesting that both the Federal
Circuit and the District Court extend the stayrgfinction. The District Court temporarily extendée stay pending the Federal Circuit ruling
on Fairchild's pending motion, but the Federal @irdismissed Fairchild's appeal and denied itsonatn May 5, 2009, and the District Court
issued an order on May 13, 2009 confirming thestaitement of the permanent injunction as originafitered in December 2008. On June 22
2009, the Court held a brief bench re-trial oniiseie of willful infringement, and the parties cdeipd post-trial briefing on the issue of
willfulness shortly thereafter. On July 22, 201t Court found that Fairchild willfully infringedldour of the asserted patents, and the Court
also invited briefing on enhanced damages andreyst fees. Fairchild also filed a motion requesthmat the Court amend its findings
regarding willfulness. On January 18, 2011, ther€denied Fairchild's request to amend the findirgmrding Fairchild's willful infringement
and doubled the damages award against Fairchilddmiined to award attorneys' fees. On Februa@p31, the Court entered final judgmen
favor of the Company for a total damages awardl@$ million. Fairchild filed a notice of appeal challenging final judgment and a numt
of the underlying rulings, and the Company filect@ss-appeal seeking to increase the damages alWa@dppeal was argued on January 11,
2012, and the Federal Circuit issued a mixed rulingarch 26, 2013, affirming Fairchild's infringent of certain claims that support the b
for the permanent injunction while reversing, vaggtand remanding the findings with respect teeotliaims, including the Company's claim
for damages. The Company filed a petition seekimgr&ne Court review of the Federal Circuit’s rulmmg damages issues, and the Supreme
Court called for a response from Fairchild butrméttely declined to review the case. On remandCtdrapany intends to pursue its claim for
financial compensation based on Fairchild's infeimgnt.

On May 9, 2005, the Company filed a Complaint with U.S. International Trade Commission (“IT@ider section 337 of the Tar
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. section 133iha8ystem General (“SG"Jhe Company filed a supplement to the complainiiary 24,
2005. The Company alleged infringement of its pst@ertaining to pulse width modulation (“PWM?”) égfrated circuit devices produced by
SG, which are used in power conversion applicatiuth as power supplies for computer monitors. Gbeamission instituted an investigation
on June 8, 2005 in response to the
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Company's complaint. SG filed a response to thedd@plaint asserting that the patents-in-suit vievalid and not infringed. The Company
subsequently and voluntarily narrowed the numbegraténts and claims in suit, which proceeded teaaihg. The hearing on the investigation
was held before the Administrative Law Judge (“ALffom January 18 to January 24, 2006. Post-hedmiieds were submitted and briefing
concluded February 24, 2006. The ALJ's initial deieation was issued on May 15, 2006. The ALJ foalhdemaining asserted claims valid
and infringed, and recommended the exclusion ofrtfinging products as well as certain downstrgaoducts that contain the infringing
products. After further briefing, on June 30, 200& Commission decided not to review the initieedimination on liability, but did invite
briefs on remedy, bonding and the public inter®@st. August 11, 2006 the Commission issued an oxt#uéing from entry into the United
States the infringing SG PWM chips, and any LCD patar monitors, AC printer adapters and sample/chetnation circuit boards containing
an infringing SG chip. The U.S. Customs Servicaughorized to enforce the exclusion order. On Gatdl, 2006, the presidential review
period expired without any action from the Prestdand the ITC exclusion order is now in full etfe8G appealed the ITC decision, and on
November 19, 2007, the Federal Circuit affirmedI@'s findings in all respects. On October 27,208G filed a petition to modify tt
exclusion order in view of a recent Federal Ciroginion in an unrelated case, and the Companyrefga to oppose any modification, but
Commission modified the exclusion order on Febrigaty2009. Nevertheless, the exclusion ordermtihibits SG and related entities from
importing the infringing SG chips and any LCD cortgsumonitors, AC printer adapters, and sample/destnation circuit boards containing an
infringing SG chip.

On May 23, 2008, the Company filed a complaint asfairairchild Semiconductor International, Inc.iréfasild Semiconductor
Corporation, and Fairchild's wholly owned subsidi8ystem General Corporation in the United Statistribt Court for the District of
Delaware. In its complaint, the Company alleged Earchild has infringed and is infringing thrpatents pertaining to power supply contrc
integrated circuit devices. Fairchild answered@oenpany's complaint on November 7, 2008, denyifrgnigement and asking for a declarat
from the Court that it does not infringe any Poweegrations patent and that the patents are itheald unenforceable. Fairchild's answer alsc
included counterclaims accusing the Company ofriging three patents pertaining to primary side @oeonversion integrated circuit devices.
Fairchild had earlier brought these same clainesgeparate suit against the Company, also in Dedgwidnich Fairchild dismissed in favor of
adding its claims to the Company's already pendinigagainst Fairchild. The Company has answer@dHill's counterclaims, denying
infringement and asking for a declaration from @wurt that it does not infringe any Fairchild patend that the Fairchild patents are invalid.
Fairchild also filed a motion to stay the case,thetCourt denied that motion on December 19, 2@@8March 5, 2009, Fairchild filed a
motion for summary judgment to preclude any recp¥er post-verdict sales of parts found to infririgghe parties' other ongoing litigation,
described above, and the Company filed its opmosdind a cross-motion to preclude Fairchild froditigating the issues of infringement and
damages for those same products. On June 26, 2@08pourt held a hearing on the parties' motiond,an July 9, 2009 the Court issued an
order denying the parties' motions but staying @eaings with respect to the products that wereddarinfringe and which are subject to the
injunction in the other Delaware case between #régs pending the entry of final judgment in tbase; those products are expected to be
addressed in the context of the parties’ remandgaings following the appeal in their earliegitiion in Delaware, and the remainder of the
case is proceeding. On December 18, 2009, the @surtd an order construing certain terms in tBerésd claims of the Company's and
Fairchild's patents in suit. Following the Courtiing on claim construction, Fairchild withdrevs itlaim related to one of its patents and
significantly reduced the number of claims asseftedhe remaining two patents. The parties théeediled and argued a number of motions
for summary judgment, and the Court denied the ritgjof the parties’ motions but granted the Comymmotion to preclude Fairchild from
re-arguing validity positions that were rejectedhia prior case between the parties. Because #ignasl Judge retired at the end of July 2010,
the case was re-assigned to a different Judgethen@ourt vacated the trial schedule and had théparovide their input on the appropriate
course of action. The Court thereafter set a $gakdule with the jury trial on infringement andidiy to begin in July 2011. On April 18,
2011, the Court rescheduled the trial to begiraimudry 2012, and on June 2, 2011, the Court mdwe=ttial date to permit the parties to
address another patent the Company accused Fdigghiifringing. Following a trial in April 2012he jury returned a verdict finding that
Fairchild infringes two of the Company's pateritst t-airchild has induced others to infringe thenpany's patents, and also upheld the
validity of the infringed patents. Of the two remiaig counterclaim patents Fairchild asserted inctise, one was found not to be infringed, bu
the jury found the second patent to be infringedtiynited number of the Company's products, algotine jury further found the Company
did not induce infringement by any customers, iditlg customers outside the United States. On M28gt2013, the District Court denied m
of the parties' post-trial motions on liability bgranted the Company's motion for judgment as @emat law finding that Fairchild infringed
another of the Company's patents. On April 25, 2818 Court denied both parties' motions regarthiegunenforceability of each other's
patents. The Company intends to challenge adverdim@ls on appeal; nevertheless, the Company estinthat even if the verdict on
Fairchild's patent were ultimately upheld, the sgletentially impacted would amount to only abo320 of the Company's revenues. The
Company has also requested an injunction preveftitiger infringement of its own patents by Faitdhand Fairchild has requested an
injunction as well; briefing on the issue is exmekcto continue for another few months. The Compsiayso seeking financial damages, as we
as enhanced damages for willful infringement, issoebe decided in separate proceedings at adater

On June 28, 2004, the Company filed a complainp&ent infringement in the U.S. District Court,rideern District of California,
against SG Corporation, a Taiwanese company, andl. 8. subsidiary. The Company's complaint allegaticertain integrated circuits
produced by SG infringed and continue to infringet&in of its patents. On June 10, 2005, in resptmshe initiation of the International Tra
Commission (ITC) investigation discussed above Ofstrict Court stayed all proceedings. Subseqteettie completion of the ITC
proceedings, the District Court temporarily liftégk stay and scheduled a case management confe@mé&ecember 6, 2006, SG filed a no
of appeal of the ITC decision as discussed aboveedponse, and by agreement of the parties, tteidiCourt vacated the scheduled case



management conference and renewed the stay ofqaliogs pending the outcome of the Federal Cirqpeal of the ITC
determination. On November 19, 2007, the Federaiu@iaffirmed the ITC's findings in all respecasid SG did not file a petition for review.
The parties subsequently filed a motion to disrthiesDistrict Court case without prejudice. On Nobem4, 2009, the Company re-filed its
complaint for patent infringement against SG armgdrent corporations, Fairchild Semiconductorrirggonal, Inc. and Fairchild
Semiconductor Corporation, to address their coetinnfringement of patents at issue in the original that recently emerged from SG
requested reexamination proceedings before theRatent and Trademark Office (USPTO). The Compaer\s among other things, an ordet
enjoining Fairchild and SG from infringing the Coamy's patents and an award of damages resultingtfie alleged infringement. Fairchild
has denied infringement and asked for a declarditton the Court that it does not infringe any Powgegrations patent, that the patents are
invalid, and that one of the two of the Compangtepts now at issue in the case is unenforceabldl&y 5, 2010, Fairchild and SG filed an
amended answer including counterclaims accusin@tmepany of infringing two patents, and since tirae Fairchild has withdrawn its claim
for infringement of one of the patents it origiyadisserted against the Company but added anottentpa the case over the Company's
objections; the Company contests these claims oigly. The Court has issued several claim constructrders, and discovery is now closed.
Both parties filed summary judgment motions andlehges to each other’s experts’ testimony, anddbert granted the Company’s motion
for summary judgment of non-infringement with resp® one of Fairchild’s two patents. Trial on tieenaining claims is scheduled for
February of 2014.

In February 2010, Fairchild and System General {JSid suits for patent infringement against iempany, Power Integrations
Netherlands B.V., and representative offices of ®owtegrations Netherlands in Shanghai and Shenzfita the Suzhou Intermediate Cout
the People's Republic of China. The suits assart@hinese patents and seek an injunction and desrafgapproximately $19.0 million .
Power Integrations Netherlands filed invalidationgeedings for all four asserted SG patents irPéa@ple’'s Republic of China Patent
Reexamination Board (PRB) of the State IntellecRraperty Office (SIPO), and all four challengesavaccepted by the PRB, with hearings
conducted in September 2010. In early January 20&2Company received rulings from the PRB invdiidathe majority of the claims
Fairchild asserted in litigation, and the PRB dwmieations are currently on appeal. The Suzhou Gmntlucted evidentiary hearings in 2012
and issued rulings in late December 2012, findired the Company did not infringe any of the asseptgents. Fairchild has filed appeals
challenging the Suzhou Court's non-infringemerihgd, but the Company continues to believe thechdd and SG claims are without merit
and will continue to contest them vigorously.

On July 11, 2011, the Company filed a complairthimmU.S. District Court, District of Columbia, agai David Kappos in his capacity
as Director of the United States Patent and Trade@#ice (“PTO") as part of the ongoing reexaminatproceedings related to one of the
patents asserted against Fairchild and SG in tien2ee litigation described above. The Companylfdamotion for summary judgment on a
preliminary jurisdictional issue, and the PTO filedross-motion to dismiss on this same issuefibgi®n those motions was completed in
October, 2011. On November 18, 2013, the Courttgththe PTO’s motion and transferred the casead-#deral Circuit, where additional
briefing is expected to take place over the newtrigonths.

On May 1, 2012, Fairchild Semiconductor Corporatiowd Fairchild's wholly owned subsidiary, Systerm&al Corporation (referred
to collectively as “Fairchild”), filed a complaimaigainst the Company in the United States DistrairCfor the District of Delaware. In its
complaint, Fairchild alleges that the Company m&sniged and is infringing four patents pertaintogpower conversion integrated circuit
devices. The Company has answered Fairchild's @ntptenying
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infringement and asking for a declaration from @wurt that it does not infringe any Fairchild patend that the Fairchild patents are invalid,
and the Company has also asserted counterclaintssa§airchild for infringement of five of the Compy's patents. Fairchild has withdrawn
its claim for infringement of one of the patentasserted against the Company after the Compargfimmary challenge; discovery is under
way on the remaining patents, with a trial schedifidte October 2014.

On February 5, 2013, Trinity Capital InvestmentQ.(‘Trinity”) filed suit against the Company in Qfairnia Superior Court. The
complaint alleged that SemiSouth Laboratories hacl entered into a lease agreement with Trinitg, that the Company guaranteed
SemiSouth's obligations under the lease agreenidr@.complaint further alleged that SemiSouth dédduwon the lease agreement in October
2012, and therefore the Company owed Trinity $2illan under the lease guaranty. On April 19, 2013, tbm@any answered the complai
denying the allegations therein. No trial date esn set. The Company believes the complaintttsowt merit and will contest it vigorously.

The Company is unable to predict the outcome dillpgoceedings with certainty, and there can bassorance that Power
Integrations will prevail in the abowaentioned unsettled litigations. These litigatiombether or not determined in Power Integratioagof ol
settled, will be costly and will divert the effoided attention of the Company's management anditadtpersonnel from normal business
operations, potentially causing a material adveffext on the business, financial condition andrafieg results. Currently, the Company is no
able to estimate a loss or a range of loss fooifyming litigation disclosed above, however advelsterminations in litigation could result in
monetary losses, the loss of proprietary rightbjesti the Company to significant liabilities, requPower Integrations to seek licenses from
third parties or prevent the Company from licengimgtechnology, any of which could have a matexiblerse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition and operating results

Although the Company files U.S. federal, U.S. statel foreign tax returns, its major tax jurisdatis the U.S. In the quarter ended
March 31, 2011, the IRS began an audit of fiscaty@007 through 2009 which is currently in process

11. ACQUISITION:

On May 1, 2012, the Company, through its subsid&aHower Integrations Netherlands B.V., a Dutchpaomy, and Power Integratic
Limited, a Cayman Islands company, completed tig@iattion of CT Concept Technologie AG ("Concept™Goncept Group"), a Swiss
company, by acquiring all of the outstanding shafdéts Swiss parent companies Concept Beteilignnyé and CT-Concept Holding AG (the
“Acquisition”), pursuant to the Share Purchase &gnent ("Purchase Agreement"”).

The acquisition has been accounted for using theisition method of accounting in accordance witBiGA805 - Business
Combinations. Under the acquisition method of antiog, the total purchase consideration of the mifipn is allocated to the tangible assets
and identifiable intangible assets acquired arulliies assumed based on their relative fair valiéhe excess of the purchase consideration
over the net tangible and identifiable intangildsets is recorded as goodwill, and was derived &wrpected benefits from technology, cost
synergies and knowledgeable and experienced waskfoho joined the Company after the acquisitiono@ll is not expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.

The acquisition furthers the Company's strategittai offer highly integrated high-voltage power-gersion products across the
widest possible range of power levels and appboati While Power Integrations has historically feeti on power supplies up to 500 watts of
output, Concept products address higher-power @giins, such as industrial motors and renewaldeggrsystems. As such, the combination
is complementary to Power Integrations' existingibess. Furthermore, Concept also has an expaaduhgssable market and a growing,
profitable revenue stream that are consistent Ratier Integrations' financial goals/targets.

The following table summarizes the purchase priceestimated fair values of the assets acquiredrantiabilities assumed as of M
1, 2012, the completion of the acquisition of CgiqeClosing Date").
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Assets Acquired

Cash

Accounts receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets:
Developed technology
Trade name
Customer relationships

Goodwill

Total assets acquired

Total Amount

(in thousands)
14,93
3,22(
10,63
2,771
2,31(

23,75(

3,60(
16,70(
65,81

143,73:

Liabilities assumed

Current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities

4,58
7,86(
634

Total liabilities assumed

13,08:

Total purchase price $

130,65:

The fair value of intangible assets of $44.1 millleas been allocated to the following three assteigories: 1) developed technology,
2) trade name and 3) customer relationships. Thetivo will be amortized on a straight line basier the estimated useful life of the assets.
The third intangible asset, customer relationship be amortized on an accelerated basis oveettienated life of the asset. The following

table represents details of the purchased intamgibtets as part of the acquisition:

Fair Value Estimated
Amount Useful Life
(in thousands) (in years)
Developed technology $ 23,75( 4-12
Trade name 3,60( 2
Customer relationships 16,70( 10
Total Concept intangibles $ 44,05(

The fair value of the identifiable intangible asseteveloped technology, trademark and customatioakhips were determined based

on the following approach.

Developed Technologyhe value assigned to the acquired developed téotyavas determined using the income approach. The
royalty savings were estimated by applying an estih royalty rate to the projected revenues fora8pnhfor each developed technology. The
selected royalty rate for the developed technolegg based on the Company's analysis of compamtheadlogy, royalty rate indications, and
licensing agreements for comparable technologiks.rdyalty savings were then adjusted for taxesdiswbunted to present value. The fair
value of developed technology was capitalized @b@fcquisition date and is being amortized uaisgraight-line method to cost of revenues

over the estimated life of 4 - 12 years.

Trade NameThe value assigned to Concept's trade name wasrdeésl using the income approach. The present \altiee expecte

after-tax royalty savings was added to the sunm@fixpected amortization tax benefit. The royadte r
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was selected based on an analysis of comparabie tie@me agreements. In addition, the rate wastadjbissed on an analysis of Concept's
projected performance and the importance of thadetreame to the industry. The selected royaltyweate then applied to the projected revenue
for the trade name. The fair value of the tradeearas capitalized as of the acquisition date afeiilsg amortized using a straighte methoc
to sales and marketing expenses over the estimpatént of use of 2 years.

Customer Relationship#in intangible customer relationship asset was reizagl to the extent that the Company was expeoted t
benefit from future revenues reasonably anticipgiedn the history and operating practices of CphcEhe value assigned to customer
relationships was determined using the income ampra-orecasted cash flows derived from the acdwinstomer relationships, net of returns
on contributory assets, were discounted to pressdoe. Expectations related to future customemntats were based on historical data and a
long-term forecast that was constructed based®tmpany's financial projections and expectati®hs. associated income taxes were base
on an assumed tax rate of a hypothetical buyern&bh@come was then charged for the requiredmetaf debt-free working capital, net fixed
and other assets, developed technology and trade taderive the residual cash flows related tactistomer relationships acquired. The
residual cash flows were then discounted to presaoe. The fair value of customer relationships wapitalized as of the acquisition date anc
is being amortized on an accelerated basis to aalsnarketing expenses over the estimated lifl®gfears.

12. TRANSACTIONS WITH THIRD PARTY:

On October 22, 2010, the Company purchased Senti$oeterred stock for $7.0 million , which repreehan approximate 16.0%
interest in SemiSouth, a privately-held companye Tompany accounted for its investment under tisermethod. Also in October 2010, the
Company paid $10.0 million as a prepaid royaltgxehange for the right to use SemiSouth's techiyolbige Company's 2010 agreement with
SemiSouth provided, among other things, that th@@my had the option to acquire SemiSouth in theréu(“Call Option”) and that the
Company may be obligated to acquire SemiSouthf@uge date if SemiSouth achieved certain finang&formance conditions (“Put
Option”). The Call and Put Options were intendedesult in an acquisition price equal to the estaddair value of SemiSouth at the time of
exercise. Pursuant to an amended agreement eméved March 2012 in connection with the $18.0liil financing discussed below, the
maximum purchase price under the call and put optwould not exceed $80.0 million .

In July 2011, SemiSouth obtained $15.0 millionin&hcing through the sale, and concurrent licenbauk, of its intellectual property
("IP") with a financing company. In connection withis arrangement, the Company entered into amgatit purchase commitment with the
financing company for SemiSouth's IP, which effeslly provided a guarantee of the arrangement tdinla@ce company. The contingent
purchase commitment required the Company to puecties|P previously owned by SemiSouth from its ewmer for $15.0 million (plus
reimbursement of certain expenses) under certaiditons generally relating to SemiSouth's failtomeanake certain payments or SemiSouth's
insolvency.

In March 2012, the Company loaned SemiSouth $18l®m, and in exchange the Company was issuetmfssory note with
interest of 2.0% . In consideration for the loa@ @ompany obtained the above-mentioned amendmést2010 agreement with SemiSouth
which established a maximum purchase price unaecal and put options. The Company valued theaglbn and the loan using Level 3
inputs in its fair-market valuation utilizing thedomeapproach valuation method. The Company preparéstauhted cash flow analysis us
the following unobservable inputs: weighted averegs of capital, long-term revenue growth, conm@mium, and discount for lack of
marketability. The Company then used a Black-Schofgtion pricing model to determine the fair vatiighe Company's purchase option to be
approximately $6.2 million and the fair value oétlvan to be $11.8 million The Company accretedlieeount on the loan as interest income
using the interest method over the term of the.loan

Based on SemiSouth's deteriorating financial comdit September 30, 2012, as further evidencdtstjosure in the fourth quarter
of 2012, the Company determined that its SemiSoeitited assets were impaired as of September 3@, Zbie Company's third quarter 2012
results included an impairment charge of $33.7iomll comprising a write-off of $6.7 million of Iea receivables, $7.0 million of preferred
stock, a promissory note (net of imputed interesthe amount of $13.2 million , $6.2 million fdre Purchase Option, and other assets of $0.
million . The Company has also expensed the prepgaty of $10.0 million as it no longer expecteduse SemiSouth's technology and
foresaw no alternative use for it.

In addition, the financing company that owned Setf's intellectual property exercised its contrattights to put SemiSouth's
intellectual property to the Company under the teafithe above-mentioned SemiSouth contingent mseelcommitment. Based on
SemiSouth's financial situation and its closurthmfourth quarter of 2012, the Company estimated
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that this intellectual property had no value. Thane the Company took a charge of $15.3 millidatexd to this contingent obligation in the
third quarter of 2012, and in the fourth quarte2012, the Company settled and paid the commitfioer$15.2 million to the financing
company.

13. RETIREMENT PLANS:

In connection with the Company's acquisition of Gapt in May 2012, the Company sponsors a definadftigoension plan ("Pensic
Plan") in accordance with the legal requirementSwitzerland (refer to Note 1Acquisition, for details on the Concept acquisition). The plar
assets, which provide benefits in the event ofrapleyee’s retirement, death or disability, are heligally autonomous trustee-administered
funds that are subject to Swiss law. Benefits aseeld on the employee's age, years of service éargt,sand the plan is financed by
contributions by both the employee and the Company.

The net periodic benefit cost of the Pension Plas mot material to the Company's financial stateséuaring the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012. At December 31, 26&3Jyrojected benefit obligation was $7.0 milliche plan assets were $5.1 million and
the net pension liability was $1.9 million , andadDecember 31, 2012, the projected benefit obbgavas $6.0 million , the plan assets were
$4.6 million , and the net pension liability was4nillion . The Company has recorded the unfuratadunt as a liability in its Consolidated
Balance Sheet at December 31, 2013 and 2012, tmelether liabilities caption. The Company expéotmake contributions to the Pension
Plan of approximately $0.3 million during 2014. Tin&realized actuarial loss on pension benefitsph&tx at December 31, 2013 and 2012
was $0.8 million and $0.6 million , respectivehhi¥ amount was reflected in the Consolidated Bal&tweet caption accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) as of December 31, 28d3012.

In accordance with the Compensation-Retirement #sriBopic of ASC 715-20, the Company recognizesdiier-funded or under-
funded status of its defined postretirement plaaraasset or liability in its statement of finahgasition. The company measured the plan
assets and benefit obligations as of the dateeofitskhal year-end.

14. BANK LINE OF CREDIT:

On July 5, 2012, the Company entered into a Crsglieement (the "Credit Agreement") with two barikse Credit Agreement
provides the Company with a $100.0 million revotyime of credit to use for general corporate psgsowith a $20.0 million sublimit for the
issuance of standby and trade letters of credi. Cbmpany's ability to borrow under the revolvimglof credit is conditioned upon the
Company's compliance with specified covenantsuitialg reporting and financial covenants, primaailgninimum cash requirement and a deb
to earnings ratio , with which the Company is cotlgein compliance. The Credit Agreement terminatesiuly 5, 2015; all advances under the
revolving line of credit will become due on suchejar earlier in the event of a default. As of Brber 31, 2013, the Company hadamoount
outstanding under the Credit Agreement.

15. SELECTED QUARTERLY INFORMATION (Unaudited):

The following tables set forth certain data frora @ompany's consolidated statements of income) fossach of the quarters in the
years endeDecember 31, 2013 and 2012 .

The unaudited quarterly consolidated financialestants have been prepared on the same basisadited consolidated financial
statements contained herein and include all adjstsrthat the Company considers necessary for prisgentation of such information when
read in conjunction with the Company's annual asbdonsolidated financial statements and notesth@ppearing elsewhere in this report.
The operating results for any quarter are not resgéyg indicative of the results for any subsequmriod or for the entire fiscal year (in
thousands, except per share data).
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Gross profit
Net income (loss)
Earnings per share
Basic
Diluted
Shares used in per share calculation
Basic
Diluted
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Three Months Ended

79

(unaudited)

Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Mar. 31, Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Mar. 31,
2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012
90,41: $ 91,71 87,92: 77,04 $ 79,17 $ 78,04t $ 76,38. $ 71,77
48,39: $  48,77¢ 46,20° 39,86« $ 39,40 $ 38,75 $ 37,758 $ 34,59:
16,037 $ 16,65« 13,67: 10,90: $ 9,71¢ $ (44,400 $ (7,17¢ $ 7,461

05¢ $ 0.5€ 0.47 03¢ $ 034 $ (15) $ (029 % 0.2¢
05z $ 0.54 0.4t 037 $ 03t $ (15) $ (029 ¢ 0.2
29,97 29,76: 29,17¢ 28,75¢ 28,78t 28,90¢ 28,61¢ 28,227
30,92 30,65z 30,15¢ 29,78 29,43¢ 28,90¢ 28,61¢ 29,43t




Table of Contents

Schedule Il
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtfubaots for estimated losses resulting from the iitglmf customers to make
required payments. This allowance is establish@®jiestimates formulated by the Company's managebzsed upon factors such as the
composition of the accounts receivable aging, hisibbad debt, changes in payments patterns, mestoreditworthiness, and current
economic trends. The Company maintains an allowforade distributors' ship and debit credits rielgto the sell-through of the Company's
products. This reserve is established using thepaois historical ship and debit amounts and leskisventory in the distributor channels.

Following is a summary of the activity in the allamce for doubtful accounts and allowance for shigh @ebit credits:

Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Classification Period Expenses Deductions(1) Period
(in thousands)
Allowances for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31, 2011 $ 27t % 73 % (133 $ 21¢
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 21t % 32 % — 3 247
Year ended December 31, 2013 $ 247 % 12 $ (139 $ 12C
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Classification Period Expenses Deductions(2) Period
(in thousands)
Allowances for ship and debit credits:
Year ended December 31, 2011 $ 24,48. $ 142,74. $ (147,759 $ 19,46
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 1946:¢ $ 154,80: $ (151,22) $ 23,04(
Year ended December 31, 2013 $ 23,04 $ 172,62: $ (166,96) $ 28,69¢

(1) Deductions relate to amounts written offiagathe allowances for doubtful accounts.

(2) Deductions relate to ship and debit creditsasswhich adjust the sell-in price from the staddiistribution price to the pre-approved
lower price. Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policidsr the Company's revenue recognition policyluding the
Company's accounting for ship and debit claims.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caussdréport to be signed on its ber
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ SANDEEP N AYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar

Chief Financial Officer (Duly Authorized Officer,
Principal Financial Officer and Chief Accounting
Officer)
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pemsbose signature appears below constitutes anuirgpBalu
Balakrishnan and Sandeep Nayyar his true and leatfoiney-in-fact and agent, with full power of stitution and, for him and in his name,
place and stead, in any and all capacities toaiynand all amendments to this Report on Form 18ri,to file the same, with all exhibits
thereto and other documents in connection therewith the Securities and Exchange Commission,tgrgrunto said attorney-in-fact and
agent full power and authority to do and perforroheand every act and thing requisite and necessdrg done in connection therewith, as
fully to all intents and purposes as he might arldalo in person, hereby ratifying and confirmiditizat said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his
substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or catasske done by virtue hereof.

PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES EXBNGE ACT OF 1934, THIS REPORT HAS BEEN SIGNED
BY THE FOLLOWING PERSONS ON BEHALF OF THE REGISTRAMND IN THE CAPACITIES AND ON THE DATES INDICATELC

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN
Balu Balakrishnan
President, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR
Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Principal
Accounting Officer

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ ALAN D. BICKELL
Alan D. Bickell
Director

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ NICHOLAS E. BRATHWAITE
Nicholas E. Brathwaite
Director

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ E. FLOYD KVAMME
E. Floyd Kvamme
Director and Chairman of the Board
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Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ STEVEN J. SHARP

Steven J. Sharp
Director

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ BALAKRISHNAN S. IYER

Balakrishnan S. lyer
Director

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ WILLIAM GEORGE

William George
Director
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

3.1

3.2

4.1

10.1

10.2

10.c

10.4

10.€

10.7

10.€

10.€

10.1(

10.11

10.1%

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
INDEX TO EXHIBITS
TO
FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT
For the Year Ended
December 31, 2013

DESCRIPTION

Restated Certificate of Incorporation. (Filed wiitle SEC as Exhibit 3.1 to our Annual Report on FafK on
February 29, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amended and Restated Bylaws. (Filed with the SEExsbit 3.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K opriA
26, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 to 3.2.

Form of Indemnity Agreement for directors and dadfie. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Regtion
Statement on Form S-1 on September 11, 1997, SIEEQ\Bi 000-23441.)*

1997 Stock Option Plan (as amended through Jar2grg005) (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to ou
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 6, 2005, SHE IRo. 000-23441).*

1997 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan (filedhathe SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly ReparEorm
10-Q on August 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441)fanchs of agreements thereunder (filed with the SIEC
Exhibit 10.4 to our Registration Statement on F&+h on September 11, 1997, SEC File No. 000-23%41).

1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (filed with tA€ &s Exhibit 10.5 to our Annual Report on FormKLOn
March 2, 2009). The forms of agreements thereu¢ided with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Regittra
Statement on Form S-1 on September 11, 1997, SIEEQ\Bi 000-23441).*

1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan. (Filed wite 8EC as Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report orm-t0-
Q on August 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us Rackk Bell, dated April 25, 2002. (Filed with tB&C as
Exhibit 10.15 to our Quarterly Report on Form 1@®May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us dotth Tomlin, dated April 25, 2002. (Filed with tBEC
as Exhibit 10.19 to our Quarterly Report on Forrad@n May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us @tiidord J. Walker, dated April 25, 2002. (Filedtiwvthe
SEC as Exhibit 10.20 to our Quarterly Report omk@0-Q on May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Technology License Agreement between us and Maitsustectronics Corporation, dated as of June 902
(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.28 to our Qudyt&eport on Form 10-Q on November 14, 2000, SHE Fi
No. 000-23441.)

Amended and Restated Wafer Supply Agreement betweand OKI Electric Industry Co., Ltd., dated &s o
April 1, 2003. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.&lour Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Augus2(03,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Wafer Supply Agreement between us and ZMD AnalogeadiSignal Services GmbH & Co. KG, dated as of
May 23, 2003. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10t82ur Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on August(Q3,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restatddr\8apply Agreement between us and OKI Electric
Industry Co., Ltd., effective as of August 11, 20(Hiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.22 to our CutrBeport



on Form 8-K on April 18, 2006, SEC File No. 000-2241

10.1: 2012 Executive Officer Cash Compensation Arrangeémand 2012 Bonus Plan (As described in Item 5f02 o
our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SE€January 30, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.1¢ Form of Director Option Grant Agreement. (Filediwihe SEC as Exhibit 10.9 to our Quarterly Repart o
Form 10-Q on May 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.1¢  Amendment No. 1 to Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreata for Outside Directors, dated February 20, 2007
between us and Alan Bickell. (Filed with the SECEa&ibit 10.35 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on
March 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

84




Table of Contents

EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.1¢

10.1%

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2(

10.21

10.2Z

10.2t

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.23

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3(

DESCRIPTION

Amendment No. 1 to Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreata for Outside Directors, dated February 20, 2007
between us and Nicholas Brathwaite. (Filed with$iEC as Exhibit 10.36 to our Annual Report on F&o¥K
on March 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number One to the Wafer Supply Agreerhetween Power Integrations International, Ltd. and
Seiko Epson Corporation, with an effective dat®etember 19, 2008. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 1o
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 6, 20(BCS-ile No. 000-23441.)t

2007 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and res(hitsdl with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Qudyter
Report on Form 10-Q on August 7, 2012, SEC File 00@-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 1997 Stocko@ilan with Executive Officers in connection witte
Chief Executive Officer Benefits Agreement and Ehecutive Officer Benefits Agreements. (Filed wiitie
SEC as Exhibit 10.40 to our Annual Report on Fof¥Klon August 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 1997 Stocko@lan. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.41 to 0
Annual Report on Form 10-K on August 8, 2007, SHE No. 000-23441.)*

Letter agreement, dated as of August 31, 2007, dmtviPower Integrations, Inc. and Derek Bell. (Filgith the
SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on F&G¥Q on November 9, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amended and Restated Chief Executive Officer Bémndfgreement, dated as of August 8, 2007, and ehter
into August 15, 2007, between Power Integrations, &nd Balu Balakrishnan. (Filed with the SEC =akilit
10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Noventh 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatied as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Clifikéa (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.6 to oura@erly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated as ofjést 8, 2007, and entered into August 15, 200¥yden
Power Integrations, Inc. and Doug Bailey. (Filedhathe SEC as Exhibit 10.8 to our Quarterly ReparForm
10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Derdk @éled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.9 to our Qugaly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

Amendment Number Two to the Amended and Restatef@VBaipply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Electric Industry Cbtd., effective as of April 1, 2008. (Filed withdtSEC as
Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10#@d on August 8, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment Number Three to the Amended and Resttddr Supply Agreement between Power
Integrations International, Ltd. and OKI Electridustry Co., Ltd., effective as of June 9, 2008e(Fwith the
SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on F&0¥Q filed on August 8, 2008, SEC File No. 000-2B4

Form of Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice andd?arance Stock Unit Agreement. (Filed with the S&sC
Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 104QAugust 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Form of Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice andd?arance Stock Unit Agreement (as used after todign
1, 2013). (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.29 tw Annual Report on Form 10-K on February 22, 2EBC
File No. 000-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 2007 Equitgitive Plan (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 99 431X0
our Schedule TO filed on December 3, 2008, SECNile000-23441.)*



10.31

10.3Z

10.3¢

Wafer Supply Agreement, between Seiko Epson Cotjporand Power Integrations International, Ltd.
effective as of April 1, 2005. (Filed with the SBS Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on FormQ.@ited on
November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Amendment Number Four to the Amended and RestatgfgVBupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Electric Industry Catd., dated September 15, 2008. (Filed with the SEC
Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10#@d on November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

Forms of Stock Option Agreements to be used indbareEquity Compensation Program. (Filed with tfeCS
as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on FormQited on November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23¥41
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10.3¢

10.3i

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.4(

10.41

10.4-

10.4:

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.43

DESCRIPTION

Amendment to Immediately Exercisable Non-Qualifgtdck Option Agreement between Power Integrations,
Inc. and Balu Balakrishnan, dated February 2, 3808d with the SEC as Exhibit 10.59 to our AnnRaport
on Form 10-K on March 2, 2009, SEC File No. 000-2B¥

Executive officer Benefits agreement, dated as@fdsnber 4, 2013, between Power Integrations, Imd. a
Wolfgang Ademmer.

Director Equity Compensation Program, as revisetllg 2012 and January 2013. (Filed with the SEC as
Exhibit 10.36 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFesbruary 22, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number Five to the Amended and Restataf@MEupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Semiconductor Co., |.tthted November 14, 2008 (Filed with the SEC awslix
10.61 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on MarcR@)9, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment No. 1 to the Power Integrations, Inc.71Q@tside Directors Stock Option Plan, effectivefs
January 27, 2009 (Filed with the SEC as Exhibi62@o our Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 2020
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Power Integrations, Inc. Compliance Policy RegagdRC Section 409A (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit63
to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 2, 208EBC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number Five to the Amended and Restatai@MEupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and XFAB Dresden GmbH & Co. Kdated December 23, 2009. (Filed with the SEC as
Exhibit 10.65 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFgbruary 26, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t

Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restatddr\8apply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and XFAB Dresden GmbH & Co. K&fective as of July 20, 2005. (Filed with the S&EC
Exhibit 10.66 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFfeebruary 26, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t

Amendment No. 2 to Wafer Supply Agreement, betwgeiko Epson Corporation and Power Integrations
International, Ltd., entered into on January 5,2(Hiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.47 to our AnniBaport
on Form 10-K filed on February 25, 2011, SEC Fite B00-23441.)t

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafnRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Filedhwi
the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly ReporForm 10-Q on May 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment No. 2 to the Power Integrations, Inc.71Q@itside Directors Stock Option Plan, effectivefs
April 12, 2010 (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 1@2our Quarterly Report on Form I@{iled on May 6, 201(C
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Offer Letter, dated June 23, 2010, between Powegtations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar (Filed withSEE as
Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 104QAugust 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.).*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated July 2210, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Sandee
Nayyar (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to owa@erly Report on Form 10-Q on August 6, 2010, $HE
No. 000-23441.).*

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafmRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for extaa
officers for use prior to January 2013. (Filed wihle SEC as Exhibit 10.6 to our Quarterly ReporFornm 10-
Q on August 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*



10.4¢

10.4¢

10.5C

10.57

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafnRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for extae
officers for use after January 2013. (Filed with BEC as Exhibit 10.48 to our Annual Report on F@éi on
February 22, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Outside Director Cash Compensation Arrangementsd®iith the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 3, 2010, SEC Fie(00-23441.).*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemeegtilieen Power Integrations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar,
dated October 29, 2010. (Filed with the SEC as l&khD.57 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K filedl 0
February 25, 2011, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

2013 Executive Compensation Arrangements (Desctibbe@r Item 5.02 of our Current Report on Form 8-K,
filed with the SEC on January 28, 2013, SEC File 0@D-23441.)*
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10.52 Wafer Supply Agreement by and between Power Intes Inc. and NEC Electronics America, Inc., a
California corporation (“NEC"), dated August 1, B){Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Qast
Report on Form 10-Q filed on August 8, 2011, SEIE No. 000-23441.)t

10.5: Amendment Number One to Wafer Supply Agreementria/lzetween the Company and NEC, effective March
20, 2009. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on Augus8l1,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

10.5¢ Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Johnlifiogfriled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Qealy
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

10.5¢  Amendment Number Three to Wafer Supply Agreemdfectve as of February 1, 2012, by Power
Integrations International Ltd. and Seiko Epsonpgoaation. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 ta ou
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 8, 2012, SHE Ro. 000-23441.) T

10.5¢ Wafer Supply Agreement, made and entered into #s®ofist day of October, 2010, by and between Powe
Integrations International, Ltd., and X-FAB Semidantor Foundries AG. (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit2
to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 8, 2(8RC File No. 000-23441.) t

10.57 Credit Agreement, dated February 22, 2011, by atadren Power Integrations, Inc. and Wells FargokBan
National Association. (Filed with the SEC as Exhili).3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Nay
2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.5¢ Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated August 2, 20¢Jand between Power Integrations, Inc. and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed with tHeCSas Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report on FA0RQ
on May 8, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.5¢ Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated Ap2I0412, by and between Power Integrations, Inc. and
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed witle SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly ReporForm
10-Q on May 8, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.6C Credit Agreement, dated July 5, 2012, by and batviRewver Integrations, Inc., Union Bank N.A. and &el
Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed with tHeCSas Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on FA0Q
on October 31, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.61 First Amendment to Credit Agreement dated DecermiBeP012, between Power Integrations, Inc., Union
Bank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associati(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.61 to our Aah
Report on Form 10-K on February 22, 2013, SECIRde000-23441.)

10.6z 2012 Executive Bonuses and 2013 Executive Compensatrangements (Described under Item 5.02 of our
Current Report on Form 8-K, Filed with the SEC anuary 28, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.6: First Amendment to Amended and Restated Chief Bxex@fficer Benefits Agreement, dated June 3, 2013
between Power Integrations, Inc. and Balu Balakiash (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Q@erdy
Report on Form 10-Q on August 1, 2013, SEC File 000-23441.)

10.6¢ Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits &gnent, dated as of May 13, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar. (Filed withSEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly ReporfForm 10-
Q on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.6t Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated as pfilAL8, 2013, between Power Integrations, Inc. Bed
Sutherland. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.8t0 Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on August 1, 2@&BC
File No. 000-23441.)



10.6¢

10.67

10.6¢

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits &gnent, dated as of May 30, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and John Tomlin. (Filed with BEC as Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report onnfFra0-Q
on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

First Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agremt, dated as of May 8, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Doug Bailey. (Filed with tBEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report omnfra0-Q
on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agnent, dated as of May 6, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Cliff Walker. (Filed withe¢tfSEC as Exhibit 10.6 to our Quarterly Report omi0-Q
on August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)
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10.6¢

10.7¢

10.71

10.7z

14.1

21.1
23.1
24.1
31.1
31z

32.1
32.2
101.INS
101.SCt
101.CAL
101.DEF
101.LAB
101.PRI

DESCRIPTION

Second Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agnent, dated as of April 22, 2013, between Power
Integrations, Inc. and Derek Bell. (Filed with tBEC as Exhibit 10.7 to our Quarterly Report on F&O¥Q on
August 1, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Development Addendum to Wafer Supply Agreemenedi&eptember 22, 2013, between Seiko Epson
Corporation and Power Integrations Internationdal [(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Qadyt
Report on Form 10-Q on November 1, 2013, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

Executive officer Benefits agreement, dated asubyf 26, 2013, between Power Integrations, Inc. Radu
Barsan. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Quiarterly Report on Form 10-Q on November 1, 2GEC
File No. 000-23441.)

Executive officer Benefits agreement, dated asutyf 36, 2013, between Power Integrations, Inc. ilce
Matthews. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on November 1, 2013
SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (Filed withSE€ as the like described exhibit to our Currezpdtt on
Form 8-K on February 4, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23%4

List of subsidiaries.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.

Power of Attorney (See signature page).

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuat $ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**
XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docune

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhen

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

All references in the table above to previouslgdidocuments or descriptions are incorporatingethioeuments and descriptions by

reference thereto.

t This Exhibit has been filed separately with @@nmission pursuant to an application for confiddrteatment.
The confidential portions of this Exhibit have bemmitted and are marked by an asterisk.
* Indicates a management contract or compensalaryor arrangement.

** The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.0&2.2 accompanying this Form 10-K, are not deefitedl with the
SEC, and are not to be incorporated by referertoediny filing of Power Integrations, Inc. under Becurities
Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exch&ogef 1934, as amended, whether made beforeter tfe
date of this Form 10-K, irrespective of any gen@rabrporation language contained in such filing.
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Exhibit 10.35

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

This Executive Officer Benefits Agreemenithe “Agreement” ) is made and entered into as of November 4, 20k
“Effective Date” ), by and betweerPower Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (the Company”) and Wolfgan
Ademmer, (“Executive”).

Recitals

A. Executive is an executive officer of the Canp and possesses valuable knowledge of the Comjisutyisiness ai
operations, and the markets in which the Companypetes.

B. The Company draws upon the knowledge, expegi@nd advice of Executive in order to managbutiness for tt
benefit of the Company’s stockholders.

C. The Board of Directors desires to supplentexgcutives employment arrangements so as to provide addl
compensation and benefits to the Executive to aageuExecutive to continue to devote his attenaod dedication to tl
Company and to create additional incentives toinarthis employment with the Company.

D. For the purposes of this Agreement ti@ption Effective Dat€’ shall mean the Effective Date.

Agreement

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenantl considerations contained herein, the undest
hereby agree and acknowledge as follows:

1. The parties hereby agree to the terms hereof, dimguthe terms set forth on Exhibit A hereto. TheaRl o
Directors has determined Executive shall be elgibl receive the benefits hereunder immediatelynupe Effective Date ai
shall not be subject to the requirement of compdetine year of continuous service as an executfiepof the Company prior
receiving such benefits, as set forth in Sectidr).1(

2. This Agreement may only be modified or amended Isy@gplemental written agreement signed by Exec
and the Company.

In Witness Whereof,the undersigned have executed thiecutive Officer Benefits Agreementjntending to be legal
bound as of the Effective Date.




COMPANY:

EXECUTIVE:

Power Integrations, Inc.

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan

Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: President and CEO
Date:November 4, 2013

By: /s/ Wolfgang Ademmer

Wolfgang Ademmer
Date:November 4, 2013

Address for Notice: Executive's
home address as reflected in the
records of the Company




Exhibit A

TERMS OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER BENEFITS AGREEMENT

Executive: Wolfgang Ademmer

Effective Date 4 November, 2013

1. Definitions . As used in this Agreement, unless the contextireg a different meaning, the following terms ¢
have the meanings set forth herein:

(@) “ Bonus Stock Unit Award means a restricted stock unit award issued by tiragany to Executi
that is a performance stock unit award.

(b) “ Cause” means:

0] A material act of theft, dishonesty, fraud, intentl falsification of any employment
Company records or the commission of any crimircdlvehich impairs Executive’ ability to perform his/her duties under
Agreement;

(i) A material improper disclosure of the Companyconfidential, business or propriet
information by Executive;

(iir) Any action by Executive intentionally causing orpegted to cause material harm to
reputation and standing of the Company, or grosgigence or willful misconduct in the performanckExecutives assigne
duties (but not mere unsatisfactory performance); o

(iv) The Executives conviction (including any plea of guilty or notmntendere) for a felo
causing material harm to the reputation and standirthe Company, as determined by the Companyad daith.

(©) “ Change of Control' means:

@ Any “ person” (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(theoEecurities Exchange /
of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Acttiher than a trustee or other fiduciary holdingusities of the Company under
employee benefit plan of the Company becomes thaéficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13dsromulgated under the Excha
Act), directly or indirectly, of securities of tttompany representing 50% or more of (A) the outitashares of common stc
of the Company or (B) the combined voting powethef Company’s then-outstanding securities;

(i) The Company is party to a merger or consolidatidniciv results in the holders of voti
securities of the Company outstanding immediatelyrphereto failing to continue to represent (eitby remaining outstanding
by being converted into voting securities of thevaiing entity) at least 50% of the combined votipgwer of the voting securiti
of the Company or such surviving entity outstandmgnediately after such merger or consolidation;




(iii) There occurs a change in the Board of Directoth®@Company within a twgear period, as
result of which fewer than a majority of the Direxst are Incumbent Directors. For purposes of tlaseAment, anlhcumben
Director” is any director who is either:

(A)  Adirector of the Company as of January 1, 20t3

(B) A director who is elected or nominated for &tmtto the Board of Directors of the
Company with the affirmative votes of at least gangy of the Incumbent Directors at the time othielection or nomination (b
shall not include an individual whose election omination is in connection with an actual or thesatd proxy contest relating to
the election of directors to the Company).

(iv) The sale or disposition of 50% or more of the Conyfm assets (or consummation of
transaction having similar effect); or

(V) The dissolution or liquidation of the Company.
(d) “ Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as apdend
(e) “ Company” shall mean Power Integrations, Inc., and followenGhange of Control, any successc

assign to its business and/or assets that agresthemvise becomes bound by all the terms and giong of this Agreement
operation of law.

() “ Competition” shall mean rendering services for any organizatioengaging in any business dire
competitive with the Company or materially contraryharmful to the interests of the Company, incigd but not limited to (
accepting employment with, or serving as a constjltadvisor or in any other capacity to, the disior other portion of tt
business of any employer which competes directth wie Company; (ii) materially acting against thierest of the Company
(i) personally recruiting, directly or indirecthany person who is then an employee of the Company

“ Good Reasori means the occurrence of any of the following dbads, without Executives writter
consent, which condition(s) remain(s) in effectddys after written notice to the Board from Exegritdof such condition(s),
such notice is given within one year of the ocaueeeof such condition(s):

(1) A material decrease or planned decrease in Exetsitannual salary, the cash value
Executives target annual incentive bonus (whether consistingash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measured ahefdate ¢
grant) or employee benefits following a Change ohttol;

(i) A demotion, a material reduction in Executseposition, responsibilities or duties o
material, adverse change in Executs/eubstantive functional responsibilities or dyt@gevided, however, that in the event
Change of Control, Executive will not be deemed ot nor his position, responsibilities or dutieatenially reduced or
substantive functional responsibilities or dutiestenially adversely changed if Executive is resgmador substantially the sat
function that Executive had in the Company and gunltion and the responsibilities and duties tbkase similar to those of il
situated employees of the acquirer employed inrathbsidiaries, divisions, or units.

(iii) The relocation of Executive'work place for the Company to a location moren tfitty (50)
miles from the current location of Executigeivork place or a material adverse change in thing conditions or establish
working hours which persist for a period of six tonous months; or

(iv) Any material breach of this Agreement by the Congpan

(h) “ New Executivé’ means an Executive who has served as an exectitike Gompany for fewer th.
five years. Executive’s service to the Companyraexecutive will be deemed to begin upon the dhate o
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commencement of employment as an executive officarpon the date of promotion to an executive effiposition. A Ne\
Executive will be first eligible for the benefitsider this Agreement upon the completion of one yéaontinuous service as
executive officer of the Company, unless the BadrDirectors or Compensation Committee determiribsravise.

@ “ Non-Bonus Stock Unit Award’ means a restricted stock unit award issued by th@pany t
Executive other than a performance stock unit award

)] “ Permanent Disability’ means that:

(1) The Executive has been incapacitated by bodilyryngur disease so as to be prevented the
from engaging in the performance of the Executideises;

(i) Such total incapacity shall have continued for @ggkof six consecutive months;

(iii) Such incapacity will, in the opinion of a qualifigrdhysician, be permanent and contint
during the remainder of the Executive’s life; and

(iv) Such incapacity results in Executive’s SeparatiomfService.
(k) “ Release of Claim& means the release of claims required by Secttoafthis Agreement.
)] “ Section 409A" means Section 409A of the Code and the regulagodsother guidance thereun

and any state law of similar effect.

(m) “ Senior Executive” means an Executive who has served continuouslynaexacutive of tr
Company for at least five years. Executs/eervice to the Company as an executive will el to begin upon the date
commencement of employment as an executive officapon the date of promotion to an executive effigosition.

(n) “ Separation from Servicé means a “separation from servidgt the purposes of Section 409A v
respect to the Company.

(0) “ Stock Unit Award’” means a Bonus Stock Unit Award or a Non-BonugIStdnit Award.

(p) “ Termination of Employment means Executive’s Separation from Service thsuilte from:
() Any termination of employment of the Executive hg Company without Cause; or
(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reason.

“Termination of Employmentshall not include any termination of the employmehthe Executive (a) by the Company
Cause; (b) as a result of Permanent Disabilityhef Executive; (c) as a result of the death of thecktive; (d) as a result of
voluntary termination of employment by the Execetfer reasons other than Good Reason; or (e) aifiation Upon Change
Control.

(Q) “ Termination Upon Change of Controf means Executive Separation from Service that res
from:

() Any termination of the employment of the Executlwe the Company without Cause or
within eighteen (18) months after (i) the occureer a Change of Control; or (ii) the date that gegson serving as of 1
Effective Date as Chief Executive Officer of thenmany ceases to serve in such office; or




(i) Any resignation by the Executive for Good Reasothiwieighteen (18) months after (i)
occurrence of a Change of Control or (ii) the dbtg the person serving as of the Effective Dat€faief Executive Officer of tt
Company ceases to serve in such office.

“Termination Upon Change of Contradhall not include any termination of the employmeinthe Executive (a) by the Comp:
for Cause; (b) as a result of the Permanent Disabil the Executive; (c) as a result of the deaftthe Executive; or (d) as a re
of the voluntary termination of employment by theeEutive for reasons other than Good Reason.

2. Position and Duties Executive shall continue to be anvatt employee of the Company employed in his
current position at his/her then current salarg.réxecutive shall also be entitled to continugaéoticipate in and to recei
benefits on the same basis as other executiventorsgtaff members under any of the Compamgiployee benefit plans as
effect from time to time. In addition, Executiveadiibe entitled to the benefits afforded to othepeoyees similarly situated unt
the Companys vacation, holiday and business expense reimbersepolicies. Executive agrees to devote the basitiene
energy and skill necessary to execute his/her slatieghe Company. These duties shall include, buba limited to, any duti
consistent with his/her position which may be assijto Executive from time to time.

3. Acceleration of Vesting of Stock Options and Stk Unit Awards Upon a Change of Control. In the ever
of a Change of Control, and provided that Execusivemployment with the Company has not terminatéor go such dat
Executive shall be entitled to the following betefi

(@) All stock options granted by the Company to the dttiwe prior to the Change of Control shall h
their vesting accelerated such that 25% of the threrested shares will be deemed vested and exeleeiaa of the consummati
of the Change of Control. Notwithstanding the faieg, if the Change of Control does not requirealsumption or substituti
by the acquiring entity (or parent thereof) of @llthe Companys obligations of the then outstanding stock optighen (i) it
Executive is a New Executive, 50% of the then utecgshares will be accelerated and deemed veste@xaicisable ten (1
days prior to the consummation of the Change oft@aror (ii) if Executive is a Senior ExecutiveQQ% of the then unvest
shares will be accelerated and deemed vested ancisable ten (10) days prior to the consummatidheChange of Control.

(b) Each NonBonus Stock Unit Award granted by the Company t Executive prior to the Change
Control shall have its vesting accelerated such2b%o of the then unvested shares will be deemstedeas of immediately pri
to the consummation of the Change of Control. Sessting acceleration shall be applied pro rataaichepreviously unvest
portion of the NorBonus Stock Unit Award. Notwithstanding the foregmiif the Change of Control does not or will nesult ir
the assumption or substitution by the acquiringteidr parent thereof) of all of the Executivetset outstanding unvested Non
Bonus Stock Unit Awards, then (i) if Executive isNew Executive, 50% of the then unvested sharelsbegildeemed vest
effective as of immediately prior to the consummaf the Change of Control; or (ii) if Executiveea Senior Executive, 100%
the then unvested shares will be deemed vestedtigfeas of immediately prior to the consummatidrine Change of Contre
The shares vesting pursuant to this Section 3(b)beiissued or converted and paid in accordante @ection 3(d). Except
otherwise provided in the applicable award agreemie portion of any unvested N@wonus Stock Unit Award that is r
assumed (or an appropriate substitution providaed)that does not vest based on this
Section 3(b) will be forfeited by Executive and Maié of no further force or effect.

(©) If the Change of Control does not or will not résolthe assumption or substitution by the acqg
entity (or parent thereof) of all of the Executiw¢hen outstanding unvested Bonus Stock Unit Awdtasthen unvested share
100% of target will be deemed vested in the praporthat the number of days in the performanceopeprior to the Change
Control bears to the total number of days in thégpsance period. The shares vesting pursuantisoSiction 3(c) will be issu
or converted and paid in accordance with Sectid). Except as otherwise provided in the applicalward agreement, the port
of any unvested Bonus Stock Unit Award that isasgumed (or an appropriate substitution providad)that does not vest ba:
on this Section 3(c) will be forfeited by Executiaed will be of no further force or effect.
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(d) If the Stock Unit Award does not constitute “deéetrcompensationivithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 3(I9eation 3(c) will be issued in respect of theckttnit Awards immediate
prior to the consummation of the Change of Contfdhe Stock Unit Award does constitute “deferimmpensationiwithin the
meaning of Section 409A, the Company shall takeremially reasonable efforts to cause the sharstingepursuant to Section 3
(b) or Section 3(c) to be issued immediately priothe Change of Control without adverse persanatbnsequences to Execu
pursuant to Section 409A. If the Stock Unit Awamkd constitute “deferred compensatiavithin the meaning of Section 40
and the shares vesting cannot be issued immediatielyto the Change of Control without adversespeal tax consequence:
Executive pursuant to Section 409A, the sharedngegiursuant to Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) wél ¢onverted into the sal
consideration received by the holders of the Commaocommon stock pursuant to the Change of Contnal,sach consideratis
will be issued in accordance with the delivery stthe for such Stock Unit Award in effect immedigtgrior to the Change
Control.

(e) In the event of a Change of Control, the Compangeutiakes to facilitate Executivseteceipt of th
benefits set forth in this section by providing téem notice to Executive, at least ten (10) dayadmance of the closing of st
transaction, which (i) indicates the anticipatexitig and material economic terms of the anticipatadsaction and (ii) referenc
the Executives rights under this Section 3. The Company shatl afovide appropriate option exercise forms amsttuctions t
assist Executive in exercising his or her rightadquire securities of the Company on or prioh®¢onsummation of the Chau
of Control. Executive is strongly encouraged tostdnwith his or her tax and financial advisor prio electing to exercise a
option pursuant to this Agreement.

4, Termination Upon Change of Control.

@) Severance Benefits In the event of the ExecutiveTermination Upon Change of Control, Exect
shall be entitled to the following separation bésef

() All salary, accrued but unused vacation earnedutiitdhe date of Executivetermination ar
the cash value of Executiwetarget annual incentive bonus (whether consistfrgash or Bonus Stock Unit Awards, measure
of the date of grant) for the year in which suatmieation occurs, prorated based on days througlt#tte of termination (i.e., t
Executives bonus for the year upon achievement of 100% piaplicable targets multiplied by a fraction thamerator of whic
is the number of days in the applicable performaeréod prior to such termination of employment #mel denominator of whi
is the total number of days in the applicable penénce period).

(i) Within fourteen (14) days of submission of propeqpense reports by the Execut
reimbursement by the Company for all expenses neddp and necessarily incurred by the Executiveannection with th
business of the Company prior to his terminatiorraployment.

(iir) (i) if Executive is a New Executive, payment of amount equal to six (6) months
Executive’s highest annual salary from the Compangt 50% of the cash value of Executs/¢arget annual incentive boi
(whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Adga measured as of the date of grant) as in effieatf the date of su
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikti@0") day following such termination as provided in 8&t 15; or

(ii) if Executive is a Senior Executive, paymentaof amount equal to (a) six (6) months of
Executive’s highest annual salary from the Compamy 50% of the cash value of Executive’s targetiahimcentive bonus
(whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stock Unit Algsameasured as of the date of grant) as in edfeof the date of such
termination to be paid in a lump sum on the sikt{@oth) day following such termination as provided&ection 15 and (b) up to
an additional six (6) months of such salary and 8@%uch bonus, less applicable withholding, shalpaid, subject to Section :
in ratable monthly installments for six months atilExecutive secures new employment, whicheveuczearlier.




(iv) The ability to exercise any and all vested optigremted after the Option Effective Date (
any vested options granted prior to the Option &i¥e Date but only to the extent that such extamsif exercisability would n
require the Company to incur a compensation exprsinancial statement purposes) for twelve (f®)nths from the date
termination of employment.

(V) The vesting of all stock options granted by the @any to the Executive and outstanc
immediately prior to such Termination Upon Chanfi€ontrol shall have their vesting acceleratedhstat (i) if Executive is
New Executive, 50% of the then unvested shares b@lldeemed vested and exercisable as of the daterrafnation o
employment; or (ii) if Executive is a Senior Exdeat 100% of the then unvested shares will be delerested and exercisable
of the date of termination of employment.

(vi) The vesting of all NoBonus Stock Unit Awards granted by the Companytechtive an
outstanding immediately prior to such Terminatiopod Change of Control shall have their vesting lecated, such that (A)
Executive is a New Executive, 50% of the then utegshares will be deemed vested as of the datieeoT ermination Upc
Change of Control; or (B) if Executive is a Sertitrecutive, 100% of the then unvested shares witldmmed vested as of the «
of the Termination Upon Change of Control. The sharesting pursuant to this Section 4(a)(vi) wdlibsued in accordance w
Section 4(a)(viii). Except as otherwise providedhia applicable award agreement, the portion oflanyested NorBonus Stoc
Unit Award that does not vest based on this Seet{@j(vi) will be forfeited by Executive and wilelof no further force or effect.

(vii) The vesting of all Bonus Stock Unit Awards granted the Company to Executive ¢
outstanding immediately prior to such Terminatiopod Change of Control shall have their vesting lecated, such that a
unvested Bonus Stock Unit Award at 100% of targ#itbe deemed vested to the extent of a fracti@rthmerator of which is t
number of days in the applicable performance pepidar to such Termination Upon Change of Contradl ahe denominator
which is the total number of days in the applicgideformance period. The shares vesting pursuahig@ection 4(a)(vii) will b
issued in accordance with Section 4(a)(viii). Excap otherwise provided in the applicable awarcaigpent, the portion of a
unvested Bonus Stock Unit Award that does not based on this Section 4(a)(vii) will be forfeiteg Bxecutive and will be of r
further force or effect.

(viii) If the Stock Unit Award vesting pursuant to Secti@)(vi) or (vii) does not constitt
“deferred compensationtithin the meaning of Section 409A, the sharesinggtursuant to Section 4(a)(vi) or (vii) will besue
in respect of the Stock Unit Award on the sixti¢@® ") day following the Termination Upon Change of Gohtas furthe
provided in Section 15 hereof. If the Stock Unit #&w does constitute “deferred compensatiatithin the meaning of Secti
409A, the shares vesting pursuant to Section 4ja)(\vii) will be issued in accordance with thelidery schedule for such Stc
Unit Award in effect immediately prior to the Temmaition Upon Change of Control.

(b) [RESERVED]
5. Termination of Employment.
(a) Severance Benefits In the event of the ExecutiveeTermination of Employment, Executive shal

entitled to all separation benefits provided int®ec4(a)(i) and 4(a)(ii) above. In addition, Exé&ga shall be entitled to six (
months of Executive’s highest annual salary (with €ompany) and 50% of the cash value of Executitagget annual incenti
bonus (whether consisting of cash or Bonus Stodk Almards, measured as of the date of grant) &ffect as of the date of st
termination, all less applicable withholding, p@da lump sum within sixty (60) days of such teration as provided in Secti
15.

(b) [RESERVED]

6. Retirement Benefits.




(a) In order to be eligible for the Retirement Benediescribed in Section 6(b) below, the Executivet
meet both of the following criteria:

0] At the time of Executives termination of employment with the Company (othigain ir
circumstances in which such termination (i) constié a termination with Cause or (ii) does not ifpas a Separation frc
Service), the Executive has (1) achieved the adg@®aind served the Company for at least 15 yean@)@chieved the age of
and served the Company for at least 10 years; gedyihowever, if such termination of employment @gnstitutes a Terminati
of Employment or a Termination Upon Change of GalntExecutive must elect within thirty (30) days safch termination
receive either the benefits provided in Sectiom &ection 5, as applicable, or the benefits pravidethis Section 6; and

(i) At any time during which the Executive is receiviRgtirement Benefits, the Executive s
not (1) be employed or on contract full time byhid party (excluding a noprofit organization described in Section 501(c){t
the Code) or (2) engage in Competition. If the Exiee engages in either (1) or (2), then all Retieat Benefits shall termine
immediately and permanently.

(b) If both conditions in Sections 6(a)(i) and 6(a)@Dove are satisfied, the Executive shall be en
subject to Section 15, to receive the followingétirement Benefits”

(1) The ability to exercise any and all options granafér the Option Effective Date (and
options granted prior to the Option Effective Dhatg only to the extent that such extension of @gahility would not require tt
Company to incur a compensation expense for firdustaitement purposes) to the extent such optiensested as of the date
termination of employment for the earlier of: ietterm of the option or (ii) five years.

(i) [RESERVED]
7. Termination of Employment due to Death or Permaant Disability .
(a) In the event of the Executive’death during his employment with the Company #edExecutiv

having satisfied the criteria provided at Secti¢a)@) as of or prior to the date of his death, Executives legal representative
any person empowered to act on his behalf undewiii©r under the then applicable laws of descamd distribution shall t
entitled to the extension of the term of stock @p#xercisability pursuant to Section 6(b)(i).

(b) In the event of the ExecutivePermanent Disability during his employment wite Company and t
Executive having satisfied the criteria providedattion 6(a)(i), the Executive, and to the exsglicable, his dependents, s
be entitled to the benefits provided in Section @b

8. Payment of Taxes All payments made to Executive under this Agresinsdhall be subject to all applica
federal and state income, employment and paynadigaincluding all withholding taxes.

9. [RESERVED]

10. Exclusive Remedy The payments and benefits provided for in SedfipBection 5, Section 6 or Sectior
shall constitute the Executivesole and exclusive remedy for any alleged infurgther damages arising out of the cessatione
employment relationship between the Executive arddompany.

11. Proprietary and Confidential Information . The Executive agrees to continue to abide bytéhes an
conditions of any Company’s confidentiality andgooprietary rights agreement between the Execuatidethe Company.




12. Arbitration . Any claim, dispute or controversy arising outtios Agreement, the interpretation, validity
enforceability of this Agreement or the allegeddute thereof shall be submitted by the parties talibg arbitration by tt
American Arbitration Association in San Jose, @atfifa or elsewhere by mutual agreement. The selecii the arbitrator and t
arbitration procedure shall be governed by the Cemial Arbitration Rules of the American ArbitraticAssociation. All cos
and expenses of arbitration or litigation, inclugiout not limited to reasonable attorneys feesahdr costs reasonably incur
by the Executive, shall be paid by the Companygteht may be entered on the award of the arbitraticany court havir
jurisdiction.

13. Interpretation . Executive and the Company agree that this Agreestall be interpreted in accordance
and governed by the laws of the State of Califqwithout regard to such state’s conflict of lawtes.

14, Conflict in Benefits. This Agreement shall supersede all prior arrareges) whether written or oral, ¢
understandings regarding the subject matter of Ahieement. To the extent Executive is entitledewerance or other bene
upon termination of employment under this Agreemamd any other agreement, including any changeoiral agreeme
entered into by the Company and the Executive redt@ato prior to the Effective Date, the benefitg/able under this Agreem
shall supersede and replace any other such agreeRmmever, this Agreement is not intended to ahallsnot affect, limit o
terminate (i) any plans, programs, or arrangemehtbe Company that are regularly made availabla gignificant number
employees of the Company, (ii) the Compangtjuity incentive plans, (iii) any agreement saagement with the Executive t
has been reduced to writing and which does noterédathe subject matter hereof, or (iv) any agm@sior arrangements heree
entered into by the parties in writing, except teovise expressly provided herein.

15. Release of Claims Executive shall receive the severance benefitbtmRetirement Benefits pursuant to
Agreement only if Executive executes and returnthto Company, within the applicable time period feeth therein but in r
event more than sixty (60) days following the daftd=xecutive’s Separation from Service, a reledselaims (the “Release ¢
Claims ™) in favor of the Company in a form reasonably satigiry to the Company, and permits such Releag@lams tc
become effective in accordance with its terms oprimr to such sixtieth day (theRelease Agreement Deadlitig If the Releas
of Claims does not become effective by the Reléageement Deadline, the Executive will forfeit atight to severance bene
or Retirement Benefits pursuant to this Agreemione of the severance benefits or Retirement Besnefil be paid or otherwi:
delivered prior to the effective date of the Redea$ Claims. Any amounts otherwise payable prioth® Release Agreem
Deadline shall instead be paid on the Release AmgrtDeadline, with the remainder of the paymentba made as origina
scheduled, regardless of whether the Release ah€ldecomes effective prior to the Release Agreeémeadline. Except to tl
minimum extent that payments must be delayed tméileffectiveness (or deemed effectiveness) ofRblease of Claims, |
amounts will be paid as soon as practicable inradecwe with the Company’s normal payroll practiéafowing Executivet
Separation from Service. Notwithstanding the foiegpthe Release of Claims shall not be constrwedvdive any right t
indemnification or contribution otherwise availalbbeExecutive under law or rules of corporate gogece with respect to clail
by third parties for actions or omissions in Exéais role as an officer of the Company.

16. Successors and Assigns

€) Successors of the CompanyThe Company will require any successor or as@igrether direct ¢
indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation oentlise) to all or substantially all of the businassl/or assets of the Compe
expressly, absolutely and unconditionally to assameé agree to perform this Agreement in the sameneraand to the sar
extent that the Company would be required to parfarif no such succession or assignment had tghace. Failure of tf
Company to obtain such agreement prior to the &ffess of any such succession transaction shalllireach of this Agreem
and shall entitle the Executive to terminate hisher employment with the Company within three ()nths thereafter and
receive the benefits provided under Section 4 isf Agreement in the event of a Termination Upon rigjeaof Control; provide
however, that (i) such termination of employmentstrioe a Separation from Service and (ii) the Exteeunust deliver a Relee
of Claims as provided in Section 15. As used is thgreement, “Companyshall mean the Company as defined above an
successor




or assign to its business and/or assets as afdredach executes and delivers the agreement prdvidein this Section 16
which otherwise becomes bound by all the termspradisions of this Agreement by operation of law.

(b) Heirs of Executive . This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of dmel enforceable by t
Executive’s personal and legal representativeg;udges, administrators, successors, heirs, digg#és) devisees and legatees.

17. Notices. For purposes of this Agreement, notices andth#frocommunications provided for in the Agreer
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to havenlwhdy given when delivered or mailed by Unitedt&saregistered mail, rett
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

if to the Company:

Power Integrations, Inc.

5245 Hellyer Avenue

San Jose, California 95138

Attn: Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial fizler

and if to the Executive, at the address specifiethis Agreement. Notice may also be given at satbler address as either pi
may have furnished to the other in writing in aci@rce herewith, except that notices of change difesd shall be effective ol
upon receipt.

18. No Representations Executive acknowledges that he/she is not relging has not relied on any prom
representation or statement made by or on beh#tieo€ompany which is not set forth in this Agreatne

19. Validity . If any one or more of the provisions (or any pghdreof) of this Agreement shall be held inv:
illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validiegality and enforceability of the remainingopisions (or any part theres
shall not in any way be affected or impaired thgreb

20. Consultation with Legal and Financial Advisors. Executive acknowledges that his Agreement co
significant legal rights, and may also involve taiver of rights under other agreements; that tengany has encourac
Executive to consult with Executivepersonal legal and financial advisers; and thxacHtive has had adequate time to co
with Executive’s advisers before signing this Agnest.

21. Other Limitations.

€) Extension of Stock Option Exercise PeriodNotwithstanding anything to the contrary in -
Agreement, in the event any extended exercise ghgniovided for in this Agreement shall result ipp@rtion of a stock optic
becoming subject to the provisions of Section 408, extended exercise period of such portion chstock option shall |
automatically shortened by the minimum extent negigsto prevent such portion of such option froradmeing subject to Secti
409A. In further limitation of any provisions praWng for an extended exercise period, the followimgvisions shall apply, a
shall supersede anything to the contrary set foetiein:

@ If the stock option was granted pursuant to the71S&@ck Option Plan, as amended (th@97
Plan™) and pursuant to a Change in Control (as defingddrl997 Plan) substantially all of the stock amgioutstanding pursu
to the 1997 Plan will be terminated at the effectiate of such Change in Control, any provisiorthi Agreement providing f
an extended exercise period shall not apply to statk option.

(i) If the stock option was granted pursuant to the81B@nstatutory Stock Option Plan (
“1998 Plan”)and pursuant to a Change in Control (as definetien1998 Plan) substantially all of the stock ami@utstandir
pursuant to the 1998 Plan will be terminated atdffective date of such Change in Control, any jsions in this Agreeme
providing for an extended exercise period shallapgtly to such stock option.




(iii) If the stock option was granted pursuant to the72Bquity Incentive Plan (theZ007 Plan”)
and pursuant to a Corporate Transaction (as defm#te 2007 Plan) substantially all of the stogkians outstanding pursuan
the 2007 Plan will be terminated at the effectiagedbf such Corporate Transaction, any provisionbkis Agreement providing f
an extended exercise period shall not apply to stmtk option.

(iv) If the stock option was granted pursuant to antgqocentive plan adopted after the dat
the 2007 Plan (a “Future Plaréhd, pursuant to the provisions of the Future Fabstantially all of the stock options outstan:
pursuant to the Future Plan will be terminatedhat éffective date of an event or transaction, amyipions in this Agreeme
providing for an extended exercise period shallapgtly to such stock option.

(V) If the terms of the stock option are intended tmply with, rather than be exempt from,
requirements of Section 409A, any provisions i thgreement providing for an extended exerciseopeshall not apply to su
stock option.

(vi) In no event will any provisions in this Agreemembyiding for an extended exercise pe
result in the extension of the exercise period rof atock option beyond the maximum permitted tefnswech stock option |
provided under the applicable equity incentive @ad stock option award agreement in effect fohstock option, assuming
the purposes of this Section 21(a)(vi) no termorabf Executive’s employment with the Company.

[RESERVED]

* k k k%
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LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Power Integrations KK

Power Integrations Limited

Power Integrations International Limited
Power Integrations Singapore Pte. Limited
Power Integrations Netherlands B.V.
Power Integrations GmbH

Power Integrations Italy S.r.|

Power Integrations (Europe) Limited
CT-Concept Holding GmbH
CT-Concept Technologie GmbH

Power Integrations India Private Limited

Power Integrations Canada Unlimited Liability Corgiion

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

EXHIBIT 21.1

Japan
Cayman Islands
Cayntslands
Singa
Netherlands
Germany
Italy
United Kingdom
Switzerland
Switzerland
India
Canada



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegion Statement Nos. 333-183126, 333-152453;138%025, 333-122370, 333-
119015,333-112135, 333-102676, 333-86270, 333-59583+42194, 333-83083, 333-69871 and 333-563820om S-8 of our reports dated
February 13, 2014 , relating to the consolidatedrftial statements and consolidated financial s@té¢ schedule of Power Integrations, Inc.
and subsidiaries (the “Company”), and the effectéss of the Company’s internal control over finaheéporting, appearing in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the yeareghBecember 31, 2013 .

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

San Jose, California
February 13, 2014



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[, Balu Balakrishnan certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-K of Power Inteignas, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or aonditate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtf@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andérav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report isiige prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparati
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with generally accepted accounting priesijp

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgit's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting

which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Sandeep Nayyar, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-K of Power Inteignas, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or aonditate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtf@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andérav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report isiige prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparati
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with generally accepted accounting priesijp

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgit's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350SADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Power Im&gpns, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2013,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Balu Balsknan, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, aptadgursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxewf 2002 (“Section 906" )¢ertify to
the best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgifi&zchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company.

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed forithiw the electronic version of this written statmhrequired by Section 906, has been
provided to the Registrant and will be retainedtiy Registrant and furnished to the Securities Brchange Commission or its staff ug
request.



Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505SADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Power Im&gpns, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2013,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, SandeepydayChief Financial Officer of the
Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, aptadgursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxewf 2002 (“Section 906" )¢ertify to
the best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgifi&zchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company.

Dated: February 13, 2014 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed forithiw the electronic version of this written statmhrequired by Section 906, has been
provided to the Registrant and will be retainedtiy Registrant and furnished to the Securities Brchange Commission or its staff ug
request.



